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Authorized Signatory 

Date: 

It is respectfully submitted that NDSML shall provide NEPRA such further or additional 
information, clarification or explanation as it mayfe · re from time to time and request authority 
to allow it to supplement and submit such informa · and supporting material that it may deem 
appropriate. 

Fo arded please: . 
~ or nee action {§] for Information c o ·:::O 
. DG (Lie. 2. DG (Admn.lHR) % ~- :8 
. DG M&E) 4. OG (CAD) : . '<, 'fl 

rt 6. Dir. Fin. --i 
OG (T . Consultant ' · ~ ... : ~ ·· Dir. Tech. ·:i - .> ' 

10 .. • · . Dir. rn · I~--- ;u 
. LA I· V'"' Q 

For kind information pie~ (Tech.) F~' ·n 
K.'Cha1rman U {Trf. & Fin) J - '1""> 
~ {Lie.),' .-----· r r+- 0 
~(LaW/ l \n, 

~---,::,a,- I 

The set of documents presented herewith contain triplicate form of application as per schedule I 
of NEPRA Licensing P.rocedure 7-_ Qi L pay order of application fee indexed as per mechanism . 
provided in schedule II of above-mentioned licensing procedure, pay order equivalent to 
applicable annual license fee for two years as per regulation 3, sub-regulation 8 of above­ 
mentioned licensing procedure, further relevant applicable documents as per regulation 3 of 
licensing procedure are attached. 

NDSML produces power through burning of bagasse, a waste product of sugarcane processing, 
to meet its captive requirements. Bagasse is an environmentally friendly biomass fuel and helps 
reduce emission of Green House Gases. In additional to meeting its captive energy needs, 
NDSML has the surplus energy capacity of approximately 1.5 MW which can be supplied to the 
National Grid. 

New Dadu Sugar Mills Limited ("NDSML") is a private limited company located at Piaro Goth, 
District Dadu which owns and operates a sugar mill with 5 .5 MW power house. NDSML is 
engaged in the manufacturing and sale of sugar and the generation of electricity. 

New Dadu Sugar Mills Limited (NDSML) hereby apply to the National Electric Power 
Regulatory Authority for the grant of a Generation - License to the New Dadu Sugar Mills 
Limited (NDSML) pursuant to section 15 of the Regulation of Generation, Transmission and 
Distribution of Electric Power Act, 1997. 

SUBJECT: FOR THE GRANT OF GENERATION LICENSE TO NEW DADU SUGAR 
MILLS LIMITED (NDSML) 

' 

The Registrar 
National Electric Power Regulatory Authority 
NEPRA Tower, Ataturk Avenue (East), Sector G-5/1 
Islamabad, Pakistan 

Ref: NDSML/NEPRA/28022024 

Abdul Zaki
Rectangle

Abdul Zaki
Rectangle



Furthermore, the plant contributes to waste reduction by utilizing bagasse, effectively recycling a 
byproduct that might otherwise become waste. This sustainable approach has also lessened our 
dependence on traditional fossil fuels, promoting a cleaner energy source. The overall impact includes a 
healthier environment with improved air quality, making the bagasse-fired power plant a positive force 
for both the community and the surroundings. 

NDSML is already in coordination with Sukkur Electric Power Company (SEPCO) and have shared draft 
Power Purchase Agreement vide letter No. "NDSML/GMP/06032024" dated March 6th, 2024 in 
consideration of supplying surplus 1.5 MW to local grid and the application is under consideration. The 
replies I correspondence in response to our application are also attached with the letter. 

On the environmental side, the use of bagasse, a byproduct from crushing sugarcane during sugar 
production, has proven to be environmentally friendly around the globe. The plant operates with 
reduced emissions, as bagasse is considered a carbon-neutral fuel source, meaning it doesn't add extra 
carbon dioxide to the atmosphere. 

An expense of PKR 23 Million Is estimated for procurement, installation and commissioning of new 
equipment (including transformer, Panels, Cables etc.) which will enable the power house of sugar mill to 
export surplus power to SEPCO. 

On the social front, it has become a significant source of employment, providing jobs within the 
community. This has not only improved the local economy but also fostered community development by 
contributing to infrastructure and services. Additionally, the power plant has played a role in skill 
development, offering opportunities for individuals to enhance their capabilities. 

The company has a crushing capacity of 4,500 Tons per day of sugarcane. During the crushing season, 
the company operates a bagasse fired conventional steam turbine power plant with an installed capacity 
of 5.5 MW fulfill the power requirement of this process. The crushing season generally lasts around 115 
to 120 days between the months of November and March. Bagasse is burned in a low-pressure boiler to 
generate steam, which is fed to steam turbine which generates electricity, later, the steam is fed in to the 
equipment of sugar processing. The company has been able to optimize its process and has excess 
electricity from the steam turbines, which can be sold as surplus power to SEPCO. 

New Dadu Sugar Mills (Private) limited is a private limited company incorporated under the companies 
ordinance 1984 and is limited by Shares. The company Is engaged in the business of manufacture, 
purchase and sell and other related activities since its incorporation in May 2008. The facility is located 
at Piaro Goth, District Dadu, Sindh with its business office at State Life Building# 10, Main Abdullah 
Haroon Road, Karachi. 

PROSPECTUS 
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The proposed procurement will cost SEPCO 7.57 PKR/KWh while the power purchase price 
(PPP) from CPPA (G) Lis 24 PKR/KWh. The power available for purchase from NDSML is 
significantly lower in price and will result in decrease in the average power purchase price due 
to being cheaper than the expensive electricity which is being procured from Central Power 
Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited and create a positive impact on basket price. In addition 
to that, the power being supplied directly to the 11 KV levels and being situated close to the load 
centre will be available for consumption by end user with minimum losses. The proposed power 
procurement is based on "Take and Pay" basis which will reduce burden of capacity payment. 

Looking forw ~ your prompt .support in this regard. 

To formalize this arrangement, we kindly request SEPCO to issue a Letter of Intent (LOI) to 
signify your commitment to entering into negotiations for the power purchase agreement. This---·­ 
LOI will facilitate the smooth progression of discussions and further steps in finalizing the terms 
and conditions of the agreement. 

We are interested in establishing a power purchase agreement (PPA) with Sukkur Electric Power 
Company (SEPCO) for the procurement of electricity generated by NDSML. The utilization of 
bagasse for power generation aligns with both environmental sustainability goals and the 
government's vision for promoting renewable and cheapest energy sources. 

NDSML is currently generating electricity through the combustion of bagasse, and we are 
pleased to offer you the 1.5 MW power supply at the I I KV voltage level. 

Dear Sir, 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR LETTER OF INTENT (Lon - PROCUREMENT OF 
ELECTRIC POWER FROM NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS {PVT) 
LIMITED (NDSML) 

December 07, 2023 

Chief Executive Officer 
Sukkur Electric Supply Company.(SEPCO), 
Old Thermal House 
Sukkur 

8 ~1-~,-~:t,~~--JM1tilf(!Mlti1Mtilt 
RefNo. NDSML/GMP/07122023 

I v 



1. The Regt1trarj NEPRA, Nf:PAA.i'oweri Ataturk Avenue·,(East}, G;.511, tsl~abad. 
2. ChtefTeolinfcil'Offlcer, SEPCOi.Sukkur. 
3.. Chlef.Eh1inettr D.evetopment'(PMU.), SEF!CO,-.SUkkllr. 
4. OhlefComrnetelal Offloet\,SEPCO. :sukkur 
5. PSO to eso. SEP.C(;>:Sukkur. 

Copy to: 

Please note that after·g~therlng of all required documents/ lnf.ormation, casewm be presented before 
SEPCO BOO for it•· approval for .s~bnilsslon before NEPRA and further proceeding >as per Electric· 
Power Procurement Regolatlomt2022. ·. 

This has reference to cited letter under reference· on · the, subject matter,. it· is being intimated 
that all previous pollclearegai'dlng· power procurement.haa been repeliled'.after notification of National 
Electric Power RegutatoryAuthority, {Eleetric'PowerProeurement) .Regulations 2022. 

. Pursu.ant to Clawf08 of :regulaUan.s,your',offited· •• e>f P4wer cornea under:negotratad 
power putchae ,contra~, iherefo,e., before ,executJon of negotiated power purchase ,contract 
Supplier of Last Rdort 'Sh'ti.ll file rts proposed. power pur.chau :contract' with the Registrar 
NEPRAfor·its approval bY'the· authority. (SEPGO; still not licensed as Supplier of Last Resort). 

Before, ptoceedingJurther in the mattElt, you are advl,ed'to furoish fotlowing:information. 

1. Boatd:tasoltitiC>n in tav9t·Qf.,a~horizect Jignatoey:f applyiDQ'.'.fort<intractwith,SEPCO. 
2. Attei~'vam1 CNlClsi,ofall Bo.D membl!rs 'and;,•Uffiotlzad signatory~ 
3. Certificate ot:ri;l®rporatior.tWlth,SECP. Win~ · 
4. Type of Generation unit·-/ power Plant-,· yearof manufacture and Date of installation. 
s, Type of'Fuet 
6. Location with GP$ co-otdlnates.-arid·.detattohite:c-ondltlons. 
7. MaximumJnstatled capacity-. 

· 8. PetiocNl'sale,of Power. (months) 
9. Period·of'contract. 
1 o. Generation Lteence, If any. 
11. Any other·data required If any will beiCOlleeted on:demand~ 

Reference: 

REQUE&J'fOR.lfflEB QF ·1NTEtfT (LOil ~ PROQUBEMENT,Of ELECTRIC 
POWER FROM NEW'bADU,SUGMMILLS ·iPvn L1MITED'(NDSMU 
Your letter NO. NDSMLJGMPI07l22023. 

Subje.ct: 

Th• Mlnaaenmnt, 
New D•du S.r "1lll1:(Pfi)·.Ltmlted, 
CL...st4,,State·Llfe·Buftdl .. g # 10. 
Matn· Abdullah Hiroon Rbad ·Karachi. 

No. DG/lMIRAD/ SEPCO/ , I 't .. I 1 

SUJlkllR ELEIITlllG .POWER,,COMPANY 
·office ·of the Chtef Executwe· Offtc·er, sepe·o,. Sukkur 
0110-10044 Offlce,of'The 
011~820237 Dlraotor GefteraUttllf;lAD, 

AJ.S.hra Bulldlng'2~ Floor, 
Near Dl•t: Jalli Mlnara Roa'd, Sukkur 

Dated: !.!:J 01/ 2024 

I 
Fax: 



-- 
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Authoris • 

..... 
1. Borad Resolution in favour of authorize signatory, applying for contract with SEPCO. 
2. Attested CNIC's of all BoD members and authorized signatory. 
3. Certificate of incorporation with SECP 
4. Type of Generation unit I power plant, year of manufacture and Date of installation. 
5. Type of Fuel 
6. Location with GPS co-ordinates and detail of site conditions. 
7. Maximum installed capacity. 
8. Period of sale of Power. (months) 
9. Period of contract. .. .......... 
10. Generation License, if any. (Application for generation license in under process) 

This is in reference to your Jetter cited above, the documents requested are enclosed for your 
record and further necessary action. List of the documents and related facts requested in above 
cited Jetter is being reproduced below for your ease, 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR LETIER OF INTENT <LQD • PROCUREMENT OF 
ELECTRIC POWER FROM NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS <PYO 
LIMITED (NDSJ\'a) 

Reference: Your Letter No. DGIMIRAD/SECP0/014-19 

-·~·· 
January 2st11, 2024 

Director General (MIR.AD) 
Sukkur Electric Supply Company (SEPCO), 
Al-Sehra Building 2n<1 Floor, 
Near Dist: Jail, Minara Road, 
Sukkur 

Ref No. NDS:ML/GMP/25012024 

········------~----, 

• 
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,our prompt support in this regard. 

NDSML has filed application for issuance of generation license with NEPRA and is in close 
coordination to complete the requirements of the authority, NEPRA letter attached. Alongside, 
NDSML is pleased to submit q~!!.of Power Purchase Agreement to the respected office for 
further approval from BOD and other relevant forums. 

-~· 

We are interested in establishing a-power purchase agreement (PPA) with Sukk:ur Electric Power 
Company (SEPCO) for the procurement of electricity generated by NDSML. The utilization of 
bagasse for power generation aligns with both environmental sustainability goals and the 
government's vision for promoting renewable and cheapest energy sources. 

Please refer earlier sent letter No. "NDSMLIGMP/07122023 ", NDSML is currently generating 
electricity through the combustion ofbagasse, and we are pleased to offer you the 1.5 MW power 
supply at the I lKV voltage level. 

Dear Sir, 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ;THE POWER PURCHASE AGREEMTN WITH NEW 
DADU SUGAR MILLS <PVT} LIMITED {NDSML} 

March 6th, 2024 

Chief Executive Officer 
Sukkur Electric Supply Company (SEPCO), 
Old Thermal House 
Sukkur 

Ref No. NDSML/GMP/06032024 

. . . . .. ------------------··--· ·- - . - -· - . . . . ·--- ··-·--· ----· - ···--·---------·---------------- .. 



. ". : . 

, Q;RTIFICA.TE OF INCOJlPORATION 



.• ~. . : . i'.. 

---- : '·':·.-.;.~··· -·· 
-·-L ·-· ~:·~··=: 

3,206,120 JOO/ Ordinary Shares 320,612,000/- 
No. of Shares Face Yalu.( Amount 

2.8 Paid up Share Capital 
Classes and kinds of Shares 

Authorized Share Capital 
Classes and kinds of Shares No. of Shares Amount Face Value 

.•. 

Ordinary Shares 3,456,120 345,612,000/- 100/- -- .· 

2.7 

Mobile No. of Authorized .officer I 0342-3647180 I 
(Chief Executive/ Director/ Company ~~··· · 
Secretary/Chief Financial Officer) • L--~~~---~-~---~---J 

2.6 

I Sugar and Allied ·-] 2.5 Principal line of business 

-~:.. . ': 

1 02s,4551 oo 1.9 c7> I 
I lntlzar. Hussain @omnii~qµp.com.pk 2.2 Email Address: 

2.3 Office Tel. No.: 

2.4 Office Fax No.: 

Registered office address r- .-· . ·· 
l.!2_aro Goth R;it,$a¥.Station Dadu Sindh 76200 

2.1 

Section-A 

dd mm o·~fi _t.4 Form A made up to -~-" ....... I 3 I l I l I 2 I 2 ! 12 .I ~r~·~·.::j. 

l.5 Date of AGM -~-- .. (:~:}_._~ I . I . I . I . I . I - I . I ·] 
'"PART-II 

1.3.2 Amount ·· . p.1 Challen No M-2022· 
47798[ 

l J -Fee Payment 
Details 

1,345/-1 

Name of the Company ~ ~ ·,. .. 1.2 

PART-I O 8 MAY 2023 :. 
(Please complete in typescript or in bold block capitals.),--........,.--,-----..---.---.----,.-F"..:z;:.,l o· KA~~ iU v 
I.I CUIN (Registration Number) IO j O 16 16 12 IO I f'j . ··· ·"-'" ,, 

!._ NE_w_o_A_D_u_s_u_G_A_R_M_IL_L_S_(_Pv_T)_L_IM_IT_E_n l 

Securttle,s S. Ex.changfl> 
ANNUAL RETURN OF COMPANY HAVING SHARE CAPlTALCQmmlaslon ot·Piit<lstan 

,:ll~r"l.t ~~---·--·········· .. ~•1t•~1·..:•i 

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017 
· ;rHE COMPANIES (GENERAL PROVISIONS AND FORMS) REGULATIONS, 2018 

[Section 130(1) and Regulation 41 

Form A 

REVISED 
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42000-1246900-5 25-0I -202l 

I Sft I Name Residential l~ , Address ~;tional I 

\

Ol Khawaja 12-Runny 
Nimr Majid Mede Clifton Pakistani i 

l ~ -----'-~~--~--~--'--~~~~--~-~~-~--------_J,-~~~~..J 

Date of ~, 
appointment ._ 
or election · j 

NlC No. (Passport No. if foreigner) 

Section-8 
2. l 6 List of Directors as on the date annual return is made 

e-mail 

I Name 

I Address 

2.15 Particulars of Shure Registrar (if applicable) 

!Name I Address 
1-J-.A-.-S.-B-. -&-----A-ss_o_c-ia-tc_s __ (_C_h-art_e_r_cd.l I I 04, Uni Tower, l.1Ch11n<lrigar Road, Karachi 

.. Accountants) 

2.14 Particula.rs of Auditor(s) 

Kashif Hanif Law'Associates 
·----- - 

Name 
Address D-70/1, Block-09, Clifton'iKarachi---- ·- 
NICNo I 1 I I ,/{,·L L I I I I I l ··- - '""'"-- --- --- 

2.13 Legal Advisor 

·cc:- 
Name --·-- Infi~ar'.;.Iu~sain 
Address Ward #'7,5Q, Market Road.Samaro District Urner Coat, Sindh 

4" • ••• , •• 

NICNo 4 14 ··.·,,rv· lO 16 I 3 18 l 2 l 8 13 14 19 19 ... 

2.12 Secretary 

..._N_lC_' N_o __ , Ji. i I I 4 I o "] 5 i 2 I 8 I 2 I 8 I 9 ..1 4 · 9 

Address 
Name I Ammanullah Shar 

Hosue No 8# LO, Warr.iii 04 Piaro Sugar Mills Colony Taluka Tande Bago 
District Badin Sindh, 

2.11 Chief Financi,al Officer 

Address 
NlCNo 

l2~Ruunymcde Clifton Block -e- -0_5...:.,_K.,..ar_a_c __ h..,.i ---.----,,-=--.---~-.....---1 
4 2 0 0 0 l 2 4 6 9 0 0 5 

Name 
~------r--------------·--------------. 

Khawaja Nimr Majid 

Chief Executive Officer 
'--------------- ,._ ___.~-------' ~----------------·-- .. ---------4--------,c--4 . ·:. 

.------~------:-~--:--::-------------~-----------~ , 2.9 Particulars of the holding /subsldlar~ com~,L·~i::.f.:;a::.:n:.(...... __,....---------1 
Name of company ~-----l~H:.::o.:.:ld:;:,:i::.;;.n.z_:~~:..:=..<....j-0'-Yo_o_f...:.s_h_a_re_s_h_e_ld:.. 
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' ,,, PART-IH 

Use separate sheet. if necessary 

. ~.:.:; .•. 

2.18 Transfer of shares (debentures) since last Form A was made ' ·r 

Name of Transferor 
., 

S# Name of Number of shares Date of registration • 
-~-. Transferee transferred of transfer i 

Members J: 
' 

Debenture holders ! 
.,; 

-· =1 

Debenture holders 

3,206,120' I;. " .. ·. 
Total 

Ul 
1-r-1 

Khawaj~;~. :>1_~-Runny Pakistani 2,206,080 4 2 0 0 0 - ·-l-t--2-t-4-+--6-t-9-+-0-i. -Or-hi 
Nimr Mafia ;i:~;;,&rede ii \II 

•1cHfton 
Iirt~k'-11 

os · ·. I I 
. I I i 

Karachfl:\· I 1 . :· ·, !<~ ·' ··.\' t ! ~---,;--~~-~~-1-~~-~~-1--~~~\-'---,,F-~.,---1-~~~-~-+-~--l---l---ll--+--l--~--l--l---l---;~~ 
02 Mrs. Noor 12- I ,000,040 4 2 3 0 1 - 7 7 2 4 2 1 Si -! 6\ 

Nimr Majid Runnny ·. I ! l 
Mede -: :· I I !I l• \ \ \ 
Clifton (.>) · 1 • j .j. ! 
Block # 1 I ' \ \ 
K::chi >°~' I ~ -: ·• -"!'st 

·•r ·.~· 

Name Address National No. of 
ity shares 

held/Deb 
enture 

S# Folio# NIC No. (Passport No. tf foreigner) 

Members 

Use separate sheet, if necessary 

2.17 List of members & debenture holders on the date upto which this Form is made 

Mrs. Noor 12-Runny 42301-7724218-6 
Nimr Majid Mede Clifton Pakistani Block# 05 

Karachi 

zs-o 1-2021 r. 

Block# 05 
karachi 
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.. ..,.._ .. 

:> 

• .' !,~ ••• 

. . :,. 7. 

In case of foreign nationals. indicate "passport number" in tjie:$pace provided for "NTC No." 
Pakistani nationals wiU only indicate ''NlC No." ·. /., .. 

This fo~ is to be filed within 30 days of the date indicated in s\:t~:l,4 . .. ,., , .. 

6 . 

5. 

4 . 

2. 
3. 

The Form shall be made upto the d·~te,.oflast AGM of the Company or the last date of the calendar 
year where no AGM is held duringO:t@}cf_r. 
Under S. No.2.17 above, the aggregate huiiiber of shares held by each member should .tie ·stated. · 

. 2· .· 
When the shares arc ofdifferent classes tlfo,c:blumns should be subdividedso that the number of 
each class held, is shown separately againsfS;_Nos. 2.7, 2.8 and 2.17 .. (;. 

If the space provided in the Form is insut1iciei therequired information should be listed in a 
separate statement attached to this return which shou!~ be similarly signed. 

In case a body corporate is a member, regisrrerion nui~bcr may be mentioned instead of N!C 
number. · ·:·. 

' I. 

INSiRtiCTIONS FOR FLLLING FORM·A 
:~.: ..... 

3.5 Date 
Month 

~~ 

Registration Np of Authorized Intermediary, if appl icable 

Dav ~FJ 
3.4 

Signatures 
--*---'r-------- ...... ---------····- - ~ _· --·------- --, ' '~ -- - ... _-1 

1 ....... N_A .· --_i 
··3.3 

Company Secretary. Name of Authorized Officer with !"intizar Hussain 
designation/ Authorized Intermediary 

3.2 

' '-}: 1 Declaration: 
J do hereby solemnly, and sincerely declare that the information provided in the form is: · · 

(i) true and correct to the best of my knowledge, in consonance with the record as 
maintained by the Company and nothing has been concealed; and 

(ii) hereby reported after complying with and fulfilli1_1g all requirem~nts u_nder th: releva~t 
provisions of law, rules, regulations, directives, circulars and notifications whichever is 

. .applicable. 
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. , ... 
Present NIC No or Father's Usual Desi' · ti Nationa Business Date of Mode of Nature of ~!!?-.' Name in passport No. I residential on \· _ _.j-' )ity** Occupatio present appointm directorshi 
Full in case of Husban address ·.·;-·• ,, n,..*(if appointme ent/ p 

Foreign d's any) nt or change I (no mined 
National Name change any other independe 

Remarks ntlndditio .. .. •••• nal/other 
(a) (b) (cl (d) (c) (f\ 

.. 
:. ( I!) (h) (l) (I\ 

2.1 New an rolatment/electicm 
.. 

·~· ~·:·, 

42000- Khawa 12, Direct Pakista s"·· .,,.· 25/01/20 Re- -- uim,.~ 
Khawaja 1246900-S ja Runnume or and. ni s r-: 21 elected ..... 
Nimr Anver de C.E.O /1;· .. 

Majid Majid Clifton '. .. 
Karachi ·,,,:>.,,,, 

42301- Khawa 12, Direct Pakista House 2S/OT120 Re- - 
Mrs. Noor 7724218-6 ja Nimr Runnume 

..»: 
or ni wife 21 . _.: .... ~ .. elected 

Nimr Majid de ., 
·!· 

Majid ~ Clifton 
Karachi 

2.2 Ceastns of office/Retirement/Resi111tation: 

2.3 Anv other chanze in uarticulars relatlnz to columns {a) to (q) above: 

Particulars": 2. 
PART-II 

M-2023- 
496550 

1.3.2 15,985/-1 Amount 
···. · ...... -<. 

1.3'.t;·:Challan No .. :'.: . Fee Payment 
Details 

1.3 

. THE COMPANIES ACT,2017 .: 
COMPANIES (GENERAL PROVISIONS AND FORMS) REGULATIONS, 2018 

[Section 197 and Regulations 4 & 20] 

PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS, INCLUDING THE CHIEF 
EXECUTIVE, SECRETARY, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER, AUDITORS AND LEGAL 

ADVISER OR OF ANY CHANGE THEREIN ,-."r:-..;> c: +r, :;,v,.'-~ ...... ., ... · 
.. ~~. s- ;;, · 

...,,.1'. o°" •• •• ,-";~., ·· ... ,.,, .,,•_., .... 

(Please complete in typescript or in bold block capil::::T-l (f;°.' .,~\ \<l!'i t~'f\ (,'f' \ 
1.1 CUIN (Regis~t~:zP,~umber) I O j O I 6 j 6 J 2 ! 0 ! 2 j 1 ¥---~ ~~ 
1.2 Name of the CompanX:. j NEW DADU SUGAR ?vOLLS (PVT.) L TO y..O I 

Form 29 



·,"'-' ·; ·.·: 
·.l i,· . .! ,·_,',·'·":,:. 

· \lod .· 

Year ·. Month 
·[o! 12 12 jo 12 13 3.5 Date 

3.4 Registration No of Authorized Intermediary, ifapplicable NIA '--~~~~~~~~~~ 

.. -. ;··_-.,. 

3.2 Name of Authorized Officer with· I Intizar Hussain I Company Secretary 
designation/ Authorized Intermediary · f ;.. , ~~========;~~~ 

3 .3 Signatures 

Declaration: 
I do hereby solerrinl~\~~p sincerely declare that the information provided in the form is: 

(i) true and correct _to>._the best of my knowledge, in consonance with the record as 
maintained by the C(impany and nothing bas been concealed; and 

(ii) hereby reported afte; 6~ajplying with and fulfilling all requirements under the relevant 
provisions of law, rules/regulations, directives, circulars and notifications whichever 
is applicable. .- ~ ( .. 

3.1 

PART-III 

In the case of a firm, the /111/ name, address and above mentioned particulars of each 
partner, and the date on which each became a partner. 

•• In case the nationality is not the nationality of origin, provide the nationality of origin as 
well . 

n• Also provide particulars of other directorships or offices held, if any.". 
*"'** In case of resignation of a director, the resignation letter and in case of removal of a 

director, member's resolution be attached 
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To acquire from time to time 1111d deal or trade in all such stock-in trade, chattels, any 
patent, trade mark brevets, invention, licenses, concession and effect as may be necessary 
or convenient for any business for the time being, carried on by the Company. 

S. To borrow money in Pikistan as well as in foreign currencies at any time ~d from time #~·~·,,, 
to time for the purpose of the company with or without securities and to avail third party~ ~~;.~;r ach/ a9 ~ '\~ 
guarantees llOd collateral, upon such terms as the directors may deem expedients, to take ~q ~ _,.,.,~~ "'% 
advances from or by ensh r.redit or current or overdraft accounts with any bank, financial ( -s ?:~41fliii l, '* 
institutions, society, company or organizations, including the directors of the compan . *· ;!;~A C:"1! ~ 
and/or mortgage, hypothccation, charges, pledge or by the issue of debenture charge~~ ~~ ~ -~ ! . 
upon or any of the company's properties (both present and future) or by suchother mean~ 1~\ 

\~::)·• · : ~··,~~ ,,:7 / / 
as the Dirf", :OfS rnsy in their absolute discretion deem fit · · ·: -~11- ~ ~;~ .. ,.'c5J 
. . . , . . • ~"""Er,, .. - ·,~~;·!~/ 6. 1 o draw, m~ . :. accept, endures, discount, execute and issue promissory notes, ~, _ -~::.':!!.' ;.: .. ~·r 

hundies, bills 01 exchange, bills of lading. warrants, debentures and other negotiable ~- .. -· ·-- i[ 
r ., 

To enter into negotiation, collaboration, technical or otherwise with any persons, firm, 
company, body corporate, institutions or Government for obtaining grant, license or on 
other term formulate and to obtain technical information, knowhow and expert advice. 

To cultivate, plant, produce and raise or purchase sugar-cane, sorghum, sugar beet, 
sago, palmyra juicc and other crops or raw materials and to transact such other work or 
business as may be proper, necessary or desirable in connection with the above objects 
or any of them. 

2. 

l !;j 

;f 
I 
' ., 

3. 

4. 

1. To purchase, manufacture, produce, boil, refine, prepare, import, export, sell and 
generally to deal in sugar, sugar-candy, jaggery, sugar-beet. sugar-cane, molasses, 
syrups, melada, spirits, and all sugar products such as confectionery, glucose, sugar­ 
candy, canned fruit, golden synip and aerated waters and/or by-products such as 
bagassc boards, paper pulp, paper, beetyl alcohol acetone, carbon dioxide, hydrogen, 
potash, can wax, and fertilizers and food products generally, and in connection 
therewith to acquire, construct, operate factories for the manufacture of sugar or any of 
its products or by-products and acquire or manufacture machinery for any of the abo~ 
purposes. . · · •! 

HI. The objects for which the Company is established are: 

I. The name of the company is NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

IT. The Registered Office of the Company will be situated in the Province ofSindh. 

,--·. 
NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

'.Ii if" 
ij! 
'r 
! 

OF 

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION 

THE COlviP ANIES ORDINANCE, 1984 

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES 

1 
''I ,j 

,. 



11 .I 

21. To subscribe for, become II member of, subsidies and co-operate with: any other l 
association, whether incorporated or not, whose objects are altogether or in part similar to t 
those of the company, and to procure from and communicate to any such association, ·-- 

17. To undertake and execute auy undertaking of which may seem to tho co111paoy desirable 
and either gratuitously or otherwise and vest any real or personal property, rights or 
interest acquired by or belonging to the company in any person or company or companies 
on behalr of or for the benefit of the company and with or without any declared trust in 
favour of the company for the purpose of the business of the company. 

l S. Subject to provisions of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, to give donations to create 
trusts for the welfare of the employees, members, diroctors and/or their dependents, heirs 
and children and for any deserving object and for other persons also and to act u ttustces. · ~QO ~ * ',, 
. ; -s .. '.\ "~~''•. 

19. To subscribe or guarantee money for national, charitable, religious, edue11tion. J -.c.~ .. ,..,...~~ ·~~\ 
benevolent or other institutions, societies, clubs, funds, association. public general f'1: ~ r~1:· ·~ ~~ 
useful objects or for any exhibition but uot intended to serve 11ny poli~cal caus i¥ 1 ·~~ .~ ~ 
purpose. . , · i ~~--~·~ir. · i" . .: 5 ~~~ 1,t.• ,f 

20. To communicate \\ith chambcn of commerce and other mercantile and public bodi * ~~:::i"l . .,.;{ .. r 
throughout the world. and promote measures. for the protection of trade, industry and · 11t1ritJ,s a,6 \\t"/ 
persons engaged therein. 

°';i! 

16. To procure U1e recognition of the company in or under the laws of any place outside 
Pakistan. 

14. Subject to the provisions of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, to amalgamate, or to enter 
into partnership or into any arrangement for shares, profits, union of interest, co­ 
operation, joint venture, of reciprocal concession or for limiting competition with any 
person or persons or company or coinpari1cs c:irrying 011 or engage in or about to carryoo 
or engage in, any business trnnsactiou on or cnpgc in . or which this company: is 
authoriz.cd to canyon or engage in or which can be carried on in oonjunction 'tberewitli'. . 

l S. To engage in any business or transnction wilhln the limits of the company's objects, in · 
connection with or any other person, corporation. company or to hold shares, stocks, or · 
bonds in any such company or corporatien, the business which U1is company is 
authorized to carryon. 

. I 

13. To acquire and undertake all or any pert of L'ic business, property and liabilities of any 
person or company carrying on or proposing to corryon business .. 

12. To carryon business of consultancy for public issue work drafting of prospectus, 
ammging press conference, preparing project report, getting it appraised and to carryon 
all activities connected with promotion of Capital Market, \ 

! 

11. To sell, exchange, mortgage. let on lease, royalty or tribute, grant; licenses, easements, 
options and other rights over in any other manner deal with or dispose of the 
undertaking,. 

10. To let oo lease or to lend or otherwise dispose of any property belonging to the 
company. 

9. To pay for any property acquired by the company and remunerate any persons, fi91i or . 
body corporate rendering services to the company either by cash payment orby allotment · 
to him or them of shares or securities of the company which is paid in full or in part or · 
OthCl'\visc. . 

8. To appoint agents except manai;ing: agents to promote the business of the company. 

instruments in course of the Company's business 

7. To apply for, purchase or otherwise acquire ony patents, brevets, invention, licenses, 
concessions and the like, conferring any exclusive or non-exclusive or limited right 
to use, or any secret or other infonnation as to :my invention for the purpose of the 
company, and to use, exercise, develop or grant or licenses · in respect of or 
otherwise tum Lo account the property, rights or information so acquired. 

2 
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28. To increase productivity, effective utilization materials and manpower resources, export 
promotion and continued application of modem techniques so as to discharge its social and 
moral responsibilities to the shareholders, employees, customers, local conununity and the 
society, and to undertake, carry out, promote and sponsor or assist any activity which the 
Directors consider likely to promote social, economic or moral uplift of the public or any 
Section of the poolic and in S1.ich manr.er and by such means os the Directors may think flt 
and the Directors m:iy without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing undc118ke, cany 
out, promote and sponsor any activity for publication of any books, literature, newspaper 
or for organizing lectures or seminars likely to advance these objects or for giving merit 
awards, or giving scholarships or other person to enable them to prosecute their studies, 
academic pursuits or researchers and for establishing. conducting. or assisting any 
institution, fund, trust having anyone of the aforesaid objects as one of its objects by 
giving donations or otherwise in any other manner and two Directors may at their 
discretion in order to implement any of the above mention objects or purposes transfer 
without consideration or at such value as the Directors may think fit and driver the 
ownership ofany property of the company to or in favor of any public or local body or 
authority or central or State Govt or any public institutions or trust or funds or ,~:::. ::~ ..... 
organizations or persons as the Directors may approve. . . :\ '\l..e91$lr~v"o · II ~~~ 'lf.~r IC ft/ ~, 

29. To 111.'t as principles, agents, contractors or otherwise by or through attorneys, agei:1 ',I ,>-I"""":~ "'o 
otherwise and either alone or in conjunction with others and to establish offices, ag~yc:jps ,'( A , * 
or branches for carrying on any of the aforesaid objects in Pakistan or elsewhere ~Jhe ~Cl~~ . =: 
world. · . r~ '.~- ~6 ·'i1 .,:: 

'?,:· :>,1.... . ;,,l.; ~ 
. ~ ~!~~~ .. " 

30. To publish any kind of information on Internet, a global computer network or othcrw~,,,.,. ~ . ,.., c 
· compiled and update by the Company or any other person, for commercial purposes o'r~c·!r.7, ,:.,1.,;~:."' 

otherwise, set up and/or give or take on lease/hire appropriate systems and technology lo · · ............ ;~ 
render these services to any person, including inviting subscriptions, advertisements from 
any persons, through agents, 'iilnchise, by any available means in Pakistan or abroad. I! 

27. To undertake, carryout, promote and sponsor development including and program for 
promoting the social and economic welfare or the uplift of the public in any rural area 
and to incur any expenditure on any program of rural development and 10 assist execution 
and promotion thereof either directly or through an independent agency or in any other 
manner. 

26. ln the event of winding up, to distribute all or any of the property of the company amongst 
the members in specie or kinds or any proceeds or sale or disposal of any property of the 
company subject lo the provisioll.9 of the Comp:mies Ordinance, 1984: 

25. To adopt such means of making known the services, business interest of the company as 
it may deem to expedient and. in particular by advertising in the press, internet, radio, 
television and cinema, by circulara, by purchase, construction and exhibitions of work or 
at or general interest, by publication of books and periodicals, subject to the provision of 
tile Companies Ordinance, 1984. 

24. To payout of the funds of the company, all costs, charges or expenses preliminary and 
incidental to the promotion, formation establishment and registration, of the Company, I: 

23. To appoint, agents except managing agent, selling representatives, commission agents, 
and to engage lawyers and solicitors and to grant them or any of them necessary power of 
attorney. 

such information as may be likely to further the objects of the company. 

22. To pay legally any premium or salaries and lo pny for any property, .right or p~vile~es 
acquired by the company or for services rendered or to be rendered in connecuon with 
the promotion. formation of the business of the company or for services rendered or to be 
rendered by any person, firm or body corporate in placing or assisting to place or 
guaranteeing the placing of, any of the shares of the company or any-debentures, or other 
securities of the company or otherwise either wholly or.partly in cash or in shares, bonds, 
debentures, or other securities oflhe company or otherwise either wholly_ or partly in cash 
or in shares, bonds, debentures, or other securities of the company and to issue any such 
shares either as fully paid up or with amount credited as paid up therein as may be agreed 
upon to charge any such bond, debentures or other securities upon all or any part of the 
property of the company. 
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38. To produce, manufacture, refine, prepare, prOCCS3, import, export, purchase, sell and 
generally deal in cement, portland cement, white/colored cement, alumina, cement pipes, 
fittings.·shccts, a$cstos cement pipes and their fitting, asbestos cement sheets, any other 
types of rcinforcetl pipe fittings, sheets, boards, tanks, reinforced structural parts, blocks, 
tanks, bricks, stones, b I: ·:la marble, granite slabs, stone slabs of o.11 type, cement tiles, 

36. To grow, cultivate, produce, buy, sell, manufacture, treat, blend, render marketable and 
transport whether in bulk or in packeted or conccntmcG forms tea, coffee, cocoa or an:,: ~- * 
other beverages, all varieties of food and products, plantalion crops, orchard cro ,.~fl'- "'-'.i;. . , 
cereals, vcge~l~s. spices, essential oils, w-omatic substances; rubber, forc:.try p ' Ni"~~~ ·,~ \\ 
and other produce of the soil, whether of spontaneous growth or not. ·{.j ( 'IJ.. /1· !~ --~ \\ 

37. To canyon business as manufacturers, producers, dealers, processors, im !, ~·~~:l:f · f I; 
exporters, siockiest, agents, brokers, traders, retailers, of all kinds of _paper incl !\ ~-· .. ,Jff' -: f 
writing, printini;. rapping and tissues, newsprint, paper for packing including corru * -<:;';;·>· .1: 
and craft paper, synthetic papers, all kinds of'boards including paper and straw board .1,ru,mi, a~~\,\~~: 
all kinds of pulp whether mechanical or chemical including dissolving pulp. 

'. ) 

35. To provide technical know-how in Pakistan and abroad which is likely to assist in the 
manufacture of lhc goods or the processing of material, or in the installation or erection 
of plant or machinery for such munufactwc processing including providing technological 
design, installation and erection information and to render engineering, technical 
management and various types of skilled and other services to all types of business and 
industry or other organization, 

34. To carryon the business as forwarding agents, representatives of manufacturers, sale and 
marketing organizers and inSUlllncc agents and to canyon the business or trade of stores 
suppliers, consultants, company promoters, landed proprietors and supplier of goods to 
government and other public and private bodies, shroffs, department store operators, 
publishers, guarantee. brokers, carried by land and water, charter parties newspaper 
owners, viharfingers, warehousemen, marine, fire and other insurers, maccadums and all 
type of brokers including brokerage and for Lhis purpose to appoint and remunerate any 
Directors, accountants, experts or agents, 

33. To manufacture, produce, buy, sell, import, export, stock, deal in machine IDOis, grinding 
machines, automatic latches, drilling machines, planning machines, planogrinders, 
machineries of every description, precision tools, cutting and small tolli; electric motors, 
electrical equipments, cables, wires, switch gears, flame and drip proof motors, electric 
fans, regulators of all types, electric kilowatt hour meters magnets, industrial jewels, 
meters, voltmeters, and other types of measuring instruments, electrical, non-electrical, 
die-castings, screws, nuts and bolts, transformers of all types, circuit breakers hoists, 
elevators, gears, trolleys, 11nc.l coaches, winches, air compressors, welders, refrigerators, 
domestic washing machines, television and radio receivers and transmluers, micro wave 
coreponents, radar equipments, valves, resistors, electronic · instrumcitts. conduct'ors, ' 
materials. transistors and allied items, sewing machines, watches and clocks, tape 
recorders, household appliances and component part thereof. 

31. To underteke and provide Intemct related services, systems, technology, infonnation and 
software c.levelopment services and products, including hardware's, to any person through 
agents, franchise, by uny available means, in Pakistan or abroad including value added 
services such as interactive, Television, Internet, E-Mail, V-Sat, Telephony, Video 
Shopping, Entertainment, lnfctnlnmem, Telcshopping, E-commerce, Games, Data 
Transmission, Computer networking, Video conferencing etc. and to establish links ffia. 
Satellite uplink and downlink thro•Jgh available reception systems. •: 

32. To manufacture all kinds of electrical conductors and insulated wires for power 
generator, transmission and distribution, to manufacture, deal, trade, export and import 
machines· and plants, equipments and accessories for manufacture of electrical conductors 
and transformers, insulated wire and electrical equipment and to do all kinds of business, 
all varieties of electrical conductors, and transfonncrs, insulated wlrc and electrical 
equipment and to all kinds of business, all vuricties of electrical conductors, cables 
insulated wires and other equipments and to . canyon in Pakistan or elsewhere the 
business of mechanical engineers, iron lllllStera and manufacturers, processors, 
fabricators, drawers, rollers and refoller of steel and non-ferrous metals, shnflings, bars, 
flats, squares from scrap billets and ingots. 

:i 
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45. To .search, win, get, quarry, reduct, smelt, calcine, refine, dress, amalgamate, manipulate, 
and prepare for market ferrou~ and non-ferrous metal, ore, quartz, metal and mineral 
substance of all kinds including oil and to carryon any other prospecting, mining, and 
metallurgical operations and to work mines or quarries, and to search frame, getwork, 
process, calcine, raise, crush, smelt, manufacture, make merchantable, sell or otherwise 
deal in iron, coal, coat tu, stone, cement, lime, lime stone, chalk, clay, bauxite/ 
soapstone, ores, metals, minerals-oil, precious and other stones, deposits, products and al 
other kinds of by-products thereof and canyon the business of mining_in all its branches .. ' 

46. To canyon business as manufacturers, e."<portcrs'. importers, dealers, stockiest, ~ge~t•, _6-~~ 
dis?ibutors ~f batteries,. cells, torch~, toys, person~! aide and such items and good. -·: :• 1>\\1taiac:''oo0~, . 
'."'Inch may be useful, skin or otherwise connected with anyone or more of the 11fore, : -~ l""'""''·I '(.\ 
items of products. ,7/ <.J .,.>: <[1;:li-.:"\. " \ 1 . . . . . . . ~,:*" ·!,~~~li *\'t 

47. ,:o canyon bus,~ess ofm~n~factunng~ producing, p~oces&1ng, trc~ting. rn&!'mg t:iki,!!11 }·\~* )' J ! ) 
hire or otherwise acqmnng blending. formulating, pnckagmg. · selling, retar t'.:, :~ ~ > ,f :;; i : 
importing, exporting. buying, fabricating. assembling, servicing, repairing, maintain ~"· •-r-;k._k.<,;• ~~/ .. · 
of all l)'JlCS of .grades, kinds, sizes and descriptions of photographic-films, pape~~·- ~"l ~-!..i.,;:•'.' · 
chemicals, reagents, substances, equipments, instruments, accessories, machineries, raw~··-:~:,.,.,,.,..:,··•·:: 
materials, and things, tools, apparatus, products, suppliers for audiovisual communication · ·-· ·;_:~>' 
films and products, image and document production ,.:d copying and irifonnotion 
gathering recording, handling. storing, retrieval products . : carryon business by making 
or providing applications for sllch equipments, appai"ll:~'!. accessories, products, 
machineries, supplies and by providing services and process~ rehiting to photography, 
audio-visual communication, image and document production and copying and 

.• 

44. To cultivate, plant, bring, buy, sell, spare. convert, process, treat or manipulate in any 
manuel' of all Jcinds of tobacco, jute, hemp, tea, lac, coffee, rubber, vanaspati oil, sugar 
cane, sugar beets, dal, oilseeds, vegetable products, food grain~. plants and all other 
products of the soil. 

39. To manofacture, process, import, export and dC3Hn natural and synthetic resins, plastics, 
rubber, moulding powders, adhesives, paints, chemicals, nylon, polythene, poly-proplene, 
poly urcthene, laminating materials. colours, varnishes, enamels and spirit in all its 
branches, raw materials fer any ofthcse products, and any materials produced out of these 
products. · 

40. To manufacture, produce, refine, prepare, purchase stores,' sell and to trade and: deal 
petroleum and all kinds of mineral oils· and ail products "and byproducts thereof, 
including wax, paraffin, soap, paints, lubricants, illuminant and butter substitute. oil 
cloth, candles, glycerin, stearing and in connection therewith to acquire. construct, repair, 
operate and use oil and other refineries. buildings, mills, factories, oil well derrick, 
distilleries, ghanies, rotaries, expellers, mechanical or hydraulic press. 

41. To carryon business as timber .merchants, saw-mill proprietors and timbers growers and 
to buy, sell, grow, prepkre for market, manipulate, import, export, and deal in timber and 
wood of all kinds and to manufacture and deal in veneer products, for tea chests, packing 
cases and commercial boards, decorative veneer, laminated hoards, composite boards, 
pressed boards, hard boards, chip boards, bent wood; molded wood and articles of 1111 
kind made of timber wood. 

42. To deal in, purchase, sell, import, export or supply and to act · as. princip,,ls, de:ile~. 
agents, subagents, manufacturers, representatives, for leather and leather 'goods, gloves, 
wallets, bags, zippers, oil components, fibres, _ fibrous goods, garments, metalware, 
electronic items, spare parts, appliances, machinery equipments, jewelry, handicrafts, 
ivory, antiques and art of obj eels. · 

43. To canyon the business as manufacturers of. dealers in hires, repairers, cleaners, runners, 
characters, stores, and warehouses of earth moving and agricultural machines, 
motorcycles, cars, motors, scooters, cycles, tractors, trucks, three wheelers, bicycles, 
ships and carriage, lifts forklifts and handling .equipments, launchers, boats, vans, 
airplanes, helicopters, hydroplanes, hover crafts and other conveyance of all descriptions. 

., 
·! 

ceramic tiles, tiles of o.ny other variety made out of any natural or synthetic material or 
wood or metal or any matcrinl an.d . all other type of building materials used ~ 
construction. - · 
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54. To produce, manufacture, refine, prepare, import, export, purchase, sell, treat and 
generally to deal in all kinds of glass and glassware, ceramics, sanitary ware, ceramic 
ware, industrial ware, porous or coarse earthwarc, stoneware, chi1111, terra-cotta, po~~ain · 
products, bricks, fire bricks, fire cloy, insulation IJricks, tiles, pottery, pipes, insulators, 
refractories of all description and I or by-products thereof and building material in _,._~::-~=~, 
general, ~d !n connection therewith, either ~ principle or agents, ei~ solely or in . fl)-~ * ""i.:;.., , 
partnersh_1p with others, to take on lease or acquire, erect, construct, establisa, operate .f :'lo • · ?:;,. 0 

\ 

maintain, ceramics, pottery industries, factories, quarries, mines, collieries, work.sh ;:;' ,¥-;.r!:.1""'i~,:~ ~ \ 
and 0U1er works. . ~ ~ {A.~ :f 1) 

>-:.: it\; ~- . c SS. To carryon 111! or any of the business of buyers, sellers, suppliers, traders, merch 1 ~~'&. . //· s: 
importers,. exporters, indentors, brokers,' agents, assemblers, packers, stockis ~~ ~"'4t'if ... /i_;> 
distributors, and dealers of and in all kind of agricultural produces, food articles, forest' * 1 "- ~f:·; 
products, beverages, edible and non-edible oils and facts, so:ip -sllieate, perfume, tcuril~~-t~~ 
chemicals, and detergents of all kinds, commercial, natural and marunade fibres, textiles 
of all kinds, all types ofyam,jute andjute products. 

53. To canyon business as exporters, importers, manufacturers, producers, processors, 
printers, bleachers,. combers, spinners, weavers, dyers, finishers, dealers, merchnnts, 
agenta, in the various kinds and forms of yarn anJ fabrics of silk, cotton, wool, flax, jute, 
hemp, mohair, linen, rayon, nylon, terelyne and natural synthetics and other allied 
Textiles of any description and kid and to carry on ttic business as drapers and dealers of 
furnisbing fabrics, and also in connected materials like starch, sizing materials and dye 
stuff. 

52. To carryon business as producers, manufacturers, processors, converters, refiners, . 
malccrs, bottlers, stockiest, deniers, importers, exporters, traders, retailers, agents, buyers 
or sellers, of oxygen, acetylene, amonia, nitrogen, hydrogen, coal gas, natural gas, he~µm 
and other types and kinds of gases mineral-oil, motor and aviation spirit, diesel oil, 
kerosene, diverse bydroc:mbon oils and their blends including synthetic fuels ·and 
lubricating oils required for or used in industries, agriculture, clinics, hospitals, 
rctiigera~on, aviation, transport vehicles space rockets and crafts, communication, object 
and media reactors, power plams, dome~c, or public lighting, heating, cooling, purposes, 
lighters, plants, producing water, chemicals, or fuels, pesticides, defense or warfare, 
establishments, horticulture, forest or plant protection and growth and other allied 
purpose and to service, repair, manufacture, market or deal in machinery, plants spares, 
cylinders, .containers, gadgets, appliance, and. accessories for working on using or 
producing 1111y of such gases, oils 1111d products. 

ir 
I 

·i 

51. To acquire or set up and run hospitals, clinics, nursing homes, maternity and famlly 
planning units or pathological laboratories. 

50. To carryon the business as manufacturers, producers, dealers, traders, importers, 
exporters, stockiest, distributors, or agents or GLS lamps, electric bulbs, lamps or tubes 
required or used for lighting or for industrial, domestic, electronics, transport vehicles of 
commercial purpose and glass shells, fittings, tubes, filllDICllts, tungsten and molybdenum 
wires, caps and otha materials, machineries, accessories and spares required or used for 
manufacture of bulbs, lamps or tubes. 

49. To carryon the business as refrigerating engineers, cold storage depots and to engage in 
cold storage trade, and to do the business of sanilary engineers and dealers of all varieties 
of sanitary-ware 11I1d exploiting solar or other energy in commercial or domestic use. 

48. To manufacture, prepare, import, export, buy, sell and otherwise deal in all kinds of glass, 
glassware, mirrors, looking glass, scientific glass sheet and platc glass, bangles, ~!ISe • 
pears, bottles and all kinds of articles prepared of glass and carryon the business or glass 
patent solvers, glass embosser, acclesisatical lead worker, glass tabler, show card and 
show case manufacturers. · 

information gathering, recording, handling storing and retrieval. 

6 

.~, 



-. 

66. To establish provide, perform systems, engineering services, r<:lai~ technir:il and' 

65. To manufacture, import, assemble, develop, invent otherwise deal in Audio/ Video 
systems, electronic typewriters, computers, computers software, floppy diskettes, printers'] 
ribbon, paper, magnetic tapes, cassettes and other allied, materials, computer data 
processing machine, computer printers, computer publication systems computer 
peripherals, accessories and their services. 

63. To act as consultants and to provide manogement, financial, technical, -engincering, 
industrial, administrative, advisory, commercial, accountancy, quality control, legal; 
taxation, electronic date processing, computer and other consultancy services, to 
undertake and execute design enginl'ering and technical work for projects, to prepare and 
implement project and feasibility report and to take up contracts and jobs on Turnkeys 
basis or otherwise. To act as brokers, negotiators· with bank, financial institution and 
others for arranging loans and underwriting of shares and debentures and to undertake 
and carry out promotion and formation of companies, firms, associations, trust and nm..,.~ -. · 
and manage them for others and on 0,\11 account and to assist in selection, recrui~~(\'\ ?.~;!•~tr?!~09 
and hiring or personnel. //~'1.6 "+-~~ ac111 -t,.,.. ~ ,) z.o .,...--""-~ -c. ' . ii/ (J ,>'_., ";>/'..- ·~ \\ 

64. To ~arryon the business of co~sultani:: and advisor .a~d to provide and tender all typfc·trof •{i,\);?~ ). * i 1 services rcnde~d by consulting e?ginee~,. ~echmc1:ms an~ experts and to un~·· ,. e ~(\. {<{~! J J} ! 
teclmo-eeonomical survey, cconom1c_ f~1b1hty .reports, projects reports and desi .~d t;~~/~::i/ · f i / 
developments of new products to assist m selection of technology process, know-h . ~ ""~""'-~" ~~ / 
carry out laboratory test and trials and provide Turnkey engineering services. ··\\::°!'_.}'!?-"~ ..• ~,, .. / 

• · .•. · .• ;•i1t:. ~.~...,.~.-.· ./ .»: 

62. To carryon the business as importers, exporters, manufacturers and distributors of agents, 
for and dealers in salt and salt based chemicals, Petro-chemicals organic, inorganic and' 
organamerallic chemicals including rubber chemicals, leather chemical, synthetic 
chemicals, industrial explosives and chemical products of every nature and descriptions. 

61. To carryon business as general, commercial, color crafts and process printers, painters, 
lithographers, engravers, diemakers, publishers of newspaper, books, magazines, art and 
musical productions, plan and chart printers, press and advertising agents, contractors, 
ink, dye, colour and chemicals manufacturers, manufactures of metal and other signs, 
manufacturers and deniers ofcontainers :1:1d components and machinery manufacturers, 
and dealers in printing machinery, types and all printers, supplies, book binders and 
stationers and dealers in all kinds of supplies :md equipment for mercantile and other 
uses. 

60. To carryon business as manufacturers of and dealers in any manner and all types of raw 
materials and products of plastics, thermoplastics, nylon, polythene laminating materials, 
!ami~iitiid paper and board. I:, ;, ' • 

59. To cnrryon the business as manufacturers and dealers in hardware; iron and structural 
goods of all kinds and in particular, T-irons, be:1111S, angles, washers, railings, collapsible 
gates, stairs, columns, metal doors and windows and other building material including all 
kinds offerrous and non-ferrous metal products, machinery spares and parts and stores of 
any description required for building constructicns. 

· 58. To carry on the trade, industry, business, occupation and profession of architects, 
engineers, Contractors, electrical, sanitary and plumbing engineers, and contractors, 
flooring contractors, and furnishers, decorators, and contractors in all its branches. 11 · 

. . ;; 

57. To manufacture, produce, export, import, buy, sell and deal in vanaspati oil, food grains, 
seeds and their articles, produce and merchandise of all kinds and description either ready 
or for forward delivery. 

56. To design, erect, fabricate, process, hire out, buy, sell, prepare, process, manufacture, 
assemble, fabricate, cast fit, press, machine, treat, weld harden, temper, annual domestic, 
electrical and industrial appliances, fans, motors, equipments, plants, machineries, 
moulds, accesscries, components, spore parts, tools and implements. 

.I 
! 
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b) The headings hereto are for convenience of reference only and shall not be 
deemed to affect the construction of tbis clause or of any sub-clause thereto; . ~ 

· . . · , ,· Vo\'~-- - ·9~11i'. 
Provided that nothing hcrci_n conta_incd . shall be dccmcd . to empo~r. , ~ :'\ ~~ ~ ~ 

. Company to canyou the business of banking. Insurance Business, Busm . if ~ .:..;1.1· ~. '& \ 
Investment companies or of leasing companies or 1111y other business orb ifi. es~{~~ ~i·:; 11 
which may be illegal or unlawful under the lows applicable in Pakistan. • \ ';.~ \~\? ~:f. · I,: 

l11e liabflity"ofthe member is limited. . ;r\.o . ~~'\'' ,..l: ~v.., .,_._..;·, 
It is further undertaking that company shall not by advertisement, pamphlets, other lllCQll~";.!~- · 
or other negotiation, offer for sale or take money for the further sale of plots, houses, ~ 
flats etc to the general public or individual unless such plot, hi,1.\,e;"al' ·flats etc, are 
acquired and have been develop by the company. :·~: :1< r,a:, tt. 1' · ·· • · · ·• '· 

., "; :, ··r 
:i 
'I IV. i ! 

) . 

a) The word "company" where used in reference to this Company, shall be deemed 
to include any partnership or other body of persons, whether incorporated or not, 
and whether domiciled in Pakistan or elsewhere; 

72. To canyon all or any of the objects as set out in paragrapbs (1) to (74) above as if the 
same were incorporated as part of this sub-clause aa objects incidental 'or ancillary to the 
attainment of all or any of the other objects herein before mentioned. And it is declared 
that; 

71. To purchase or otherwise acquire, rnai.itain, sell and give on lease all kinds of plant, 
machinery, motor vehicles, marine engines, marine boars, trawlers, launches, ships, 
vessels, barges, hotel equipments, medical equipments, airconditloners, air-conditioning . 
plants, equipments, office equipments, computers, photo copying machines, cold 
storaacs, ice-cream manufacturing machinery, fwniturc and fixtures, televisions, 
electronic equipments, tills aircrafts, helicopters, household equipments and appliances or 
any other equipments or assets that the Company may think fit 

r 
I 
I 

70; To carryon business as tourist agents and contractors and to facilitate travelling and to 
provide for tourists and travellers, or promote lhe provisions of conveniences of all kinds 
in the way of through tickets, circular tickets, slipping cars or berths, reserved places, 
hotel and boarding and/ or lodging accommodation and guides, enquiry bureau, libraries, ... ·. , . 
resting rooms, baggage transport and otherwise and to chaner steamships and aerop1anes' '. ' .. , ' ; . '' 1 

for fixed periods or for particular voyngcs and f1ighls and to organise. ,l.'e,.li.gio_~! . 
educ:itional sightseeing and business tours and for the purpose of charter 'stu)>t; b'ain&; · 
aeroplanes, minibuses, motor buses, motor lorries, motor cars, ~goos carts and carri~es 
of every description, to book and reserve accommodation and rooms in hotels, restaurants 
and boarding and or lodgging houses and to take on hire houses or unfurnished. · 

\ 
J 

69. To arrange for imparting education and I or training to the trainees in.the workshops, 
factories, mills or other organizations in any part of Pakistan in such line or lines and l or 
branch or branches and I or industry or industries and I or where trainees may have full 
scope for the purpose of extending their technical and managerial skill 1111d gaining 
practical knowledge in particular in branches or industries on such tenns and conditions 
as the company may deem fit and proper and to lend or make available the services to 
such technicians nnd experts who will be trained by the company and I or others to such 
factories, establishments, mill workshop who an: or will be in need of services in the 
discretion of the company m11y think fit and proper. 

if !li 
;i· ., 
't i I 

67. To manufacture, import, assemble, develop, invent and otherwise deal in all kinds of 
electrical and electronics systems, equipments, appliances, components and accessories 
thereof, suitable for commercial, industrial medical, scientific m:id consumer purpose. I! 

. . ;i 

68. To carryon the-business of planters, Growers and cultivation or rubber, coffee and. all 
other plantation activities. 

consultancy services, import technical know-how in tlie field of computers develop 
technical expertise for providing technological and tec_hnical knowhow. 
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V. The Authorized Share Capital oftlic Company is Rs. 345,612,000 (Rupees Tim:. 
Hundred and Forty Five Million Six Hundred and Twelve Thousand only) divided int'I 
3,456,120 (Three Million Four Hundred and Fifty Six Thousand One Hundred an~1 

Twenty Only) Ordinazy Shares ofRs. 100/- (Rupees Hundred Only) each with the power 
to increase or reduce the Share Capital for the time being into several classes, and to 
attach thereto respectively such preferential. Qualified are special rights, privileges or 
conditions as may be determined by or in accordance with the Companies Ordinance,· 
1984 for the time being in force and regulations of the Company and to vary, modify or 
abrogate such rights. 

[t is further declared t!mt the company would not indulge in any sort of real estate 
business, housing colonies/purchase and sale of plots and development of land and 
housing finance company as mentioned in NBFC Rules, 2003. 

9 



Address A 0,11179, Qamar Bagh. Gulishtan;hlohar, Karachi. 

RU&.'10iY4~~~~.!--~ 
~ ":/() P' 

ASSISTANT REGISTRAR OF COMPANIE 
COMPANY REGISTRATION OFFICE, KARACHI . 
'l'lalJ Certifte4 Tnte COpJ II aot valid for purpose or bank 
account c,pellill&, Tie hub ••r verify co111paay'1 record 

tbroap ltuk pertal launched 'r tbe SECP. 

SJo. MASOOD UL HAQUE MALIO 

Witness to the above signatures:. 

Name. ASLAM MASOOD 

KARACHI: Dated: 27™ day of May 2008 

Name and Surname Nationality · Numberof 
· (Present and Former) Father's I Husband's with former Occupation Residential shares taken Signature. 
in full (in Block Letters) Name in full Nationality address by each 

Subscriber 

Mrs. NAZI MAJID KHA WAJA ANVER MAJID Pakisl:lni Business 12, Runnymede, Clifton. 20 
42301-42S2S76-6 Karachi Twenty Only 

KHAWAJAALIKAMAL MAJID KHA W AJA ANVER MAJID Pakistani Business 12, Runnymede, Clifton, 20 
42301-8273075-3 Karachi Twenty Only 

KHA W AJA NIMR MAJID KHAW AJA ANVERMAJID Pakistanl Business 12, Runnymede, Clifion, 20 
42000-1246900-S Karachi. Twenty Only 

60 
(Sixty Only) . 

\l\,e, the several persons, whose names and addresses are hereunder subscnoed, are desirous of being formed into a cempany, in pursuance of these Memorandum of Association and we respectively 
agree td take the number of shares into the Capital of the Company set opposite our respective names; · 
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:an\ ··~ . .,··~~ r;n;::: 
·to c, ··_:1~·:·. i);i:;; 

"Dividend" means the distribution of profits of the company to its members, and includes 
bonus. 

"Debenture" includes stock, bonds, term finance certificate and any other security ot!)e,e::::,-:::::~...._ 
than the shares of the company whether constituting a charge on the assets .o· ·· ~egistra~ 
company or not. · · , : /'. :$"?1.1~va~~/ '\,., . '. · l/, a . ,...,.,..,.~ '-, 

Documents · . ~/: ~!fl~~}~ l~ * \ . I.,. ,t_ .• ~ .- ,~1 . ~ c 
.a ¥· .. ~-·.·'!"~-·, .... ,..q: ',1 ... ' 

"D~ents" include summon, notice, requisition, order, other legal process ~f.ch~}:·:t~ .. ~;( ;$./ 
and register. · \ .... '.} . ,:V-1=""'-~"' ~ I.> -:, .. : ~-!:J . ~<:-~ / 

\<:~2~~~~~/' 

,, 

Debenture 

"The Directors" mean the directors of the Company appointed from time to time pursuant 
to these Articles. 

"The Chief Executive"· means the Chief Execurive appointed from "time to time by the 
company pursuant to these Articles. 

Chief Executive 

''The Company" means NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

Company 

"Book and Paper", ''Book or Paper", or "Books of Account" includes accounts, deeds, 
vouchers, registers, writings and documents. · 

Books and Papers etc. 

"The Articles" mean the Articles of Association, as originally framed or as altered from 
time to time or the Company acting at a meeting or pursuant to unanimous written 
consent. · 

2. The chapter headings shall not affect the construction hereof, and in these Articles unless 
there is something in the subject or context inconsistent therewith. 

Intemretation . 

The regulations contained in Table "A" in the First Schedule to the Companies 
Ordinance, 1984, shall not apply to the company except in so far as they are repeated' or 
contained in these Articles. 

1. 

Table "A-" excluded 

PRELIMINARY 
1: 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITE~ 

OF· 

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION 

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES 

THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984 

) 
/ 

i 
'! ' 
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"Special resclution" bas the mco.ning assigned to it by Section 2(1) (36). 

Special Resolu\ion 

"S.E.C.P." means Securities and Excb_ange Commission of Pakistan. 

"Security" has the meaning assigned lo it by section 2(1) (34). 

"Section" means section of the Ordinance. 

"Secretary'' means any individual appointed to perform the secretarial, adminis 
other duties ordinarily performed by the Secretary. 

,.,.,., 

-. 

Sccretaiy 

"Share" means share in the capital of'the company. 

Redeemable Capital 

"Redeemable capital" has the meaning assigned to itby section 2(1X30A). 

''The Register" means the register of members to he kept pursuant to Section 147 of the 
Ordinance. 

"Investor" means a corporation, a company iucorporated under rhe Ordinance, financial 
institution, Federal Government, Provincial Government or such other body which holds 
shares in !he company. · · · - 

~ 

"Participatory redeemable capital" means such redeemable capital 11S is entitled to 
participate in the profit lllld loss of the company. ' - · , ll • 

~ 
"Proxy" includes attorney duly constituted under a Power of Attorney. 

~ 
"Office" means the registered office of the Company; 

~PO' Redeemnblc C11pjtal 

"The Ordinance" means the Companies Ordinance, 1984 as amendc:d and any amendment 
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force. 

Month 

"Month" means as calendar month according to the English calendar. 

Ordinance 

"Member" means a member of the company within the meaning of· the provision of 
Section 2(1) (21). · 

Holding Comnany 
"Holding Company" shall have the meaning assigned to it by section 3. 

~ 



1i 
1! 

Increase of Capital 
Where at any time the Board decides to ini :,SI! the iss~if'.c\ipital 6f the company by 
issuing any further shires, then subject to any .:::re.:•ion to tlie contrary that may be given 
by the company in general meeting. such share shall be' offered to the members in 
proportion to the existing shares held by each member, and such offers shall be made by 
notice specifying the number of sheres to which the member is entitled and limiting a 
time within which the offer, if not accepted, will be deemed to be declined and after the 
expiration of such time, or on receipt of an intimation from the members to whom such 
notice is given that he declines to accept the shares offered, the Board may dispose off 

7. 

6. !l: 

The business of the Company shall be carried at Karachi or at such place in the whole of 
Palcistan or elsewhere as the Directors may deem proper or. advisable from time to time. . ~ . .__ • · 

~

<?,.eglstrar:Of) "'," 
~'i\taC~/ ~~ 

CAPITAL f c, ,...., .... ;~ . ~ ·y, . t: ,: .t,1}~ l, * .. ) ~ * iJ.{:·1.:,_.5...,L~ .:! 
1..,. •,\:: ' ·::':./. ~ .- . \ ';,, ~ .. ~ "..:-~ ,.;-:., -:: 

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 345,612,000 (Rupees ~e ..;!)~~- ~ 
Hundred and Forty Five Million Six Hundred and Twelve Thousand only) divide '~. ~-,~~ 
3,456,120/=i (Three Million Four Hundred and Filly Six Thousand One Hundred . ':11:,n~_,,, ,:.~ 
Twelve Only) each with powers to increase or reduce the capital, to divide the shares in. ·-:: ·• s: ::,;:.,-• 
the capital for the time being into several classes and to attach to them rights, privileges, 
conditions, and to vary, modify or abrogate any of such rights, privileges, conditions, as 
are required or permitted by the Companies . Ordinance, 1984 and its statutory 
amendments, al- terations and modifications for the time being in force 

5. 

. Place of Business 

4. The business of the Company shall include all or any of the business objects enumerated 
in the Memorandum of Association and can be commenced imme9iately after the 
incorporation of the Company as the Directors may think fit, not withstanding that part of 
the capital has been subscribed • 

(c) The right to transfer shares in the company is restricted in the manner and to the 
extent hereinafter appearing. 

The number of the members of the Com~"'IY (.~~~~'..~/~ns in dte 
employment of the Company) shall be limited to fifty, provided that for the 
purposes of this provision where two or. more persons joinlly hold one or more 
shares in the Company they shall be treated as a single member, and 

(b) 

(n) No invitation shall be issued to the public to subscribe for any shares, debentures 
or debenture stock of the Company. , -.: , .. 

3. The Company is a private company within the meaning of Clause 28 of Section 2( I) of 
the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and accordingly: 

· Private- Company 

PRIVATE COMPANY 

Words importing persons includes bodies corporate. 

Word importing t~e masculine gender only includes the feminine gender. 

Word importing the singular number includes the plum! number and vice versa. 

"In writing• and -Written• includes printings, lithography and in writing and other modes 
of representing or reproducing words in a visible written form. 

In Writing and Wljtten 

"The Seal" means the common seal adopted !>y the company. 

. i 
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! 6. Save as herein otherwise provided the company shall be entity to treat the pcrsiiii whose .. : -· 
name appears on the register of members as the holder of .any shares as the absolute 
owner thereof, and accordingly shall· not ( except as ordered by a court of competent 
jurisdiction or as required tat law) be bound to recognize any trust or equity er benami, 
equitable, contingent or other claim to .or interest in such shares, on the part of any other 

. ' . . !i 

Richt ofownershio ofShace3. 

15. 

14. 

Subject to the provision of the Ordinance and these Articles, the Board may allot and 
issue Shares in the capital of the company as 'payment .for. any property soJ.d 01; 
transferred, goods or machinery supplied, odor services rendered tothe company in the 
conduct of its business or affairs and any shares which may be so allotted may be issued ~ 
as fully paid up shares and if so issued, shall be deemed to be fully paid up shares. .. ~· . ~~ ~- 

Any application or subscription signed by or on beh:Jlf of an applicantor Subscriber · j~~\-.i"!. .• '~·;,i, 
shares in the company, followed by an allotment of any shares therein, shall be ~ ! ;, -~tJf.(}~.. ...-~ . 
accept~nce of shares, within the meaning of thtse. Articles, and every p~rson who thu »:2 J ii~ .~':, ·§ :_· 
otherwise accepts ~y shares and whose name rs entered on the· register shall for i i -~"\ 'ii, s» ·iii·, 
purpose of these Articles be a member. . \\ i ~::,~ ,,/{A/ ,.? !J' 

. . . . ~ ~ +{~;~3'1 ey :!:; J 
The money (if any) which the Board shall on tile allotment of any shares being made by ft, * I. . ~ ~ -,:':?/ · 
require or direct to be paid shall immediately on· the insertion of the name .of the allottee '"Vr/fm at.· 
in the register of members as the holder of such Shares, become a debt due to and, 
recoverable by the company from the. allottec thereof, and shall be paid by him 
accordingly. 

13. 

Shares for Consideration Other than Cash 

12. The company may issue to one or more schedule banks, financial institutions or such 
other persons, as ore specified for the purpose by the Federal Government by notification 
in the official gazette, any. investment in the nature of redeemable capital in any or 
several form in accordance with the provisions of section 120. 

11. The company may issue ordinary shares or grant option to convert into ordinary shares 
the outstanding balance of any loans, advances or credit, as defined in the. banking 
companies ordinance, 19<>2 (L \'H uf_ 1962) or other non-interest beaiing securities and 
obligations in accordance with the provisions of section 87. 

Issue of Convertible Securities 

If and whenever as a result of an issue of new shares or any consolidation or subdivision 
of shares any member becomes entitled to hold shares in fractions, the Board shall not be . 
required to issue such fractional shares and shall be entitled to sell whole shares at a 
reasonable ·price and pay and distribute to and amongst the members entitled to such 
fractional shares in due proportion with the net proceeds of the sale thereof. For the 
purpose of giving effect to any such sale the Doard .may authorize any person to transfer 
the shares sold, to the purchaser thereof, and the purchaser shall be registered a!: the 
holder of the shares comprised in any such transfer and he shall not be entitled to see the 
application of the purchase money nor shall .his title to the shares be affected by any 
irregularity or invalidity in the proceedings in reference lo the sale. . 

10. 

Consolidation or Sub~ivj~jon of Shares 

9. The Shares in the Cl!pital of the Company may be issued or allotted in payment or part· 
payment of any property, land, building, machinery, goodwill or goods supplied or any 
services rendered or likely to be rendered to the Company in promotion and 
establishment of the Company or conduct of its business and any shares so allotted may 
be issued as fully paid-up shares. 

Allotment of Shares 

The shares shall be wider the control of the Directors who may allot or otherwise dispose 
of the same to such persons, firms or corporations, on such terms and conditions and at 
such time as may be thought fit. 

8. 

Shores 11t the Disposal of Directors 

the same in such manners as they think most beneficial to the company. The notice shall 
be accompanied by the circular required under section 86. 
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Paid to me by S/0 _ 

22. 

21. The Company shall keep a book to be called the "Register of Transfer" and therein shall 
be fairly and distinctly entered the particulars of any transfer and transmission of any 

shares. _ rr;_-,/~~ . .-·· 
The instrument of transfer of any share shall be in writing in the usual C091ffi-. - ~rac,;/<> ;~ 
in the following fonn or llS near thereto as circumstances will admit~ t t.0 J:.-:-'.°''~. ~ ,~ . * ,C" / . •.; ·'.,' .. 1 ' ., ........ ~,·-,· *l 

-~DAD~~~ (PRiVATQillUTED ~\~~~~;JV 
________ being NatmnaJ,.in ·-:;.-:.:;:,-,,.. 

Consideration of the sum of'Rs, --------------------- 

Register ofTransfer 

TRANSFER AND TRANSMISSION 

20. The company shall, within ninety (90) days after the allotment and within forty five (45) 
days after the application for the registration of the transfer of any share; complete and 
have ready for delivery the certificates for shares and unless sent by post or delivered to 
the persons entitled thereto, within that period, shall give notice of the fact to the 
shareholder inunediately thereafter. 

A duplicate of a certificate of shares, shall be issued within forty-five (45) days from the 
date of application. 

19. If any certificate is worn out, defaced or rendered useless, then upon production thereof 
to the Board, it may onler the same to he cancelled and may issue a new certificate in lieu 
thereof and if any certificate is lost or destroyed, then on proof thereof, to the .satisfacti~n 
of the Board and on such indemnity as the board deems adequate being given, a new 
certificate thereof shall be given to the party entitled to such lost or destroyed certificate, 

Renc,wal of Certificate 

I&. Every member shall be entitled without payment to one certificate for all the shares 
registered in his name, or if the Board so approved (upon paying such fee as the Board 
may from time to time determine), to several certificates, each for one or more· shares, 
Every certificate of shares shall specify the number and denoting numbers of the shares in 
respect of which it is issued and the amount paid thereon, such certificate shall be issued 
under seal and beerthe signature of one Director and shall be countersigned by the 
Secretary or by a second Director or by some other person appointed for that purpose by 
the Board. 

Members Entitled to Share Certificate 

CERTJFICA TES 

The Company may at any time pay a commission to any person for subscribing or 
agreeing to subscribe (whether absolutely or conditionally), for any shares or debentures 
or procuring or agreeing to procure, subscriptions, whether absolute or conditional, for, 
any shares or debentures of the company, but so that· the amount or rate .of corr.miss\~n 
shall not exceed the rate per cent of amount as may be fixed by the S;E.C.P. The 
conunission may be paid or sntistied in . cash or in any shares or debentures of the 
company. The company may also pay the usual brokerage not exceeding one (I) per cent 
in respect of any subscription for shares or debentures. 

17. 

Brokerage 

UNDERWRITING, COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE 

person whether-or not it shall have express or implied notice thereof. 

:I 
'I 

:! 
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29. A person becoming entitled to a share by reason at the death or insolvency of the holder 
shall subject lo Article 28 above, be entitled to the same dividends and other advantages 

A11y person becoming entitled to a share in consequence of the death or insolvency ofa 
member sball, upon such evidence being produced as may from time to time be required 
by the Board, have the right either to be registered as member in respect of the share or 
instead of being registered himself, lo make such transfer of the share as the deceased or 
insoE.1:!nt person could have made but the Board shall, in either cases have the Same right 
to decline registration as they would have had in the case of a transfer of the share by the 
deceasedor insolvent person the death or insolvency. 

28. 

Right of persons becoming entitled to share 

In the case of death of shareholders the survivor where the deceased was a joint holder, 
and (subject as hereinafter provided), where the deceased was a sole or only surviving 
holder, the execution or administrators of the deceased holding a grant of probate or 
letters of administration effective in Pakistan, shall be the only persons recognized by the 
company as having any title to the shares, but nothing herein contained shat! release~~=~~~ 
estate of a deceased holder (whether sole or joint), form any liability (whether 95~ * ,..,. 
joint), in respect of any share solely or jointly held by him. In any case in whi<; ~'(, . • 7:--~ \ 
grant of probate or letters of administration to U1e estate of a deceased so o.Jrl'~~,~~-h, ';. \ \ 
surviving hold.er bu not been ob~i~ed, the Bo~rd may, but shall not be' ~ f.~f{!,. ·;,• .h , 
recognize the title of any person cla1mmg to be entitled lo the deceased holder'~ ~ i~ f~', /if. .Y, i 
production by such claimant of a succession certificate or such other eviden~, .~tic~~~~.-'( f// .. ' 
the Board may deem sufficient, and upon the clai1I111nt furnishing such indcmnit~anf~-:.,:,-/,·:l ~ :· · . 
u the Board may require. · . . \, ~ - ......... ·> ,,./~ · 

. ·~ 0, · ·. > ~~ur!Hl~ !~-~y 

27. 

Transmjssioo ofShjlres 

26. A person may on acquiring interest in the company as a member, nomination represented 
by shares, at any time after acquisition of such interest deposit with the company a 
nomination conferring on one or more persons the right to acquire interest in the shares 
specified therein in the event of his death. 

25. The Board shall have power to close the register of transfer for such period or periods of 
time not exceeding thirty days at a time and 45 days in a year. · · ! 1 

Rizht of.Nomination 

Closure ofTr:msfer Books 

24. No shares in any circumstances shall be transfcm:d to an infant, an· Infant insolvent or 
person of unsound mind. 

No Transfer to an l'nfant 

(c} the shares shall be sold at a market value to be determined by.the Auditors of the 
company with other experts of the company; if necessary. 

if the exiting shareholders arc not willing to accept the shares the Board shall 
approved transfer of shares, subject to U1e consent of all exiting shareholders, to 
other persons. · · 

(b) 

(a) the shares shall in the first instance be offered to the exiting shareholders. 

TI1e share shall be transferred subject to following restrictions: 23. 

Condition for Transfer 

The Board may from time to time niter or vary the transfer fonn. 

Hereinafter called "The Transferee") do hereby transfer to the ----------­ 
Ordinary Sharc(s) numbered in the undertaking called NEW DADU SlJGAR MILLS 
(PRIVATE) LIMITED to hold the same into the said Transferee, his (or her) executors, 
administrators and assigns subject to the several conditions on which I held the same immediately 
before the execution hereof, and I, the Transferee, do hereby agree to take the said share(s) 
subject to the said conditions aforesaid. As witness etc. 

of NatioMI _ 

·' ., . 



The Directors m:iy borrow or secure the payment of such sum or sums of money in such 
manner and upon such terms and conditions in all respect as they think fit, either by 

37. 

C.0.U.djtjpn en which money mny be borrowed, 
1,; 
!IJ 

36. 

.~~ 
9"/. ?.enistra,1 -~ 

Variation of Rights - 't--ar <:.chi Oq ~>\. 
·-... . ..,, .. 1 

The variation in the right of shareholders shall be made in the mann~.,· fv~~y ·-:;--..,, \. ·\ 
Section 108. , 1?,t ,_ .. j)'.\ * )i 

. BORROWING POWERS . ;'~t \111;~1 ~}.) 
Powers to Borrow ~(';r ~ a=_;;t-2 ;,1 ._.~ .. ~'-~,,,:.,,,.;,,·· 

The Directors may form time to time at their discretion borrow or secure the pa~~~{·ir-··. 
any sum or sums of money for the purposes of the Company from any persons, finns or 
companies, banks, or · investm:nt corporation, government or semi-government 
institutions or any other source whatsoever (expressly including any member of thfi »r 

Company) and may themselves but to the Company any such sum or sums on security or 
otherwise. · · 

35. 

Cancel shares which at the date of such General Meeting have not been taken or 
agreed to be taken by any perscn, and diminish the amount of its share capital by 
the amount of the shares so canceled. 

(c) 

Sub-divide shares or any of them into shares of smaller amounts than originally 
fixed by the memorandum and subject nevertheless to the provisions of the 
Ordinance in that behalf; 

(b) 

Consolidate and divide all or any of its share capital into shares of larger amount 
than its existing shares; · · · !i 

(a) 

Consoljdatjon and Division ofShnre 

34. The company may in general meeting by Resolution alter the conditions of its 
memorandum as follows; 

33. The company may by special resolution reduce its share capital in any manner and with 
and subject to any incident authorized and consent required by law. 

Reduction of Share 9apjtal 

Except and so far as otherwise provided by the conditions of issued or by these Articles, 
any capital raised by the creation of new shares shall be considered part of the Authorized 
Capital and shall be subject to the provisions herein contained with reference to transfer 
and transmission, voting and otherwise. 

32. 

. . 
ThP, company may by a Resolution increase its Authorized Share Capital comprising of 
any class and denomination . 

31. 

Increase of Capital 

ALTERATION OF CAPITAL 

30. The company shall incur no liability whatsoever in consequence of its registering or 
giving effect to any transfer of shares made or purporting to be made. by any apparent 
legal owner thereof (as shown or appearing in the register) to the prejudice of persons 
having or claiming any equitable right, title or interest to or in the same shares, 
notwithstanding that the company may have hnd notice of such equitable right, title or 
interest or notice prohibiting registration of such transfer, and the company shall not be 
bound or required to regard or attend or give effect to any notice which may be given to it 
of any equitable right, title or interest, or be under any liability whatsoever for refusing or 
neglecting so to do, but the company shall nevertheless be at liberty to regard and attend 
any such notice and give affect thereto, if the Board shall so thinks tit. 

to which lie would be entitled if he was the registered holder of the share; except that.he 
shall not before being register as a member in respect of the share, be entitled in respect 
of it to exercise any rights conferred by memb~rship in relation to meeting of the 
company. 

. · .. ;. 
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45. If within half an hour of the time appointed for the holding of a general meeting a 
quorum be _ot present, the meeting if convened on the requisition of shareholders, shall 
be dissolved and in every other case shall stand adjourned to the same day in the next 

Onorum for Adjourn Meeting 

No business shall be transacted at any General Meeting unless a quorum of members is 
present, two members present, in person who represent al least twenty-five percent of the 
total voting power of the company either of their owu account or as proxies shall be a 
quorum for a General Meeting. 

Notice of Meeting _ 
43. At least twenty-one days notice specifying the place, the day and the hour ofth -~' *- i,. , 

meeting and in case of special business, the general nature of such busin ~':Kbc 
given to the members in the manner hereinafter mentioned, or in such oth "' 
may be prescribed by the Company in General Meeting but accidental o · 
such notice to or non-receipt of such notice by :iny member. shall not : 
proceeding of the General Meeting, subject to the provisions of the O 
Directors may whenever they think fit, and shall on requisition in accordan 
ordinance proceed to convene ofExtrao:dinary General Meeting. 

Extra-ordinary General Mcetjng 
42. The Board may call an Extraordinary General Mceti11g whenever it shall think fiL An 

Extraordinary General Meeting may also be convened on the requisition of the members 
in accordance with d1e provision ofScction 159. 

An Annual General Meeting shall be held within eighteen months from the date of 
incorporation of the Company, and thereafter once at least in every calendar year within a 
period of four months following the close of its financial year. Every Annual General 
Meeting shall be called during business hours .on a day that is not Public holiday and shall 
be held either at the Registered Office of the Company or at some other place within the 
City, town or village in which Registered Office of the Company is situated and the 
notice callijtg the meeting shall specify it as the Annual General Meeting. 

41. 

General Meeting 

GENERAL MEETING 

40. If the Directors or any of them or any other person shall become personally liable for the 
payment of any sum primarily due from the company, the Board rmy execute or cause to 
be executed any mortgage, charge or security over or affecting the whole or any part of 
the assets of the company by way of indemnity to secure the Directors or persons so 
becoming liable as aforesaid from any loss in respect of such liability. 

Liability for payment of sum due from the Company 

Any bonds, debentures or other securities may be issued at u discount, premium or 
otherwise and with any special privileges as to redemption, surrender, drawings, 
Convertibility iuto shares, attending and voting at general Meeting of that company, 
appointment of Directors and otherwise, provided that debentures with the right to vote or 
be converted into shares shall not be issued without the consent of the company in 
General Meeting. 

Issue at Discount etc, 

~i.ui.ment of Securities 

The debenture, debenture-stock or other securities may be made assignable free from1iny · 
equities between the company and the person to whom the same may be issued , 

creation of any mortgage, hypothccation as charge on the whole or any part of the 
property of the Company and in particular by the issue of the debentures or debenture­ 
stock of the Company charged upon the whole or any part of the property of the 
Company both present end future. 

l :1: 
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53. 111e books containing minutes of proceedings of General Meetings of the company sha.ll 
be kept at the registered office of the company and shall during business hours ( subject 
to reasonable restrictions as the Doard may from time to time impose but so that not less 

Mjnutes Book 

Minutes shall be made in book provided for the purpose of all resolutions and 
proceedings at General Meetings, and such·minutes if signed by any person purporting 
to have been the Co.•,innan of the Meeting to which it relates crby the Chairman of~ 
Board shall be receivable as evidence of the facts therein stated without further proof. ; : 

52. 

51. 

Any ·~oil duly demanded on the el~?" of a C~airman ?fa Meeting or on any ques~o~y~~ .... 
of adJoumment shall be taken forthwith and without ad1ownment and a poll deman~~t-i ii,·~; ac "·'~:~~ 
on any other question shall be taken at such time, not more than fourteen days fro~°" ~-:_;, ... }! ":.t'·.)~ 
day on which it was demanded, as the chairman of the meeting may direct. !(!;: ,t'?_-. . 't\ \; \ 

,. ,:·t ····J··..t"".' *I Business may proceed not withstanding demand of poll l ': ~ .. :. , · · ,· · ~ s r J 
\ %. ~,·.~ ...... , ·1' ·w::· 1 

The dem~d for a poll shall not p17vent the ~ontinuation of meeting for the transaciiQ:~!, ~?·:ef~•· ~jf/: 
any busmess other than the question on which the poll was demanded. . \<~':· ... f~-~ ~~;:P~/ 

'<::::~ .. -· 

50. 

Time for taking poll 

Demand for Poll 

49. Ifa poll is demanded a, aforesaid it shall be taken in such manner~ the Chainnan oft~e 
meeting directs, and either at once or after an interval or adjournment, and the results of 
the. poll shall be deemed to be the resolution of the meeting at ·which the poll was 
demanded. The demand for a poll may be withdrawn at anytime by the person or persons 
who made ~e demand. · 

At any General Meeting a resolution pct to the vote of the Meeting shall be decided on a 
show of hands unless poll is (before or on the declaration of the result of the show of 
hands) demanded by one Member having right to vote on the resolution and present in 
person or by proxy, if not more than seven members are personally present, and by two 
such members present in person or by proxy if more than seven such members are 
personally present or by the Chainnan of the Meeting or any member or members 
present or by proxy and holding or representing not less than one • tenth of the issued 
capital carrying voting rights, and unless a poll is so demanded, as declaration by the 
chairman then a resolution has been carried or carried unanimously or by a particular 
majority or lost, and an entry to that effect in the books of the proceedings of the 
company, shall be conclusive evidence ofthe fact without further proofofthe number or 
proportion of the votes recorded in favour of or against such resolution. 

Canyjng of Resolution 

47. The Chairman with the consent of the meeting may adjourn any meeting from time to 
time and from place to place, but no business shall be transacted at · any adjourned 
meeting other than business which might have been transacted at the meeting from whrch 
the adjournment took place. The resolution. at an adjourned meeting shall for all 
purposes, be treated as having been passed on the date on which it was in fact passed and 
shall not he deemed to have been passed on any earlier dates. · 

Power ofChainnan to Adjourn 

46. The Chairman of the Board of Directors shall preside at every general· meeting but if at 
any meeting he may not be present within IS minutes after the time appointed for holding the 
same or is unwilling to preside, members present shall choose some Director or if no Director 
be present or if the Directors present decline to take chair, the members shall choose some 
member to be the Chairman of the meeting. 

Chairman to Preside 
PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS 

week, at time and place as was appointed for holding the general meeting and if as such 
adjourned meeting the quorum is not present within half an hour minutes from the time 
appointed for holding the meeting the members present being not less two shall be a 
quorum. 
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"I -------------- of-· .... ··--,--------- in the district of · ',,,!ng a · member of 
hereby appoint -- .. --,---.....,.-,--,-::---:-­ 

as my proxy to vote for me and on my behalf at the . 
Ordinary/Extraordinary (as the case may be) General Meeting of the Company to be held 
oothe ~~ ~~~ 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILI.S (PRIVATE) LIMTED 

:r 
" 

59. 

60. 

58. Any proxy declared expressly on its lace to be irrevocable shall not be revoked or be 
deemed revoked by the member giving such proxy whether by attendant at any General 
Meeting held during the period of such proxy or by any other · action on his part 
whatsoever, or otherwise during the term of such proxy if such proxy is furnished to nnd 
filed with the records of the company, and the company shall be bound to recognize and 
give effect to such proxy in accordance with the terms thereof. 

Irrevocable Proxy 

57. Every proxy shall be appointed in wril!ng under the hand of the appointer or by an agent 
duly authorized under a power of -Attorney or if such appointer is a company or 
corporation under the common seal o_f the company or corporation or the hand of its 
Attorney who may be the appointer. · 

Proxy in Writing 

56. No person shall he appointed a proxy who is.not a member of the company nod qualified 
to vote, save that a corporation or a company being a member of the company may 
appoint as proxy or as its representative any person though not a member ofthc company, 
and the person so appointed shall he entitled to exercise the same powers on behalf o( the 
corporation which he represents, as thot corporation could exercise • if it were no 
individual member of the company. Any such appointment siµill be authorized by a 
resolution of Directors of that company or corporation. 

Appointment of Proxy 

· SS. Any person entitled under the Transmission Clause to Transfer any shares may vote at 
any General Meeting in respect thereof as if he was the registered holder of such shares, 
provided that at least 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting or adjourned 
meeting as the case may be at which he proposes to vote he shall satisfy the Directors of 
his right to transfer such shares unless the Director shall have previously admitted his 
right to vote at such meeting in respect thereof. ·•I 

Right to Vote 

54. Upon a show of hands every member entltledto vote and present in person or by proxy 
shall have one vote, and upon o poll every member entitled to vote and present in 
person· or by proxy shall have one vote for every share conferring· voting rights as 
aforesaid held by him. 

t' :I 
VOTF.,S OF MEMBERS 

than two hours each day is allowed for inspection) be open to the inspection of any · 
member without charge. 



Share Qualification ofDirector 

A director shall be required to hold at least one qualification share subject to Section 187. 70. 

Any director who serves on any committee or. who devotes special attention· to the 
business of the company or who otherwise performs services which, in the opinion of the 
Board are outside the scope of the ordinary duties of a director may be paid such extra 
remuneration by way of salary or allowance: as the company in General Meeting may 
determine, 

69. 

68. 

67. 

Pe legation of Power 

The Directors may delegate either powers to committees consisting of such mem. ~-~~. 
members as they think fit. ,/ ~'l>~·\ .. ~:_ac1,/"' ~>\ 

. ;, ~ 1-"'.·~ \;'.\ 
Any committee so formed shall in the exercise of the powers so delegated contifln 'th an~";· · · ·-,;:-~. ". ' \ 
regulations that may be imposed on them by the directors. · ~fl! ?/ _· t~ ~ !} . . 1'.:·.'-~.~,~,~ .. Remuneranon of Directors ~- -~~:-- .... ~~... ,t" 1~ .. ,~&;.;i:f;f-.~ ~ / 

Un~l otherwise ~etermined by ~e COIDPB?Y in ?eneral Meeting, each Directo ir~~c.E~:";,;.·e~Y 
entitl~ to be paid as remuneration for his services a fee at th~ rate of Rs. 2500/= PP;r -", .,. '.:~ ~. . .. ·: 

66. 

Term of Directors 

65. The first Directors shall hold office until the election of in the First Annual General 
Meeting. The Directors elected shall hold office for a period of three years unless he 
earlier resigns, becomes disqualified or otherwise ceases to hold office. The Director so 
retiring shall continue to perform his function until his successor iselected. 

3. KHAWAJA NlMRMAJID 

2. KHAWNAALIKAMALMAJID 

I. Mrs. NAZLJ MAJID 

(b) The following shall be the first directors of the Company. 

(a) There shall be not less than two Directors of the company. The Directors shall fix the 
-~-number of elected Directors of the company not later than thirty five (35) days before 

the convening of the General Meeting at which directors are to be elected, and the 
number so fixed shall not be changed except with the prior approval of the General 
Meeting of the Company. 

64. 

Number of Directors 

DIRECTORS 

63. If question is raised. the Chairman of the Meeting shall decide on the validity of every 
vote tendered at such meeting in accordance with these Articles. 

62. No objection shall be made to the validity of any vote except at the meeting or at the poll 
at which such vote shall be tendered and every vote whether given personally or by 
proxy not disallowed at such meeting or poll shall be deemedvalid for all purposes.pf' 
such meeting or poll. · · · : ! 
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A vote giVl:11 in ace~ with~ terms of an instrument of proxy shall be valid not 
withstanding the previous death o tho principal or revocatiqn of th. e proity or of any 
power of attorney under wbk:h 1 proxy was siped provided that no intimation in 

. writing of the death or revocatio shall have been received at 1he 'office before the 

61. 

Validity of Yore 

adjoumn>cl\t thereof." 
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'i7. The Chief Executive shall, unless he earlier resigns or otherwise ceases to hold office, . 

t!1 · Chjeffxct;utive to holJ office ti)I First Annua\ G1meral Meeting 

•illll. 

75. The Board tn11y pay and agree to pay pension or other retirement, superannuation, death 
or disability beneflts or allowances to any person in respect of any Director or fcwner 
Director who may hold or may have held any executive office or employment wlCiet th ~-~ 
company, or any subsidiary compnny of the company, or its holding company (if ~~'"'~ * "l'J:;'f., .\ 
and ~or the purpose of providing any such pensions or other bcncfi~ or allow an ~~ . . r:j·~ ~-. 'r.,,, · '\ 
contrib~te to any scheme or fund and may make payments towards insurance or I °' 14' ;T--·::.~--·'_;.· ': '··~.~.-~~ ~_ • '~ 
respect of such persons. ( ~ :.; ~ ·. ,;· :>.). .?, ~ { 1 

,.....~ -\ \, . . . . f ,., . 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE ~I?!- '-N,~: <{/1 . .4/ r 

E;." Jlr~.-:;{•·, e:J.~~·· 
. A[!pgintmento(Chieffaccutiyc ~.;, * !."}.' 

· · .t~c~riti~\ i~/- 
The Directors as from a date not later than the. fifteenth day after the date of its --.::::: · 
incorporation, :ippoint any individual to be the Chief Executive of the company, The 
Chief Executive shall be deemed to be its Director and be entitled to all the rights and 
privileges and subject to a!l lhc liabilities of that office. 

76. 

Payment of Retirement Benefits 

Any such minutes of any meeting of Board or of a Committee of .Directors or of the 
company, if siillCd or purportina to be signed by lhe Chainruin of such meeting. or of the 
next succeeding meeting. sh:ill be receivable as evidence ot the matters stated in such 
minutes. The books containing minutes of General Meeting shall be kept at the registered 
office of company and shall be open to inspection l1S required by Section 173. 

(b) of all resolutions and proceedings :it nll meetings of the company and of the 
Board and of committee of Directors: 

(a) of the name of Director present at ench meeting of the Board and of any 
Committee of Directors; · 

74. The Board shall cause minutes to be made in books provided for the purpose; 

· 73. The Board may exercise all the powers of the company to borrow money and to mortgage 
or charge its undertaking, property and assets (both present and future), and to issue 
debentures and other securities whether out right or as collateral security for' any ~t, 
liability or obligution of the company, or of any third patty. · · .1 

Books to~ 

... 

rower of Board 

72. The control of the company shal] be vested in the Board and the business of the company 
shall be managed by the Berard, which may pay all expenses incurred in fanning and 
registering the company, and may exercise all such powers of the company as an: not by 
Ordinance or by these Articles required to be exercised by the company in General 
Meeting, subject nevertheless to the regulations of these Articles, to the provisions of the 
Ordinance and such regulations (not inconsistent with the aforesaid regulations or 
provisions), as may be prescribed by the company in General Meeting but no regulation 
made by the company in General Meeting shall invalidate any prior. act of the board 
which have been valid if the regulation had not been made. 

Management of Busine,~s 

POWERS AND DUTIES OF DIRECTORS 

. 71. The investor shull have powers to nominate such number of directors in the Board of 
Directors of the Company, as arc proportionate to its holding in the paid up capital of the 
company. The Directors so nominated shall not be subject to. the provisions of these 
Articles and Ordinance relating to the eligibility for appointment, election, retirertient; 
removal, filling of C11Sual vacancy and vacation of office etc. · · 

Nomination by Directors 



(i) without the sanction of the company in General Meeting excepts or holds 

(b) he absents himself from three consecutive meetings of the Directors or from all the 
meetings of the Directors for a continuous period of three months, whichever is the 
longer, :Without leave of absence fromthe Directors; 

(c) he or any firm of which he is 3 partner or any private company of which-he is a·· 
Director: :cse· , ,.· 

'i 
I 

Absent fi:om Meeting 

85. ) 

OuaHficatjon ofDirecti>rs ~- 
No p~rson sha~I be appointed as a Directo: .of the companJ if he is. inel.~~~_,.::_.f ;~\,, 
appointed as Director under Rily of the provisions of the Ordinance or any~1~ 1'it}. J-.. ':'"",.. '\, · .. ". 
the time being in force. 11,'? 7. ··>~""', ...._ '( . ..., <" ' ·, ;,.. 7' I\ · 4 * n:. ,,. -, j, c • , 

The: office of a Director shall b_e vacated if: 1\ Y: 1/',-.d.r:;; f ; j 
YBc;ition of office ofDirectors \~\ '\:~1~ ~ff~~:~ ,<!' (;i 

'.:,... .,,, . sS~;;/' _, I 
'·:,. 'tf ··-· •• ,,.·. ·' / 

(a) he becomes ineligible to be appointed a director on anyone or morc-~.t~? ··''::,.-:;,,' 
grounds enumerated in clauses (a) to (h) of section 187; ~~ 

86. 

DISQUALIFICATION AND VACATION OF OFFICE OF DIRECTORS 

84. The Director may entrust to and confer upon the Chief Executive of the- power 
exercisable by them upon such terms and conditions and with such restrictions as they 
may think .tit, and either collateral with or to the exclusion of their own powers, and may 
from time to time revoke, withdraw, alter or vary all or any of such powers. · 

Power of Chief Executive 

83. The Chief Executive shall receive st1ch remuneration (Whether by way of salary, 
commission, participation in profits, allowances perquisites, ete., or partly in one way 
end partly in another) as the Board may fix. 

Remuneration of Chief Executive 

BcrooYill of ChjefExecutive 

82. The Directors by resolution passed by not less than three-fourths of the total number of 
directors for the time being, or the company by a special resolution, may remove: a Chief 
Executive. before: the: _expiration of his term of office notwithstanding anything contained 
in these articles or in any agreement between the company and such Chief Executive. 

81. The Chief Executive retiring under Article 78 & 79 shall continue to perform his 
functions until his successor is appointed unless non-appointment of his successor is due 
to any fault on bis part or his office is expressly terminated 

SO. On the expiry of his term of office under Article 78 & 79 the Chief Executive shall be 
eligible for reappointment. 

Eliiibility ofRe.appojntrnent 

79. Within fourteen days from the date of election of Directors or the office of the Chief 
Executive falling vacant, as the case may be the Directors shall appoint any person, 
including an elected Director, to be the Chief Executive, but such appointment shall not 
be for a period exceeding three years from the date of appointment 

Term of office of Subsequent Chief Executive 

78. No person who is ineligible to become a director of the company shall be appointed or 
continue as the Chief Executive. 

Eligibility for Apr.ointment 

hold up to the First Annual General Meeting or, if a shorter period is fixed by the 
Directors anhe time of his appointment, for such.period. 
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89. The Company shall not, directly ;r indirectly.make any loan to, or give any guarantee or· 
provide any security in connecucn with a loon made by any other person to, or to any 
other person by such persons. as arc specified in and to the extent permitted by section 
195. 

,,.oan to Directors 

88. A register shall be kept by the Director in which shall be entered particulars of all 
contracts or arrangement to which Article 87 applies. 

..... ; 

.'i 
)' 

,i 

Directors Contract with the Compw 

87. Subject to the provisions of Section 214 of the ~rdin!IJ}ce the Direc.tors shall nJt be 
disqualified from contracting with the company either ~ vendor. purchaser or otherwise 
nor shall any such contract or arrangement eritcrcd into;.by or on behalf of tbe company 
with any company or partnership of or in which any director shall be a member or so 
interested be liable to account U1c company for uny profit realized by any such contract 
or arrangement by reasons of such Director holding that office or of the fiduciary rel~tion 
thereby established but the nature of his interest must be disclosed by him at the meeting 
of the Directors at which the contract or arrangement is determined on if the interest then 
exists, or in any other case. at the m<:Cting of the Directors after the acquisition of the 
interest. Provided nevertheless that no Directors shall take part in the discussion of such 
contract or arrangement or Vote as a Director in respect of any contract or arrangement 
in which he is so interested as aforesaid :and if'.he does so vote his vote shall not be 
counted but he shall be entitled lo be presentat the meeting <luring the transaction of the 
business in relation to which he is precluded from voting although he shall not be 
reckoned for the purpose of.ascertaining whether there is a quorum of directors present. 
This provision shall not apply to any contract by or on behalf of the 'company to give to 
the Directors or any loss which they or any of advanced or by way of indemnity against . 
any loss which they or any of them may suffer by reason of becoming or being sureties 
for the company. A general notice that any Director is a director or a member of any 
specified company, or is a member of any specified finn and is to be regarded as 
interested in and subsequent ~saction with such firm or company shall, as re~ :any 
such transactions, be sufficient disclosuresurdcr this Article, and after such geiieral 
notice it shall not be necessary to give nny special notice relating to any particular 
transaction with such firm or company. Any such.general notice shall expire at ihe e·~.~.,d:~;......~-==*~-~~ 
the financial year in which it is given, but may be renewed for ~er period ~Q/fer.,. v,h"r> 
financial year in which it would otherwise expire. No such general notice ~~ ~/. .... .;;..w.,., ~~ 
re~ewal thereof, shall be of effect unless it is given .at the .m~eting of the Direc ·~ ~f;·z; .. \;, ~ 
Directors .concerned ~e rcasonnt,.Je. ste.p to ensure that It IS brought lip and »f 1'~. _ ;:.i,,~:: j /.!rzz· , i 
first meenng of the Directors ofter It IS given. . : ~ 1. ~~; . \.;/,,,. r ~ 

9., ~,-~ • .... . . . . . • ~ "''<L'.'·· -,,; .. ' 
0 ·-w:~') ~· . . . . " -- ;,,~ 

Register ofDirectors Contract *_securitiel it~.._,:. 

I, 

The appointment of an Alternate Director under these Articles shall constitute leave of 
absence to the Director for whom such an alternate is appointed during such Directors · 
absence. 

he is removed from his otlice by the Company in General· Meeting; or 
he is convicted by a court in Pakistan of any offence and is sentenced in respect 
thereof to imprisonment for not less than six months or is convicted by a court in 
Pakistan of any offence involving moral turpitude; or 

(h) he acts in contravention of section 214 

Directors; or 

.• 
he suspends payment to or compounds with his creditors; or 

he resigns office by notice in writing addressed to the Company or to: the 

any ofllce of profit under the Company other than that of Chief 
Executive or a legal or technical or a banker; or 

(ii) accepts a loan or guarantee from the Company in 'contraventio4A of 
Section 195. 

:i 
; 
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(f) 
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When Act gfDi~ctors or Committee valid notwithS13nrling defective appointment etc, 

beinv 

96. The Chairman shall whenever present preside as Chairman at each meeting of the Board 
but if at any meeting the Chairman is present and not willing to act or is absent beyond 
ten minutes after the time fixed for holding the same, the Vice Chairman shall act as 
Cltainnan, in the absence of both the Chairman anal the Vice Chairman or in the event of 
the unwillingness of both to act, the directors present shall within fifteen minutes of the 
time fixed for the meeting choose one of their members to be Chairman of such meeting. 

95. 

The directors may meet together for the dispatch of business, adjourn and otherwise 
regulate meetings of the Board as they think tit. TI1e Chairman or the Chief Executive if 
any may at· time Md shall on the written requisition of two Directors at and time 
summons a meeting of the Board. At least Ten clear days notice must he given to all 
Directors to summon a meeting of the Board and such notice shall set forth the purpose 
or purposes for which such meeting is Sununoned. However with the consent of all 
Directors entitled to .reeeive notice of a meeting or to attend and vote at any such 
me~ting, a meeting of the Board muy be convened by shorter notice than specified in ~~"- 
Article. · . _....~ V,.~'j1• ·• "~1a,~ >,,."', 

_ .QyQnun // .... <-i.~~\ .. -a~ach1 ~ .. ·,.\ 
/! if .,....."::''>-,,.. \, ·-.\ 

A meeting of the _board for the time b~i.ng at which a q~oru'!1 is presen~h.~11 i~:- . .,. \ ~ * 1i 
colT.lpetent to e~ercise all ~r any of authorities, persons and d1scret1ons. by or u?d$! thc.llf · · . ·· ·i ~· ~ i J 
Articles vested m or exercisable by the Board generally nt least two Directors ~cfiona~ · . ,_ · .;·! · :.;; ; / 
present shall constitute a quorum. · , · \\~}:. 1~V~~~* ~j/ 

• \,,.\} !) . ~~/· \·~ ,:~':/ ~ ......... ~'./-~! 
Election ofChainnan °"-.!:·'-~·,,,~ ~-:;~'.;~~/ 

94. 

Meeting of Directors 

PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS 

93. A resolution for removing a Director elected in the manner provided for i!1 Article 91 or 
for reducing the number of Directors shall not be deemed to have been passed if tile 
number of votes against it is equal to election of a Director at the immediately preceding 
annual election of Director in the aforesaid manner. · 

Removal of Directors 

92. Any casual vacancy occurring among the Directors may be fill up by the Directors and 
the person so appointed shall.hold ofiice for the remainder of the tenn of the Director in 
whose place he is appointed. 

cosual Vacancy 

lb} a member may given all his votes ton single candidate or.divide them between 
more than one of the candidates in such manner as he may choose and the 
candidate who gets the highest number· of votes shall be declared elected as 
Director and then the candidate who gets the next highest number of votes shall 
be so declared and so on until the total number of Directon to be elected. 

a member shall have such number of votes as is equal to the product of the 
number of voting shares held by him and the number of Directors to be elected: 

(a) 

91. The Director shall be elected by the members of the company in General Meeting in the 
following manner namely: 

Manner ofElection of Director 

90. Any person who seeks to contest an election to the office of Director shall, whether he is 
a retiring Director or otherwise, file, with the company, not later than fourteen days 
before the date of the meeting at which election are to be held, a notice of his intention to 
offer himself or election as Director. The notice shal,l be transmitted by the company to 
the members not later than seven-days before the date of the meeting .. 

ROTATION, ELECTION AND REMOVAL or DIRECTORS. 
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Payment ofDividend to Joint Holders 

103. Subject lo the right of any person entitled to shares with rights as to dividends the profits_..,.,.., __ 
distributed as dividends shall be distributed among the shareholders and all ,, ~- ~ 
dividends shall be declared and paid according to the amounts paid on the s f(vlitf * f<;t,;:,, 
shares arc issued on _tc_rm that it sh.all rank for dividend as from a particular ~~~...--:-: ,,,;~.... ·I~"\\ 
share shall rank for dividend accordingly. /_Z> .. ':1.,- · ]', , ·it :( 

- ~ ,"f:;) s • •• :~ - ... -: 

.,..::,,:: . . -~ . 1 ·isv. · CrcationofRcscrve ~ \°'-._:. ·:;_, :''f ,-it~, %: ... :;- ;- ,:.f bl ,:; . 
The Board may, before recommending any dividend, set aside out of the pro o. ·the~~~';j°> q.:,:'J: 
company such sums as they think proper reserve as a reserve or reserves, which .• ~~~.-w~~ !~~ ' 

the discretion of the Board, be applicable for meeting contingencies, or for equals · ·· · · 
dividends, or for any other purpose to whichthe profits of the company may be properly 
applied and pending such application may, at the like discretion, either be employed in . 
the business of the company or be invested in such investments subject to the provisions 
of section 208, or any other _provisions of the Ordinance (other than shares of the 
company} as the Board may. from time to time think fit, 

104. 

102. No dividends shall be paid otherwise than out of profits of the year or of any other 
undistributed profits from prior years or in contraventica of section 235 and 248. 

No Dividend Except out of profit 

10 I. The Board may from time lo time pay to the members such interim dividend as appear to 
be justified by the profits of the company. 

Payment of Interim Djvjdend 

. . 
I 00. The company in General Meeting may-declare dividends, but no dividends shall exceed 

the amount recommended by the Board. 

Declaration ofDividend 

DIVIDENDS AND RESERVES 
. ·~ ( •, 

99. Any Director not pennanently resident in Pakistan and any Director so resident but 
intending to be absent there from for a period of not less than three months may appoint · 
any person acceptable to the Board to be an Alternate Director of the Company to act for 
him. Every such appointment shall be in writing under the hand of the Director making 
the appointment An Alternate Director so appointed shall not be entitled to appoint 
another Alternate Director, but shall otherwise be subject to the provisions of fbese 
Articles with regard to Directors, except that he shall require no share qualification! An 
Alternate Director shall be entitled to receive notices of all meetings of the Board and to 
attend and vote as a director at any such meeting at which the Director appointing him is 
not personally present, and generally to such appointed An Alternate Director shall ipso 
facto cease to be as Alternate Director if his appointer for any reason ceases to be a 
Director or if and when his appointer returns to Pakistan, or removes the appointee from 
office by notice in writing under the hand of the appointer . 

Alternate Director 

AL TERNA TE DIRECTORS 

A resolution in writing, except for the matter specified in section 196, signed by all 
Directors present in-Pakistan shall be effective as if such resolution had been passed at a 
meeting of the Directors. Any director may waive notice of the time, place and purpose 
of any meeting either before, nt or after such meeting. 

Resolution in Writing 

All acts done by meeting of the Board or of a Committee of Directors, or by any ~rson 
acting as a Director or Alternate Director shall, notwithstanding that it be afterwards 
discovered that there was some defect in the appointment of any such Directors or 
persons acting as aforesaid, or that they or. any of them were disqualified. be as valid as 
if every such Director or person had been duly appointed and was quali~ed to act. 

97. 

-r 
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112. Within eighteen months of the incorporation of the company, and subsequently once in 
every Calendar-year, within a period of Four months following the close of its financial 
year and not more than fifteen months after the holding of its last preceding Annual 
General Meeting, the Director shall lay before the company in General Meeting a 
balance sheet and profit and loss account, both made up in accordance with the 

Laying Account before the Anrnal General Meeting 

111. 

Keeping ofBooks of Account 

The books of account shall he kept at the registered office or at such other plac;,;(i~~ - 
Board shall think fit in accordance section 230. _:.'/ ~r:.i. ~::;, .... ,..,_• '\,\ 

! / <.J )':~ . ~-~ -~- .\ . 1t ,;; ' . \\ ..• * -~ Inspect1onofBooksofAccount ·k ~;·; ·-· "\('* .,\}, 
• . 1 • --!~ ;; t:~.·-~ -~ )7~1 i/ 

The Board shall from time to time determine whether and to what extent\~iis!:at w~2;•' i / 
times and places and under what conditions or regulations the accounts and boo~,~f th~i:.;.r_;;i _ . .:::? -,'(; 
company or any of them shall be open to inspection of members and no membe( shall .... ~ _ ..... •·· · · .. / 
have any right of inspecting any account or books or document of the company except as · _ _,./ 
conferred by Laws or authorized by the Board or by special resolution of the company in 
General Meeting. - · 

110. 

·- 109. The Board shall cause to be kept proper books of accounts as required under section 230. 

Books of Account 

ACCOUNTS 

108. Any General Meeting may, upon recommendation of the Board resolve that any 
undivided profits of the company (including profits carried and standing to the credit of 
any reserve or reserves or other Special accounts or representing premiums received on 
the issue of shares and standing to the credit of the share premium account), not required 
for paying the Dividends on any shares issued be capitalized. Such capitalized undiviadd 
profits shall be distributed amongst such of the shareholders as would be entitled thereto 
as capital. All or any part of such capitalized fund may be applied on behalf of such 
shareholders for payment in full or in part either at par or at such premium as the 
resolution !JIBY provide, for any unissued share or debentures of the company which shall 
be distributed accordingly, or for outwards payment of uncalled liability on any issued 
debentures and that such distribution or payment shall be accepted by such shareholders 
in full satisfaction of their interest in the said capitalized sum. 

Capitaljzatjon ofRcmYa 

CAPITALIZATION 

{b) Dividends unclaimed for one year may be invested or otherwise used by the Board for 
the benefit of the company until claimed. · 

(a) Any dividend may be paid by cheque or warrant sent through the registered post to the 
registered address of the member or person entitled thereto, or in the case of joint 
holders to anyone of such joint holders at his registered address or to such person and at 
such address as the member or person entitled or such joint holders, as the case may be 
direct. No dividend shall be paid by the company in respect of any share therein except 
to the registered holder or to his order or to his banker or to a financial institution 
nominated by him for the purpose and the payment shall be made within thirty (30) 
days of the declaration. 

107. 

Mode ofimyment ofDividend 

106. No dividend shall bear interest against the company. 

Qhidend shall bear no Inter.est 

·;,/ _- .. _·•: 
I OS. If several persons are registered as joirit holders of any share, anyone of them may give 

effectual receipts forany dividends payable on the share. 
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Notice ofGeneml Meeting 

119. 

J::!otjce 10 Joint Holders ·~­ ~··~-· .. :.~, 
A notice may be given by lhe company to the joint holders of shares by givin . ·e.51~ * ';;.:'< 
lo the joint holder named first in the register in respect of the shares. . , /:.;,\ .. . ':),, 

/- .. ~ ~./..,l'~w;:._ ~ 
I a; ~ .•. <~··~ .,: Notice nt death of a member ~ ,;;- { · . ·~,. '., ·;t~ -~: · I ~:.:: t\ ;r.., ·. ,7 'if ~ ~ 

A notice may~ given by the company to the ~0?5 entitled to a sliw: 1 ~·~ ··>"j-'1.t ,§ · 
of the death or msolvcncy of a member by sending 1t through the post m d~:~i'~f I. 
addressed to them by name, or by tile title of letter addressed to them by <*1.P.': the . ..,,..,;-:., · 
title of representative of lhc deceased. or assignee of the insolvent, or b -~?..!~· 
description, at the address (if any) in Pakistan supplied for the purpose by tile - 
claiming to be so entitled,. or (untii such an address has been supplied) by :pving the 
notice in any manner in which the sartlQ might ha~·bccn given ~f the death. or in:;olvfFcy 
had not oecurred, · · . . · . · '' 

118. 

If a member has supplied aa address to the company within Pokistan as 
contemplated by sub-clause (a) above, the company, in addition, shall fmnisb to 
such members notice at an address outside Pakistan which has been supplied by 
him to the company. · 

(b) 

(a) If 11 member has no registered address in Pakistan and has not .supplied to the 
company an address within Pakistan for the giving of notice to him, a notice 
advenised in a newspaper circulating in the J1cigbbomood of the registered office 
of the company shall be deemed to duly given to him on tile day which! the 
advertisement appears. 

117. 

(b) Where a notice is sent by post.services of the notice shall deemed to be effective 
by properly addressing, prcpaY.ing and posting a letter containing the notice, and 
unless the contrary is proved Co have been effected 111 the lime at the letter would 
be delivered in the ordinary COW'S~ ol' post. 

(a) A notice may be given by the company to any member either personally or by 
sending it by post to him at his registered addrcsa or (if he has not registered 
address in 1'3ldstan), to the address, ff any, within Pakistan supplied by him to the 
company for the giving of notices to him. · 

116. 

DiSJ)atch ofKoticcs to Members pnd Djrectors ,, 
} ; 

NOTICE 

115. The Auditors report shall be read before the company in general meeting and shall be 
open to inspection by any member. · • I 

114. Auditors shall be appointed at each Annual General Meeting and lheir appointment, 
qualification, removal, casual vacancy, powers and duties etc. shall be regulated in· 
accordance with sections 252 to 255. 

AUDIT 

113, A copy of the report of the Directors and of the balance sheet (including every document 
required by law to be annexed thereto) and of the profit and loss account shall be sent to 
nil members along with the notice convening the General Meeting before which the same 
arc required to be laid. 

Pisnatch of Accounrs & Directors Report to Membm :I 
I 

Ordinance. Every such balance sheet shall be accompanied by auditor's report 11J1d the 
Director's report, in accordance with the provisions of the Ordinance in that behalf. 



INDEMNITY 

125. '~· .. i •. .;' .. -:. 

No member or other person (not being a Director), shall be entitled to enter the property 
of the company, without permission of the Board or ti)e, Chief Executive and to require 
disclosure of any infcrmation respecting any detail of the company's trading, or an'y 
matter which is or may be in the n:iture over trade JCCrCt, mystery of trade, or secret 
process or of any matter whatsoever which may relate to the conduct of the business of 
the company and which in the opinion of the Board or the Chief Executive, if131_y.;w.il~ 
be inexpedient in the interest of the members to communicate. . . /~., ~' ~:,,,•s :1;J !.~: , ~ ./ ~~ \-·~: :i.:~, ,, ,, 

.' ' <$' • • ~ -·,·· ·,;.,'> _...,.......... f.,'' WINDING UP J ,>: . ,... •a; -, \ 
f!'k ,('' ,:,-::. .:~, 

• ' • j - I(,, . ··~!,...,;, 'Jr I· lli.$tnbut1on of Assets 1 ~ ,, , . · ,J. ... C' , 

. . '\ "' :.'.;; \. . / .,.~ s: : 
\ ~- c,..: .... ~ --~r ·::- .· 

If ~e compan~ shall be wo~nd up (wh~ther ~o .. untarily or otherwise), ~e liql(~to;··~,?~f~ ~~; 
with the sanction of a Special Resolution, divide among the members m sptfo1(~~iii{"'f.J ·.,.;-;? / 
of the assets of the company in trustees upon such trust for the benefit of the members·as~···· ·_ ..... ..-­ 
liquidator shall think flt. 

124. 

Entitlement Jo enter the property of the Company 

123. Every Director, Chief Executive, Manager, Auditor, Trustee member of a committee, 
officer, servant, agent, accountant or other person employed in the business of the 
company shall. if so feClllired by the Board before entering upon his duties. sign a 
declaration in the form approved by the Board pledging himself to observe strict secrecy 
respecting all transaction of the company its customers and the statement of accounts 
with individuals and in matters relating thereto, and shall by declaration pledge himself 
not to reveal any of the matters which come to his knowledge in the discharge of his 
duties except when required so to do by the Board or by any general meeting, or by a 
court of law, and except as may be necessary in order to comply with any provisions in 
these presents contained. 

SECRECY 

122. The Board shall provide for the safe custody of the Seal, and the seal shall never be used 
except by the authority of the Board or a Committee of Directors previously given, and 
one Director at least shall sign every instrument to which the seal is affixed provided, 
nevertheless, that any instrument bearing the seal of the company and issued for valuable 
consideration shall be binding on the company notwithstanding any irregularity touching 
any authority to issue the same. · · ! ! 

Affixing of Seal 

THE SEAL 

121. A secretary shall be appointed by Directors at such remuneration and upon such terms 
and conditions as they may think fit and any secretary so appointed may be removed by 
them. The ·Secretary shall be responsible to ensure compliance with the secretarial 
formalities under the Ordinance. · 

Secretai:y 

SECRETARY 

(b) Every person entitle to 11 share in consequence of the death or insolvency of n 
member; and I\ 

(c). The auditors of the company; 

(a) Every member of the company; 

120. Notice of every general meeting shall be given in some manner here in before authorized 
to: 

-~··_.-,JV~ 
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127. No Director, Chief Executive, or other Officer of the company will he liable for the acts, 
receipts, neglects or defaults of any other Director or any Officer or for joining in any . 
receipt of other act for Confonnity, or for any loss or expense happening lo the company 
through the insufficiency or deficiency of title to any property acquire by order of the. 
Directors, Chief Executive, or other Officer for or on behalf of the company, or for 
inefficiency or deficiency of any security in or upon which any of the monies oti the 
company shall be invested or for any loss or damage arising from th~ bankruptcy, 
insolvency or tortuous act of any person wit;h whom any monies, securities _or effects: 
shall be deposited, or for any loss occasioned by an error of judgment or oversight on his 
part, or. for any other loss, damage o"r misfortune whatever which shall happen in the 
execution of the duties of his office or in relation thereto, unless the same happens 
through his own dishonesty. · 

i.: :t: 

' 

126. Every Director, Chief Executive, Manager or Officer of the company or any person 
(whether an officer of the company or not), employed by the Company as Auditor or 
Advisor shall be indemnified out of the funds of the company against any liability 
insurrect · by him, as such Director,. Chief Executive, Manager, Officer, Auditor or 
Advisor, in defending any proceedings, whether civil or criminal, in. which judgment is 
given or in which he is acquitted, or in Connection with any application under Section 
488 in which relief to him by court. 

IndcUUJitY of Directors and Officers 
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CNIC.No.42201-9968350-1 Occupatjon PRIVATESERYICE 

Address A 031179. Qamar Baqh, Gulishlao-e:Jonor. Karachi 

Slo. MASOOD UL HAQUE MALIK Name ASLAM MASOOD 

. t 
·:~ KARACHI: Dated 27"' day of May 2008 

Wetness to the above signatures: 

. I 

)-,l ·-·~·:r 

Name and Surname Nationality Number of 
(Present and Fonner) Father's I Husband's with former Occupation Residential shares taken Signature 

in full (in Block Letters) Name in full Nationality address by each 
· subscriber 

Mrs. NAZLI MAJID KHA W AJA ANVER MAJID Pakistani Business 12, Runnymede, Clifton, 20 
42301-4252576-6 Karachi Twenty Only 

KHA W AJA ALI KAMAL MAJID KHAW AJA ANVER MAJID Pakistani Business 12, Runnymede, Clifton, 20 
42301-8273075-3 Karachi Twenty Only 

KHAWAJA NIMR MAJID KHAWAJA ANVER MAJID Pakistani Business 12, Runnymede, Clifton, 20 
42000-1246900-5 Karachi. Twenty Only 

60 
(Sixty Only) 

We, the several persons, whose names and addresses arc hereunder subscribed, arc desirous of being formed into a company, in pursuance of these Articles of Association and we respectively agree to take the 
number of shares into the Capital of the Company set opposite our respective names: 

.• . ... 
._. ---·-·· ··-·.·-· ·---··· 



6. To draw, make, accept, endures, discount, execute and issue promissory notes, 
. hundies, bills of exchange, bills of lading, warrants, debentures and other negotiable 

To borrow money in Pakistan as well as in foreign currencies at any time and from time 
to time for the purpose of the company with or without securities and to avail third party 
guarantees and collateral, upon such terms as the directors may deem expedients, to take 
advances from or by cash credit or current or overdraft accounts with any bank, financial 
institutions, society, company or organizations, including the directors of the company 
and/or mortgage, hypothecation, charges, pledge or by the issue of debenture charged 
upon or any of the company's properties (both present and future) or by such other means 
as the Directors may in their absolute discretion deem fit. 

4, To acquire from time to time and deal or trade in all such stock-in trade, chattels, any 
patent, trade mark brevets, invention, licenses, concession and effect as may be necessary 
or convenient for any business for_ the time being, carried on by the Company. · 

3. To enter into negotiation, collaboration, technical or otherwise with any persons, firm, 
company, body corporate, institutions or Government for obtaining grant, license or on 
other term formulate and to obtain technical information, knowhow and expert advice. 

2. To cultivate, plant, produce and raise or purchase sugar-cane, sorghum, sugar beet, 
sago, palmyrajuice and other crops or raw materials and to transact such other work or 
business as may be proper, necessary or desirable in connection with the above objects 

.or any of them. 

I. To purchase, manufacture, produce, boil, refine, . prepare, import, export, sell and 
generally to deal in sugar, sugar-candy, jaggery, sugar-beet, sugar-cane, molasses, 
syrups, rnelada, spirits, and all sugar products such as confectionery, glucose, sugar­ 
candy, canned fruit, golden syrup and aerated waters and/or by-products such as 
bagasse boards, paper pulp, paper, beetyl alcohol acetone, carbon dioxide, hydrogen, 
potash, can wax, and fertilizers and food products generally, and in connection 
therewith to acquire, construct, operate factories for the manufacture of sugar or any of 
its products or by-products and acquire or manufacture machinery for any of the above 
purposes. 

The objects for which the Company is established are: III. 

The Registered Office of the Company will be situated in the Province of Sindh. IT. 

The name of the company is NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED !. 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

OF 

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION 

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES 

THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984 
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• 

• 

21. To subscribe for, become a member of, subsidies and co-operate with any other 
association, whether incorporated or not, whose objects are altogether or in part similar to 
those of the company, and to procure from and communicate to any such association, 

/"" 
I 

20. To communicate with chambers of commerce and other mercantile and public bodiel 
throughout the world and promote measures for the protection of trade, industry and 
persons engaged therein. 

19. To subscribe or guarantee money for national, charitable, religious, educational, 
benevolent or other institutions, societies, clubs, funds, association, public general or 
useful objects or for any exhibition but not intended to serve any political cause or 
purpose. 

18. Subject to provisions of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, to give donations to create 
trusts for the welfare of the employees, members, directors and/or their dependents, heirs 
and children and for any deserving object and for other persons also and to act as trustees. 

17. To undertake and execute any undertaking of which may seem to the company desirable 
and either gratuitously or otherwise and vest any real or personal property, rights or 
interest acquired by or belonging to the company in any person or company or companies 
on behalf of or for the benefit of the company and with or without any declared trust in 
favour of the company for the purpose of the business of the company. 

I 5. To engage in any business or transaction within the limits of the company's objects, in 
connection with or any other person, corporation, company or to hold shares, stocks, or 
bonds in any such company or corporation, the business which this company is 
authorized to carryon. 

16. To procure the recognition of the company in or under the laws of any place outside 
Pakistan. 

) 

14. Subject to the provisions of the Companies Ordinance, t 984, to amalgamate, or to enter 
into partnership or into any arrangement for shares, profits, union of interest, co­ 
operation, joint venture, of reciprocal concession or for limiting competition with any 
person or persons or company or companies carrying on or engage in or_ about to carryon 
or engage in, any business transaction on or engage in or which this company is 
authorized to carryon or engage in or which can be carried on in conjunction therewith. 

12. To carryon business of consultancy for public issue work. drafting of prospectus, 
arranging press conference, preparing project report, getting it appraised and to carryon 
all activities connected with promotion of Capital Market. 

13. To acquire and undertake all or any part of the business, property and liabilities of any 
person or company carrying on or proposing to carryon business_ .. 

I 1. To sell, exchange, mortgage, let on lease, royalty or tribute, grant; licenses, easements, 
options and other rights over in any other manner deal with or dispose of the 
undertaking,. 

any property belonging to the I 0. To let on lease or to lend or otherwise dispose of 
company. 

9. To pay for any property acquired by the company and remunerate any persons, firm or 
body corporate rendering services to the company either by cash payment or by allotment 
to him or them of shares or securities of the company which is paid in full or in part or 
otherwise. 

8. To appoint agents except managing agents to promote the business of the company. 

7. To apply for, purchase or otherwise acquire any patents, brevets, invention, licenses, 
concessions and the like, conferring any exclusive or non-exclusive or limited right 
to use, or any secret or other information as to any invention for the purpose of the 
company, and to use, exercise, develop or grant or licenses in respect of or 
otherwise tum to account the property, rights or information so acquired. 

instruments in course of the Company's business 
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30. To publish any kind of information on Internet, a global computer network or otherwise, 
compiled and update by the Company or any other person, for commercial purposes or 
otherwise, set up and/or give or take on leaselhire appropriate systems and technology to 
render these services to any person, including inviting subscriptions, advertisements from 
any persons, through agents, franchise, by any available means in Pakistan or abroad. 

28. To increase productivity, effective utilization materials and manpower resources, export 
promotion and continued application of modem techniques so as to discharge its social and 
moral responsibilities to the shareholders, employees, customers, local community and the 
society, and to undertake, carry out, promote and sponsor or assist any activity which the 
Directors consider likely to promote social, economic or moral uplift of the public or any 
Section of the public and in such manner and by such means as the Directors may think fit 
and the Directors may without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing undertake, carry 
out, promote and sponsor any activity for publication of any books, literature, newspaper 
or for organizing lectures or seminars likely to advance these objects or for giving merit 
awards, or giving scholarships or other person to enable them to prosecute their studies, 
academic pursuits or researchers and for establishing, conducting, or assisting any 
institution, fund, trust having anyone of the aforesaid objects as one of its objects by 

·····-::·: . _ giving donations or otherwise in any other manner and two Directors may at their 
··:· .discretion in order to implement any of the above mention objects or purposes transfer 

. ·:/:j> · wfthout consideration or at such value as the Directors may think fit and driver the 
.. . "".,.,.. . ownership of any property of the company to or in favor of any public or local body or llf , , ~" I:.tti:, :u;;.:: !': i::i: ~;>.:;~: institutions or trust or funds ,. 

":;\ i.:_;,~ •. ;-<:_;.'.;':,t9,.:.'fo ad as principles, agents, contractors or otherwise t.y or through attorneys, agents or 
<s. • • ..,.,_,_., otherwise and either alone or in conjunction with others ~ to establish offices, agencies 

· •· -~-- .... · -: ·a_r;branches for carrying on any of the aforesaid objects i~"Pakistan or elsewhere in the 
·. -~arid. 

) 

27. To undertake, carryout, promote and sponsor development including and program for 
promoting the social and economic welfare or the uplift of the public in any rural area 
and to incur any expenditure on any program of rural development and to assist execution 
and promotion thereof either directly or through an independent agency or in any other 
manner. 

26. In the event of winding up, to distribute all or any of the property of the company amongst 
the members in specie or kinds or any proceeds or sale or disposal of any property of the 
company subject to the provisions of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. 

25. To adopt such means of making known the services, business interest of the company as 
it may deem to expedient and in particular by advertising in the press, internet, radio, 
television and cinema, by circulars, by purchase, construction and exhibitions of work or 
at or general interest, by publication of books and periodicals, subject to the provision of 
the Companies Ordinance, 1984. 

24. To payout of the funds of the company, all costs, charges or expenses preliminary and 
incidental to the promotion, formation establishment and registration of the Company. 

23. To appoint, agents except managing agent, selling representatives, commission agents, 
and to engage lawyers and solicitors and to grant them or any of them necessary power of 
attorney. 

22. To pay legally any premium or salaries and to pay for any property, right or privileges 
acquired by the company or for services rendered or to be rendered in connection with 
the promotion, formation of the business of the company or for services rendered or to be 
rendered by any person, firm or body corporate in placing or assisting to place or 
guaranteeing the placing of, any of the shares of the company or any debentures, or other 
securities of the company or otherwise either wholly or partly in cash or in shares, bonds, 
debentures, or other securities of the company or otherwise either wholly or partly in cash 
or in shares, bonds, debentures, or other securities of the company and to issue any such 
shares either as fully paid up or with amount credited as paid up therein as may be agreed 
upon to charge any such bond, debentures or other securities upon all or any part of the 
property of the company. · 

. ... 

such information as may be likely to further the objects of the company. 

( . 

,.: _: 
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37. To carryon business as manufacturers, producers, dealers, processors, importers, 
exporters, stockiest, agents, brokers, traders, retailers, of all kinds of paper including 
writing, printing, rapping and tissues, newsprint, paper for packing including corrugated· 
and ~raft paper, synthetic papers, .all kinds of~,oa~ds inc!udin~ pap~r and straw boar~~·····-...::. ... .: 
all kinds of pulp whether mechanical or chemical mcl~dmg dissolving pulp. ~--: \)· .. , .• :::::,,, /:~~-_~>, . 

. 38. To produce, manufacture, refine, prepare, process, import, export, purch+;_fil_a~J.:~, .. (.i,· .· ·. 
g~erally deal in cement, portland cement, w~ite/c~lored cement, alumina, ~~t p~;~"'"?!{:'~ :~-i. . \\ 
fittings, sh~ts, asbes~os ce~ent pipes. and their fitting, a~bestos cement sh~,~~ _;\Ji~r~:{?,'.j ~ '·d · .: · ·.1 
types ofremforced pipe fittings, sheets, b~s, tanks, reinforced structural ,Pf~~!~~'';'.)'~~;. _) ) 
tanks, bricks, stones, blocks marble, gramte slabs, stone slabs of all type, ~~l~r~~~j).>s,:. .: / 

.. : ·;~<:>."",~·-·~·~ .. ., .. . . 

:.,.·;· 

36. To grow, cultivate, produce, buy, sell, manufacture, treat, blend, render marketable and 
transport whether in bulk or in packeted or concentrated forms tea, coffee, cocoa or any 
other beverages, all varieties of food and products, plantation crops, .orchard crops, 
cereals, vegetables, spices, essential oils, aromatic substances, rubber, forestry products 
and other· produce of the soil, whether of spontaneous growth or not. 

35. To provide technical know-how in Pakistan and abroad which is likely to assist in the 
manufacture of the goods or the processing of materials or in the installation or erection 
of plant or machinery for such manufacture processing including providing technological 
design, installation and erection information and to render . engineering, technical 
management and various types of skilled and other services to all types of business and 
industry or other organization. 

. ./ 

34. To carryon the business as forwarding agents, representatives of manufacturers, sale and 
marketing organizers and insurance agents and to carryon the business or trade of stores 
suppliers, consultants, company promoters, landed proprietors and supplier of goods to 
government and other public and private bodies, shroffs, department store operators, 
publishers, guarantee brokers, carried by land and water, charter parties newspaper 
owners, wharfingers, warehousemen, marine, fire and other insurers, maccadums and all 
type of brokers including brokerage and for this purpose to appoint and remunerate any 
Directors, accountants, experts or agents. · 

33. To manufacture, produce, buy, sell, import, export, stock, deal in machine tools, grinding 
machines, automatic latches, drilling machines, planning machines, planogrinders, 
machineries of every description, precision tools, cutting and small tolls electric motors, 
electrical equipments, cables, wires, switch gears, flame and drip proof motors, electric 
fans, regulators of all types, electric kilowatt hour meters magnets, industrial jewels, 
meters, voltmeters, and other types of measuring instruments, electrical, non-electrical, 
die-castings, screws, nuts and bolts, transformers of all types, circuit breakers hoists, 
elevators, gears, trolleys, and coaches, winches, air compressors, welders, refrigerators, 
domestic washing machines, television and radio receivers and transmitters, micro wave 
components, radar equipments, valves, resistors, electronic instruments, conductors, 
materials, transistors and allied items, sewing machines, watches and clocks, tape 
recorders, household appliances and component part thereof. 

32. To manufacture all kinds of electrical conductors and insulated wires for. power 
generator, transmission and distribution, to manufacture, deal, trade, export and import 
machines and plants, equipments and accessories for manufacture of electrical conductors 
and transformers, insulated wire and electrical equipment and to do all kinds of business, 
all varieties of electrical conductors, and transformers, insulated wire and electrical 
equipment and to all kinds of business, all varieties of electrical conductors, cables 
insulated wires and other equipments and to carryon in Pakistan or elsewhere the 
business of mechanical engineers, iron masters and manufacturers, processors, 
fabricators, drawers, rollers and refoller of steel and non-ferrous metals, shaftings, bars, 
flats, squares from scrap billets and ingots. 

31. To undertake arrd provide Internet related services, systems, technology, information and 
software development services and products, including hardware's, to any person through 
agents, franchise, by any available means, in Pakistan or abroad including value added 
services such as interactive, Television, Internet, E-Mail, V-Sat, Telephony, Video 
Shopping, Entertainment, Infotainment, . Teleshopping, E-Commerce, Games, Data 
Transmission, Computer networking, Video conferencing etc. and to establish links via. 
Satellite uplink and downlink through available reception systems. 

4 



45. To .search, win, get, quarry, reduct, smelt, calcine, refine, dress, amalgamate, manipulate, 
and prepare for market ferrous and non-ferrous metal, ore, quartz, metal and mineral 
substance of all kinds including oil and to carryon any other prospecting, mining, and 
metallurgical operations and to work mines or quarries, and to search frame, getwork, 
process, calcine, raise, crush, smelt, manufacture, make merchantable, sell or otherwise 
deal in iron, coal, coat tar, stone, cement, lime, lime stone, chalk, clay, bauxite, 

.,,.. ·· .... soapstone, ores, metals, minerals-oil, precious and other stones, deposits, products and all 
_;·.. .... other kinds of by-products thereof and canyon the business of mining in all its branches. 

,./ .~' ,, .. ::.~~~~~; To ·c~on business as manufacturers, exporters, importers, dealers, stockiest, agents, 
:.> /:'./. · '>~pistribtitors of batteries, cells, torches, toys, personal aide and such. items and goods 

c.~ ,"; ! ;.. /:.which rnay be useful, skin or otherwise connected with anyone or more of the aforesaid 

:}_"'- ·\~>>i:;i~ems ~,ef products. _ 

-~ 47. °To cafryon business of manufacturing, producing, processing, treating, making taking on 
· hife:'. or otherwise acquiring blending, formulating, packaging, selling, retailing, 

"iinporting, exporting, buying, fabricating, assembling, servicing, repairing, maintaining, 
of all types of grades, kinds, sizes and descriptions of photographic-films, papers, 
chemicals, reagents, substances, equipments, instruments, accessories, machineries, raw 
materials, and things, tools, apparatus, products, suppliers for audievisual communication 
films and products, image and document production and copying and information 
gathering recording, handling, storing, retrieval products to carryon bnsiness by making 
or providing applications for sllch equipments, apparatus, accessories, products, 
machineries, supplies and by providing services and processes relating to photography, 
audio-visual communication, image and document production and copying and 

44. To cultivate, plant, bring, buy, sell, spare, convert, process, treat or manipulate in any 
manner of all kinds of tobacco, jute, hemp, tea, lac, coffee, rubber, vanaspati oil, sugar 
cane, sugar beets, dal, oilseeds, vegetable products, food grains, plants and all other 
products of the soil. 

43. To carryon the business as manufacturers of; dealers in hires, repairers, cleaners, runners, 
characters, stores, and warehouses of earth moving and agricultural machines, 
motorcycles, cars, motors, scooters, cycles, tractors, trucks, three wheelers, bicycles, 
ships and carriage, lifts fork.lifts and handling equipments, launchers, boats, vans, 
airplanes, helicopters, hydroplanes, hover crafts and other conveyance of all descriptions. 

42. To deal in, purchase, sell, import, export or supply and to act as principals, dealers, 
agents, subagents, manufacturers, representatives, for leather and leather goods, gloves, 
wallets, bags, zippers, oil components, fibres, fibrous goods, garments, metalware, 
electronic items, spare parts, appliances, machinery equipments, jewelry, handicrafts, 
ivory, antiques and art of objects. 

40. To manufacture, produce, refine, prepare, purchase stores, sell and to trade and. deal 
petroleum and all kinds of mineral oils and all products "and byproducts thereof, 
including wax, paraffin, soap, paints, lubricants, illuminant and butter substitute, oil 
cloth, candles, glycerin, stearing and in connection therewith to acquire, construct, repair, 
operate and use oil and other refineries, buildings, mills, factories, oil well derrick, 
distilleries, ghanies, rotaries, expellers, mechanical or hydraulic press. 

4 l. To carryon business as timber merchants, saw-mill proprietors· and timbers growers and 
to buy, sell, grow, prepare for market, manipulate, import, export, and deal in timber and 
wood of all kinds and to manufacture and deal in veneer products, for tea chests, packing 
cases and commercial boards, decorative veneer, laminated boards, composite boards, 
pressed boards, hard boards, chip boards, bent wood, molded wood and articles of all 
kin~ made of timber wood. 

39. To manufacture, process, import, export and deal in natural and synthetic resins, plastics, 
rubber, moulding powders, adhesives, paints, chemicals, nylon, polythene, poly-proplene, 
poly urethene, laminating materials, colours, varnishes, enamels and spirit in all its 
branches, raw materials for any ofthese products, and any materials produced out of these 
products. 

ceramic tiles, tiles of any other variety made out of any natural or synthetic material or 
wood or metal or any material and all other type of building materials used in 
construction. 
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54. To produce, manufacture, refine, prepare, import, export, purchase, sell, treat and 
generally to deal in all kinds of glass and glassware, ceramics, sanitary ware, ceramic 
ware, industrial ware, porous or coarse earthware, stoneware, china, terra-cotta, porcelain 
products, bricks, fire bricks, fire clay, insulation bricks, tiles, pottery, pipes, insulators, 
refractories of all description and I or by-products thereof and building material in 
general, and in connection therewith, either as principle or agents, either solely or in 
partnership with others, to take on lease or acquire; erect, construct, establish, operate and 
maintain, ceramics, pottery industries, factories, quarries, mines; collieries, workshops 
and other works. 

55. To carryon all or any of the business of buyers, sellers, suppliers, ~,,1ders, merch~ts;-:·~~ \·::·~·:~'>, 
importers, exporters, indentors, brokers, agents, assemblers, packers, stot;fs~. ., . «, :·':_')\ 
distributors, and dealers ~f and in all kind _of a~cultural produces, foo~ ;uticles, f~st's .:f :}~/1i:~ \.;\\ 
products, beverages, edible and non-edible oils and facts, soap silicate, ~r~e, {;': .:~/\·.&t 'O ~"; J 
chemi~ls, .and detergents of ~II kinds'. commercial, natural and manmade fibres,}·e.~11~ \:·,\ '/{li t: .. ~_~}_J_' 
ofall kinds, all types of yarn.jute and Jute products. °\_' .·~.r> '-b"' -..~~~:.V .. ;·, / 

\,. ;)~:i?l1•.!n~ }:- ~<{,/ 

• 
53. To carryon business as exporters, importers, rnanufecturera, producers,' processors, 

printers, bleachers, combers, spinners, weavers, dyers, finishers, dealers, merchants, 
agents, in 'the various kinds and forms of yarn and fabrics of silk, cotton, wool, flax, jute, 
hemp, mohair, linen, rayon, nylon, terelyne and· natural synthetics and other allied 
Textiles of any description and kid and to carry on the business as drapers and dealers of 
furnishing fabrics, and also in connected materials like starch, sizing materials and dye 

.stuff 

52. To carryon business as producers, manufacturers, processors, converters, refiners, 
makers, bottlers, stockiest, dealers, importers, exporters, traders, retailers, agents, buyers 
or sellers, of oxygen, acetylene, amonia, nitrogen, hydrogen, coal gas, natural gas, helium 
and other types and kinds of gases mineral oil, motor and aviation spirit, diesel oil, 
kerosene, .diverse hydrocarbon oils and their blends including synthetic fuels arid 
lubricating oils required . for or used in industries, · agriculture, clinics, hospitals, 
refrigeration, aviation, transport vehicles space rockets and crafts, communication, object 
and media reactors, power plants, domestic, or public lighting, heating, cooling, purposes, 
lighters, plants, producing water, chemicals, or fuels, pesticides, defense or warfare, 
establishments, horticulture, forest or plant protection and growth and other allied 
purpose and to service, repair, manufacture, market or deal in machinery, plants spares, 
cylinders, containers, gadgets, appliance, and · accessories for working on using or 
producing any of such gases, oils and products. 

51. To acquire or set up and run hospitals, clinics, nursing homes, maternity and family 
planning units or pathological laboratories. 

50. To canyon the business as manufacturers, producers, dealers, traders, importers, 
exporters, stockiest, distributors, or agents or GLS lamps,' electric. bulbs, lamps or tubes 
required or used for lighting or for industrial, domestic, electronics, transport vehicles of 
commercial purpose and glass shells, fittings, tubes, filaments, tungsten and molybdenum 
wires, caps and other materials, machineries, accessories and spares required or used for 
manufacture of bulbs, lamps or tubes. 

49. To carryon the business as refrigerating engineers, cold storage depots and to engage in 
cold storage trade, and to do the business of sanitary engineers and dealers of all varieties 
of sanitary-ware and exploiting solar or other energy in commercial or domestic use. 

48. To manufacture, prepare, import, export, buy, sell and otherwise deal in all kinds of glass, 
glassware, mirrors, looking glass, scientific glass sheet and plate glass, bangles, flase 
pears, bottles and all kinds of articles prepared of glass and carryon the business or glass 
patent solvers, glass embosser, acclesisatical lead worker, glass tabler, show card and 
show case manufacturers. 

information gathering, recording, handling storing and retrieval. 
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66. To establish provide, perform systems, engineering services, related technical and 

.,,... . 

.~- --~-~. ··~ 64. To carryon the business of consultants and advisor and to provide and tender all types of 
/ > f: · "':>· · services rendered· by consulting engineers, technicians and experts and to undertake 

· , '.~,,· ·\,. techno-economical survey, economic feasibility reports, projects reports and design and 

.:
·, .. ·'.·;··.~_::_ .. '.~.i·~~~~.:\·.·''..':·· ... _'..~ .. -.~;,4.\ ,·., \developments of new products to assist in selection of technology process, know-how to 

·: .. ":: . . . :carry out laboratory test and trials and provide Turnkey engineering services. 
··,r 

·, ;f::- ~ \.\; :,//(i ? 65. To manufacture, import, assemble, develop, invent otherwise deal in Audio/ Video 
'i'\ 't·,,.·J{:i,',;" ..__ . ·s-,c-:ctems, electronic typewriters, computers, computers software, floppy diskettes, printers 

· , .boon'/ paper, magnetic . tapes, cassettes and other allied, materials, computer data 
prneissing machine, computer printers.: computer publication systems computer 
petf p~~rals, accessories and their services. 

63. To act as consultants and to provide management, financial, technical, engineering, 
industrial, administrative, advisory, commercial, accountancy, quality control, legal, 
taxation, electronic date processing, computer and other consultancy services, to 
undertake and execute design engineering and technical work for projects, to prepare and 
implement project and feasibility report and to take up contracts and jobs on Turnkeys 
basis or otherwise. To act as brokers, negotiators with bank, financial institution and 
others for arranging loans and underwriting of shares and debentures and to undertake 
and carry out promotion and formation of companies, firms, associations, trust and run 
and manage them for others and on own account and to assist in selection, recruitment 
and hiring or personnel. 

• 
62. To carryon the business as importers, exporters, manufacturers and distributors of agents 

for and dealers in salt and salt based chemicals, Petro-chemicals organic, inorganic and 
organametallic chemicals including rubber chemicals, leather chemical, synthetic 
chemicals, industrial explosives and chemical products of every nature and descriptions. 

61. To carryon business as general, commercial, color crafts and process printers, painters, 
lithographers, engravers, diemakers, publishers of newspaper, books, magazines, art and 
musical productions, plan and chart printers, pre,ss and advertising agents, contractors, 
ink, dye, colour and chemicals manufacturers, manufactures of metal and other signs, 
manufacturers and dealers ofcontainers and components and machinery manufacturers, 
and dealers in printing machinery, types and all printers, supplies, book binders and 
stationers and dealers in all kinds of supplies and equipment for mercantile and other 
uses. 

60. To carryon business as manufacturers of and dealers in any manner and all types of raw 
materials and products of plastics, thermoplastics, nylon, polythene laminating materials, 
laminated paper and board. 

59. To carryon the business as manufacturers and dealers in hardware, iron and structural 
goods of all kinds and in particular, T-irons, beams, angles, washers, railings, collapsible 
gates, stairs, columns, metal doors and windows and other building material including all 
kinds offerrous and non-ferrous metal products, machinery spares and parts and stores of 
any description required for building constructions. 

58. To carry on the trade, industry, business, occupation and profession of architects, 
engineers, Contractors, electrical, sanitary and plumbing engineers, and contractors, 
flooring contractors, and furnishers, decorators, and contractors in all its branches. 

57. To manufacture, produce, export, import, buy, sell and deal in vanaspati oil, food grains, 
seeds and their articles, produce and merchandise of all kinds and description either ready 
or for forward delivery. 

56. To design, erect..fabricate, process, hire out, buy, sell, prepare, process, manufacture, 
assemble, fabricate, cast tit, press, machine, treat, weld harden, temper, annual domestic, 
electrical · and industrial appliances, fans, motors, equipments, plants, machineries, 
moulds, accessories, components, spare parts, tools and implements . . . . 

"' 



Provided that nothing herein contained shall be deemed to empower the 
Company to carryon the business of banking, Insurance Business, Business of 
Investment companies or of leasing companies or any other business or business 
which may be illegal or unlawful under the laws applicable in Pakistan. 

IV. 'Hi_:liability of the member is limited. . ; .£:2';~>\ 
It id'urther undertaking that company shall not by advertisement, pamphlets. ~~il . ~~13t~ ;{'\ \ , \ 
or other negotiation, offer for sale or take money for the further sale of p1,~t~.~c!~; /} •. ;-.;!(~. •\'ft: ·.·'.· \ 
flats etc to the general public or individual unless such plot, house, or flats F:~ ·~ { {/l!i~ "::~ ~ / : 
acquired and have been develop by the company. i~\ :;:;. ~ \~~v',1t'• /:.· i . , .\ %s- ~ •,-..~,~ o,. I \:, <a,~ • .{· j 

'{':\~~..:'.'.~!?,; »: .,_~)'_:'./ 

b) The headings hereto are for convenience of reference only and shall not be 
deemed to affect the construction of this clause or of any sub-clause thereto; 

a) The word "company" where used in reference to this Company, shall be deemed 
to include any partnership or other body of persons, whether incorporated or not, 
and whether domiciled in Pakistan or elsewhere; 

• 72. To carryon all or any of the objects as set out in paragraphs (1) to (74) above as if the 
same were incorporated as part of this sub-clause as objects incidental or ancillary to the 
attainment of all or any of the other objects herein before mentioned. And it is declared . 
that: 

71. To purchase or otherwise acquire, maintain, sell and give on lease all kinds of plant, 
machinery, motor vehicles, marine engines, marine boars, trawlers, launches, ships, 
vessels; barges, hotel equipments, medical equipments, airconditioners, air-conditioning 
plants, equipments, office equipments, computers, photo copying machines, cold 

· storages, ice-cream manufacturing machinery, furniture and fixtures, televisions, 
electronic equipments, lifts aircrafts, helicopters, household equipments and appliances or 
any other equipments or assets that the Company may think fit. 

70. To carryon business as tourist agents and contractors and to facilitate travelling and to 
provide for tourists and travellers, or promote the provisions of conveniences of all kinds 
in the way of through tickets, circular tickets, slipping cars or berths, reserved places, 
hotel and boarding and I or lodging accommodation and guides, enquiry bureau, libraries, 
resting rooms, baggage transport and otherwise and to charter steamships and aeroplanes 
for fixed periods or for particular voyages and flights and to organise religious, 
educational sightseeing and business tours and for the purpose of charter ships, trains, 
aeroplanes, minibuses, motor buses, motor lorries, motor cars, wagons carts and carriages 
of every description, to book and reserve accommodation and rooms in hotels, restaurants 
and boarding and or lodgging houses and to take on hire houses or unfurnished. 

69. To arrange for imparting education and I or training to the trainees in the workshops, 
factories, mills or other organizations in any part of Pakistan in such line or lines and I or 
branch or branches and I or industry or industries and I or where trainees may have full 
scope . for the purpose· of extending their technical and managerial skill and gaining· 
practical knowledge in particular in branches or industries on such terms and conditions 
as the company may deem fit and proper and to lend or make available the services to 
such technicians and experts who will be trained by the company and I or others to such 
factories, establishments, mill workshop who are or will be in need of services in the 
discretion of the company may think fit and proper. 

i:f:::.:· 

68. To carryon the-business of planters, Growers and cultivation or rubber, coffee and all 
other plantation activities. · 

67. To manufacture, import, assemble, develop, invent and otherwise deal in all kinds of 
electrical and electronics systems, equipments, appliances, components and accessories 
thereof, suitable for commercial, industrial medical, scientific and consumer purpose. 

.. 
consultancy 'services, import technical know-how in the field of computers develop 
technical expertise. for providing technological and technical knowhow. 

8 
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;,-• . 
. -t'*it 

:-e. 

. •·. 
.V. - - The Autho~ Share Capital of the C~any i~ Rs. 345,612,000 (Rupees.· Three 

Hundred and Forty Five Mi!lion Six Hundred and Twelve Thousand only) divided into 
3,4$6,120 (Three Million Four Hundred and Fifty S~ Thousand One Hundred and 
Twenty Only) Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100/· (Rupees Hundred Only) each with the power . 

· to increase or reduce the Share Capital for the time being into several classes, and to 
attach thereto respectively such preferential; Qualified are special rights, privileges or - 
conditions !!S may be determined by or in accordance with the Companies Ordlnaace,: 

· I 984 for the time being in force and regulations of the Company and to vary, ntodify or 
abrogate snch rights. · · 

... 

Jt is further-declared that the company would not indulge in any sort of real estate 
business; housing colonies/purchase and sale of plots and development of land and -­ 

- housingfinance company as mentioned in NBFC Rules, 2003. · · 

' •', 

· .. ·,,,. ·.::,;:.;.::.-·: 

f; i,;t~J.S:~!;;i f>> '·' \J• •... . . ... . 
~ !' 



\ . ., .. . .. • ..,· 
:-l . ~· 

KARACHI: Dated: 27rH day of May 2008 

Witness to the above signatures: 

)'iame and Surname Nationality Number of 
(Present and Former) Father's I Husband's withfonner Occupation Residential shares taken Signature . 

_in full (in.Block Letters) Name in full address by each · Nationality 
Subscriber 

Mrs. NAZI MAJID KHA W AJA ANVER MAJID Pakistani Business 12, Runnymede, Clifton, 20 
42301-4252576-6 . Karachi Twenty Only fs{ .. 

KHA W AJA ALI KAMAL MAJID KHA W AJA ANVER MAJID Pakistani Business 12, Runnymede, Clifton, 20 
42301-8273075-3 Karachi Twenty Only ' 

Pakistani 12, Runnymede, Clifton, 20 KHA W AJA NIMR MAJID . KHA W AJA ANVER MAJID Business Karachi. . Twenty Only 42000-1246900-5 
60 

(Sixty Only) 

We, the several persons, whose names and addresses are hereunder subscnbed, are.desirous.of being formed into a company, in pursuance of these Memorandum of.Association and we respectively 
agree to take the number of shares into: the Capital of the Company set opposite our respective names: · 
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"Dividend" means the distribution of profits of the company to its members, and includes 
bonus. 

Dividend 

"Documents" include summon, notice, re..-.i1sition, order, other legal process, vouchers 
and register. · 

"The Directors" mean the directors of the Company appointed from time to time P.~t;~\,..,..•"\-.~t .. 
to these Articles. · ' ,<:?. {':' / _: ··, · · :' ~ i~ i(· ... '}, 

Debenrure :-_,. ~;';: . ., ." 
·~- .. ~\'•s.~··i.:-'·: 

"Debenture" includes stock, bonds, term finance certificate and any other security h~r -:t{;\\, · .. 
than the shares of the company whether constituting a charge on the assets of the\ .... ,.. · 
company or not. · · . _ ... '.~·: ....• ~··"~ · · 

Documents 

.. .-.· .... ;. 

. "The Chief Executive" means the Chief Executive appointed from time to time by the 
·. company pursuant to these Articles. . 

Chief Executive 

"The Company" means NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

Company 

"Book .and Paper", "Book or Paper", or "Books of Account" includes accounts, deeds, 
vouchers, registers, writings and documents. 

Books and Papers etc, 

"The Articles" ltlC!'Jl the Articles of Association, as originally framed or as altered from 
time to time or the Company acting at a meeting or pursuant to unanimous written 
consent. 

The chapter headings shall not affect the construction hereof, and in these Articles unless 
there is something in the subject or context inconsistent therewith. 

2. 

Interpretation 

The regulations contained in Table "A". in the First Schedule to the Companies 
()rginance, 1984, shall not apply to the company except in so far as they are repeated or 
contained in these Articles. 

Table "A-" excluded 

PRELIMINARY 

.. NEW-'DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

OF 

ARTICLES OF AsSOCIATION 

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES 

THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984 

. :, ... · 

:·-·. 
,; 

: 

..... 
. "'" • ! 



"Special reso!ution".bas the meaning assigned to it by Section 2(1) (36). 

-. fugcjal Resolution 

"S.E:C.P." means Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan. 

."Section" means section of the Ordinance- 

.... ,•vi 
+-t- 

. . ~·. 

"Security'; bas the meaning assigned to it by section 2(1) (34): 

Secretai:y 
,' .. . . . .. 

·. "Secretary" i:nearis any individual apppinted. to perfonn the s~c~tarial, administrative or 
· other duties ordinarily performed by the Secretary. · · 

. ,:..!:r•...:. . ~- ~: 
•;•X 

·0Share" means share in the capital of the company. 

Redeemable Capital 

"Redeemable capital" has the meaning assigned to it by section 2( 1 )(30A). 

Share 
) 

' ' ' 

·.·."The Register;' means the register of members to be kept pursuant t~ Section 147 of the 
· Ordinance. · 

Investor 

"Investor" means a corporation, a company incorporated under: the Ordinance, financial. 
· institution, Federal Government, Provincial Government or such other body which holds 

shares in the company. · 

' ' .- . . . . . 
"Month'.' means as calendar month according to the English calendar .. 

Ordimmce 

"The Ordinance" means the Companies Ordinance, 1984 as amended and any amendment 
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force.: 

Office 

"Office" means the registered office of the Company. 

Participatory R~deemable Capital 
. -rir;;:·;·;fp·. }>:'~~t - .. -, 

"Participatory redeemable capital" means such redee~lei,capiml as is entitled to 
participate in the profit and loss of the company. 

~ 
· . "Proxy" includes attorney duly constituted under a Power of Attorney. 

· "Member" means a member of the company within the meaning of Ute provision of 
Section 2(1) (21 ). . · · · · 

'MQn!h 

Holding Company 

"Holding Company" shall have tiie meaning assigned to it by section 3. 

~ 



7. Where at any time the Board decides to increase the issued capital of the company by 
issuing any further shares, then subject to any direction to the contrary that may be given 
by the company in general meeting, such shares shall be offered to the members in 
proportion to the existing shares held by each member, and such offers shall be made by 
notice specifying the number of shares to which the member is entitled and limiting a 
time within· which the offer, if not accepted, wil; be deemed to be declined and after the 
expiration of such time, or on receipt of an ir.timat.ion from the members to w.hom such 
notice is given that he declines to accept the shares offered, the Board may dispose off 

Increase of Capital 

6; The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 345,612,000 (Rupees Three 
Hundred and Forty Five Million Six Hundred and Twelve Thousand only) divided into 
3,456,120/:a (Three Million Four Hundred and Fifty Six Thousand One Hundred and 
Twelve Only) each with powers to increase or reduce the capital; to divide the shares in 
the capital for the time being into several classes and to attach to them rights, privileges, 
conditions, and to vary, modify or abrogate any of such rights, privileges, conditions, as 
are required or permitted by the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and it•; statutory 
amendments, al- terations and modifications for the time being in force 

CAPITAL 

\ 
. -.~~.,, 

Place ofBusiness , /~~~\,···'····>;,~ ., 
The business of the Company shall be carried at Karachi or at such place in the who{Ei 3!.. . ''.··1 

Pakistan or elsewhere as the Directors may deem proper or, advisable from time to time. \ · .. 
.. ~~{.~Q;~;!·~ .. - 

5. 

The. business of the Company shall include all or any of the business objects enumerated 
in· the Memorandum of Association and can be commenced immediately after the 
incorporation of the Company as the Directors may think fit, not withstanding that part of 
the capital has been subscribed. 

4. 

( c) The right to transfer shares in the company is restricted in the manner and to the . 
extent hereinafter appearing. · 

(b) The number of the members of the Company (exclusive of persons in the 
employment of the Company) shall be limited to fifty, provided that for the 
purposes of this provision where two or more persons jointly hold one or more 
shares in the Company they shall be treated as a single member, and 

3. The Company is a private company within the meaning of Clause 28 of Section 2{ I) of 
the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and accordingly: 

(a) No invitation shall be issued to the public to subscribe for any shares, debentures. '• 
or debenture stock of the Company. · 

Private- Company 

PRIVATE COMPANY 

Words importing persons includes bodies corporate. 

Word importing the masculine gender only includes the feminine gender. 

Word importing the singular number includes the plural number and vice versa. 

"In writing" and "Written" includes printings, lithography and in writing and other modes 
of representing or reproducing words in a visible written form. 

· In Writing and Written 

"The Seal" means the common seal adopted by the company. 

~. 



16. 

15. 

Any application or subscription signed by or on behalf of an applicant or Subscriber for 
shares in the company, followed by an allotment of any shares therein, shall be an.~~ 
acceptance of shares, within the meaning of these Articles, and every person who th¢.£r'.'.i"t:: .. :·~·<:> ... 
otherwise accepts any shares and whose name is entered on the register shall J(( tlJe · ' . · · 
purpose of these Articles be a member. /: ·. l _1,...,..$.~., " ., . 

. . . /_;,:· s~ .,f~:r~;:7;~~·1A;--~~\ · . 
The money (if any) which the Board shall on the allotment of any shares being ~ale . .!D'1!:i:\\;:\\~ ,·?. \:.,.;. 
require or direct to be paid shall immediately on the insertion of the name of ~111@¥~ /,'/) i'; · 
in the register of members as the holder of such Sha~,-~ome.a debt ~u~; 19&.~;,,.:_~Ji~ ., 
recoverable .by the company from the allottee th'1";,;it,-.an.d shall be paid\ "_'?Pif- • .:~:·· · / 
accordingly. +oce '., .. <, -, : l./;,i:111.,,., ·x ":."-'·.:;,/ 

Right of ownership of Shares 'r·',. '~~:: -~. ·' . , .... / 

Save as herein otherwise provided the company shall be entity to treat the person whose 
name appears on the register of members as the holder of any shares as the absolute 
owner thereof, and accordingly shall not (except as ordered by a court of competent 
jurisdiction or as required tat law) be bound to recognize any trust or equity or benami, 
equitable, contingent or other claim to or interest in such shares, on the part of any other 

14. 

Subject to the provision of the Ordinance and these Articles, the Board may allot and 
issue Shares in · the capital of the company as payment for any property sold or 
transferred, goods or machinery supplied, or for services rendered to the company in the 
conduct of its business or affairs and any shares which may be so allotted may be issued 
as fully paid up shares and if so issued, shall be deemed to be fully paid up shares. 

13. 

Shares for Consideration Other than Cash 

12. The company may issue to one· or more schedule banks, financial institutions or such 
other persons, as are specified for the purpose by the Federal Government by notification 
in the official gazette, any investment in the nature of redeemable capital in any or 
several fonn in accordance with the provisions of section 120. 

11 . The company may issue ordinary shares or grant option to convert into ordinary shares 
the outstanding balance of any loans, advances or credit, as defined in the. banking 
companies ordinance, 1962 (L VIl of 1962) or other non-interest bearing securities and 
obligations in accordance with the provisions of section 87. 

Issue of Convertible Securities 

e. 
If and whenever as a result of an issue of new shares or any consolidation or subdivision 
of shares any member becomes entitled to hold shares in fractions, the Board shall not be 
required to issue such fractional shares and shall be entitled to sell whole shares at- a 
reasonable price and pay and distribute to and amongst the members entitled to such 
fractional shares in due proportion with the net proceeds of the sale thereof. For the 
purpose of giving effect to any such sale the Board may authorize any person to transfer 
the shares sold, to the purchaser thereof, and the purchaser shall be registered as the 
holder of the shares comprised in any such transfer and he shall not be entitled to see the 
application of the purchase money nor shall his title to the shares be affected by any 
irregularity or invalidity in the proceedings in reference to the sale. 

10. 

Consolidation or Sub-division of Shares 

AHotment of Shares 

9. The Shares in the capital of the Company may be issued or allotted in payment or part­ 
payment of any property, land, building, machinery, goodwill or goods supplied or any 
services rendered or likely to be rendered to the Company in promotion and 
establishment of the Company or conduct of its business and any shares so allotted may 
be issued as fully paid-up shares. 

The shares shall be under the control of the Directors who may allot or otherwise dispose 
of the same to such persons, firms or corporations, on such tenns and conditions and at 
such time as may be thought fit. 

8. 

Shares at the Disposal of Directors 

the same in such manners as they think most beneficial to the company. The notice shall 
be accompanied by the circular required under section 86. 

,. 



Paid to me by S/0 _ 
(Rupees----------------------~------~ 

Consideration of the sum of Rs.---------------------- 
________ being 

.. ; NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS <PRIVATE) LIMITED 

22. The instrument of transfer of any share shall be in writing in the usual common form or 
in the following form or as near thereto as circumstances will admit: 

\ 
TRANSFER AND TRANSMISSION <: ,{)<~:'.~~,~,.:.,, 

~= ~ ·. 
Register of Transfer t: 

. . ·; '~..;_;; .. ,, ... :-: 
The Company shall keep a book to be called the "Register of Transfer" and thererit'ShaH 
be fairly and distinctly entered the particulars of any transfer and transmissi.gn of, any 
shares. · · 

21. 

A duplicate of a certificate of shares, shall be issued within forty-five ( 45) days,fro~e 
date of application. 

20. The company shall, within ninety (90) days after the allotment and within forty five (45) 
days after the application for the registration of the transfer of any share, complete and 
have ready for delivery the certificates for shares and unless sent by post or delivered to 
the persons entitled thereto, within that period, shall give notice of the fact to the 
shareholder immediately thereafter. 

19. If any certificate is worn out, defaced or rendered useless, then upon production thereof 
to the Board, it may order the same to be cancelled and may issue a new certificate in lieu 
thereof ancl if any certificate is lost or destroyed, then on proof thereof, to the satisfaction 
of the Board and on such indemnity as the board deems adequate being given, a new 
certificate thereof shall be given to the party entitled to such lost or destroyed certificate. 

Renewal of Certificate 

Every member shall be entitled without payment to one certificate for all the shares 
registered in his name, or if the Board so approved (upon paying such fee as the Board 
may from time to time determine), to several certificates, each for one or more shares, 
Every certificate of shares shall specify the number and denoting numbers of the shares in 
respect of which it is issued and the amount paid thereon, such certificate shall be issued 
under seal and bear the signature of one Director and shall be countersigned by the 
Secretary or by a second Director or by some other person appointed for that purpose by 
the Board. 

18. 

Members Entitled to Share Certificate 

CERTIFICATES 

The Company may at any time pay a commission to any person for subscribing or 
agreeing to subscribe (whether absolutely or conditionally), for any shares or debentures 
or procuring or agreeing to procure, subscriptions, whether absolute or conditional, for, 
any shares or debentures of the company, but so that the amount or rate of commission 
shall not exceed the rate per cent of amount as may be fixed by the S.E.C.P. The 
commission may be paid or satisfied in cash or in any shares or debentures of the 
company. The company may also pay the usual brokerage not exceeding one (I) per cent 
in respect of any subscription for shares or debentures. 

17. 

Brokerage 

UNDERWRITING, COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE 

person whether or not it shall have express or implied notice thereof. 

.. . ~ 



29. A person becoming entitled to a share by reason at the death or insolvency of the holder 
shall subject to Article 28 above, be entitled to the same dividends and other advantages 

28. 

Transmission of Shares 

In the. case of death of shareholders the survivor where the deceased was a joint holder, e 
and (subject as hereinafter provided), where the deceased was a sole or only surviving 
holder, the execution or administrators of the deceased holding. a grant of probate or 
letters of administration effective in Pakistan, shall be the only persons recognized by the 
company as having any title to the shares, but nothing herein contained shall release the 
estate of a deceased holder (whether sole or joint), form any. liability {whether sole or 
joint), in respect of any share solely or jointly held by him. In any case in which such a 
· grant of probate or letters of administration to the estate of a deceased sole or only 
.surviving holder has not been obtained, the Board may, but shall not be bound to, 
recognize the title of any person claiming to be entitled to the deceased holder's shares on 
production by such claimant of a succession certificate or such· other evidence of title as · 
the Board may deem sufficient, and upon the claimant furnishing such indemnity, if~~ J. . . . . • .. . . .... 
as the Board may require. . /· ·.<. -, • ·. :: . > 

. . Right of persons becoming entitled to share . /<,,.,,. . .,,,~:~~~~~:-:;:) . ·.\\ 
. . . t.,:'! 1/: , .. ~~ c. 

Any person becoming entitled to a share in consequence of the death or inso~~~y o\({:1fJ~ .. }) ·;: ·.} 
member shall, upon such evidence being produced as may from time to time o.~~utf,e~.:<:u'.:&'~f ::.:.·.· j' 
by the Board, have the right either to be registered as member in respect of th~s~~t',:,.,..f# . c)· ·:; 
instead of being registered himself, to make such transfer of the share as the dec~~L 4 . .., ;,.!:- ,.· 
insolvent person could have made but the Board shall, in either cases have the Sarne'itBlil'.!0~:.·,.•:.')' 
to decline registration as they would have had in the case of a transfer of the share by the':. :: ·· 
deceased or insolvent person the death or insolvency. 

27. 

Right of Nomination 

26. A person may on acquiring interest in the company as a member, nomination represented 
by shares, at any time after acquisition of such interest deposit with the company a 
nomination conferring on one or more persons the right to acquire interest in the shares 
specified therein in the event of his death. 

ClosureofTransfer Book§ 

25. The Board shall have power to close the register of transfer for such period or periods of · 
time not exceeding thirty days at a time and 45 days in a year. 

24. No shares in any circumstances shall be transferred to an infant, an Infant insolvent or 
person of unsound mind. 

No Transfer to an Infant 

{c) the shares shall be sold at a market value to be determined by the Auditors of the 
company with other experts of the company; if necessary. 

if the exiting shareholders are not willing to accept the shares the Board shall 
approved transfer of shares, subject to the consent of all exiting shareholders, to 
other persons. · 

(b) 

(a) the shares shall in the first instance be offered to the exiting shareholders. 

23. The share shall be transferred subject to following restrictions: 

Condition for Transfer. 

The Board may from time to time alter or vary the transfer form. 

Hereinafter called "The Transferee") do hereby transfer to the ~----~-~---- Ordinary Share(s) numbered in the undertaking called NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS 
(PRIVATE) LIMITED to hold the same into the said Transferee, his ( or her) executors, 
administrators and assigns subject to the several. conditions on which I held the same immediately 
before the execution hereof, and I, the Transferee, do hereby agree to take the said share(s) 
subject to the said conditions aforesaid. As witness etc. 

~ . 
. of National ~------- 

,. 



37. The Directors may borrow or secure the payment of such sum or sums of money in such 
manner and upon such terms and conditions in all respect as they think fit, either by 

Condition on which money may be borrowed. 

36. The Directors may form time to time at their discretion borrow or secure the payment of 
any sum or sums of money for the purposes of the Company from any persons, firms or 
companies, banks, or investment corporation, government or semi-government 
institutions or any otuer source whatsoever (expressly including any member of the 

:. Company) and may ihemselves but to the Company any such sum or sums on security or 
otherwise. 

Powers to Borrow 

BORROWING POWERS 

Variation of Rights 
//,-::_:,~-ti,·~'!'~--~~ ... -:--_..., 

The variation in the right of shareholders shall be made in the manner providep ,by/ 
Section I 08. · :· \ ~ ', 

--.-~ .. ~.;... '-....:· .. 
•'i..'li):;,}~~~\.~ 

35. 

(c) Cancel shares which at the date of such General Meeting have not been taken or 
agreed to be taken by any person, and diminish the amount of its share capital by 
the amount of the shares so canceled. _,,, ..... ~~· 

Sub-divide shares or any of them into shares of smaller amounts than originally 
fixed by the memorandum and subject nevertheless to the provisions of the 
Ordinance in that behalf; 

(b) 

( a) Consolidate and divide all or any of its share capital into shares of larger amount 
than its existing shares; 

Consolidation and Division of Share 

34. The company may in general meeting by Resolution alter the conditions of its 
memorandum as follows: 

33. The company may by special resolution reduce its share capital in any manner and with 
and subject to any incident authorized and consent required by law. 

Reduction of Share Capital 

Except and so far as otherwise provided by the conditions of issued or by these Articles, 
any capital raised by the creation of new shares shall be considered part of the Authorized 
Capital and shall be subject to the provisions herein contained with reference to transfer 
and transmission, voting and otherwise, 

32. 

31. The company may by a Resolution increase its Authorized Share Capital comprising of 
any class and denomination. 

Increase of Capital 

AL TERA TION OF CA'PIT AL 

The company shall incur no. liability whatsoever in consequence of its registering or 
giving effect to any transfer of shares made or purporting to.be made by any apparent 
legal owner thereof (as shown or appearing in the register) to theprejudice of persons 
having or claiming any equitable right, title or interest to or in the same shares, 
notwithstanding that the company may have had notice of such equitable right, title or 
interest or notice prohibiting registration of such transfer, and the company shall not be 
bound or required to regard or attend or give effect to any notice which may be given to it 
of any equitable right, title or interest, or be under any liability whatsoever for refusing or 
neglecting so to do, but the company shall nevertheless be at liberty to regard and attend 
any such notice and give affect thereto, if the Board shall so thinks fit. 

30. 

to which he would be entitled if he was the registered holder of the share, except that he 
shall not before being register as a member in respect of the share, be entitled in respect 
of it to exercise any rights conferred by membership in relation to meeting of the 
company. 

• ! 
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.. 5. If within half an hour of the time appointed for the holding of a general meeting a 
quorum be _ot present, the meeting if convened on ~e requisition of shareho!4ers, shall 
be dissolved and in every other case shall stand adjourned to the same day in the next 

Quorum for Adjourn Meeting 

44. 

Notice of Meeting 
At least twenty-one days notice specifying the place, the day and the hour of the general 
meeting and in case of special business, the general nature of such business, shall be 
given to the members in the manner hereinafter mentioned, or in such other manner as 
may be prescribed by the Company in General Meeting but accidental omission to give 
such no~ce to or non-receipt of. such n~tice by any nie~~er shall not in~idat~. ~?:~~,. 
proceeding of the General Meeting, subject to the provistons of the Ordinanef:~~ ,- ·· ·· '. · ··~·~ 
Directors may whenever they think fit, and shall on requisition in accordanc#th'the •,P <::.~;:-,, ', .. :·,' 
ordinance proceed to convene of Extraordinary General Meeting. ~(t .iJ'.·.~: .. :.T'".%.)t~~ 'i 

: . ·- ':t l:· ... )°>'/./;#· # Quorum · :.'.; .. r·.,~~:~i:'' j :t, :.: ~.::, ~ ~}i?t.!f) rt,..t_ 
. . . .·. ·~ ·" ,.,,'i:!~11 .. ,+ 

No business shall be tr~nsacte~ at any General Meeting unless a quorum of di,~~(~~,..,.,.:,:," _, ~r .. 
present, two members present, in person who represent al least twenty-five perceqt of.tgi~)f e- · • 

total voting power of the company either of their own account or as proxies shalt~gr~ lu~d·,.: ~ . 
quorum for a General Meeting. ---:, 

43. 

Extta.:Ordinary General Meeting 
The Board may call an Extraordinary General Meeting whenever it shall think fit. An 
Extraordinary General Meeting may also be convened on the requisition of the members 
in accordance with the provision of Section 159. 

42. 

41. An Annual· General Meeting shall be held within eighteen months from the. date of 
incorporation of the Company, and thereafter once at least in every calendar year within a 
period of four months following the close of its financial year. Every Annual General 
Meeting shall be called during business hours on a day that is not Public holiday and shall 
be held either at the Registered Office of the Company or at some other place within the 
City, town or village in which Registered Office of the Company is situated and the 
notice calling the meeting shall specify it as the Annual General Meeting. 

General Meeting 

GENERAL MEETING 

If the Directors or any of them or any other person shall become personally liable for the 
payment of any sum primarily due from the company, the Board may execute or cause to 
be executed any mortgage, charge or security over or affecting the whole or any part of 
the assets of the company by way of indemnity to secure the Directors or persons so 
becoming liable as aforesaid from any loss in respect of such liability. 

40. 

Liability for payroent of sum due from the Company 

39. Any bonds, debentures or other securities may be issued at a discount, premium or 
otherwise and with any special privileges as to redemption, surrender, drawings, 
Convertibility into shares, attending and voting at general Meeting of that company, 
appointment of Directors and otherwise, provided that debentures with the right to vote or 
be converted into shares shall not be issued without the consent of the company in 
General Meeting. 

Issue at Discount etc. 

38. The debenture, debenture-stock or other securities may be made assignable free from any 
. equities between the company and the person to whom the same may be issued. , 

Assignment of Securities 

creation of any mortgage, hypothecation as charge on the whole or any part of the 
property of the Company and in particular by the issue of the debentures or debenture­ 
stock of the Company charged upon the whole or any · part of the property of the 
Company both present and future. 



53. The books containing minutes of proceedings of General Meetings of the company shall 
be kept at the registered office of the company and shall during business hours (subject 
to reasonable restrictions as the Board may from time to time impose but so that not less 

Minutes Book 

52. Minutes shall be made in book provided for the pUTJIO!e of all resolutions and 
proceedings at General Meetings, and such minutes if signed by any person purporting 
to have been the Chairman of the Meeting to which it relates or by the Chairman of the 
Board shall be receivable as evidence of the facts therein stated without further proof. 

The demand for a poll shall not prevent the continuation of meeting for the transaction of 
any business other than the question on which the poll was demanded. 

51. 

Business may proceed not withstanding demand of poll 

Any poll duly demanded on the election of a Chairman of a Meeting or on any quesi1on _,,"~·it .... 
of adjournment shall be taken forthwith and without adjournment and a poll ~Ef~<V" · .. ". 
on any other question shall be taken at such time, not more than fourteen days frijn{:th~ 
day onwhich it was demanded, as the chairman of the meeting may direct. .· . : ?~ \~ . ·.··. 

.. .. !.;.Y:~-\:-:i.!j ... 

50. 

.. ,,, ...... Time for taki!!&J2Qll 
~·.,···--:·-···., .... 

49. If a poll is demanded as aforesaid it shall be taken in such manner as the Chainnan of the 
meeting directs, and either at once or after an interval or adjournment, and the results of 
the poll shall be deemed to be the resolution of the meeting at which the poll was 
demanded. The demand for a poll may be withdrawn at anytime by the person or persons 
who made the demand. 

Demand for Poll 

- Carryjng of Resolution 

48. At any General Meeting a resolution put to the vote of the Meeting shall be decided on a 
show of hands unless poll is (before or on the declaration of the result of the show of 
hands) demanded by one Member having right to vote on the resolution and present in 
person or by proxy, if not more than seven members are personally present, and by two 
such members present in person or by proxy if more than seven such members are 
personally present or by the Chairman of the Meeting or any member or members 
present or by proxy and holding or representing not less than one - tenth of the issued 
capital carrying voting rights, and unless a poll is so demanded, as declaration by the 
chairman then a resolution has been carried or carried unanimously or by a particular 
majority or lost, and an entry to that effect in the books of the proceedings of the 
company, shall be conclusive evidence of the fact without further proof of the number or 
proportion of the votes recorded in favour of or against such resolution. · 

47. The Chairman with the consent of the meeting may adjourn any meeting from time to 
time and from place to place, hut no business shall be transacted at any adjourned 
meeting other than business which might have been transacted at the meeting from which 
the adjournment took place. The resolution at an adjourned meeting shall for all 
purposes, be treated as having been passed on the date on which it was in fact passed and 
shall not he deemed to have been passed on any earlier dates. · · 

Power of Chairman to Adjourn 

46. The Chairman of the Board of Directors shall· preside at every general meeting but if at 
any meeting he may not be present within 15 minutes after the time appointed for holding the 
same or is unwilling to preside, members present shall choose some Director or if no Director 
be present or if the Directors present decline to take chair, the members shall choose some 
member to be the Chairman of the meeting. 

PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS 
Chaimum to Preside 

quorum ... 

week, at time and place as wns appointed for holding the general meeting and if as such 
adjourned meeting the quorum is not present within half an hour minutes from the time 
appointed for holding the meeting the members present being not less two shall be a 

. ~ 



"I----------- the district of 
of-----,--------=--- in 

being a member of 
hereby appoint 

as my proxy to vote for me and on my behalf at the 
Ordinary/Extraordinary (as the case may be) General Meeting of the Company to be held 
00~ . -~ . ~~~ 

NEW DADU SUGAk NULLS (PRIVATE) LIMTED 

59. 

; ,. . ._· ~ 

Validity of Proxy 

No person shall act. as proxy 'unless the instrument of his appointment and the Power of:::~;·:'}}_.,,·,.-·~,.,. 
Attorney, if any, under which it is signed shall be deposited as the office of the co~P.fitjy. :-'- .· · , .. · ·>. · -:-... 
at least forty eight hours before the time for holding the meeting at which he proP9_!ies·;fo ,:~'1:;~:>:;~·'!i~ ·-_,~, \ 
vote 1·1 ·of{" ...... ~, v-; · •· v · ,·; ·. \ . ' ,ti• ' '"''';;..,. i)J " \ _ . t; :1· ?\-$;~~t~1~~::t~ ~i~ °";': J 

· Form of Proxy i_.:_-.,:.=- _1\:t1.t?t1 ... ~l }: ,,' . ~. _, '1'\!'y.,.;.-,;~,-·"f .· •. 

An instrument of proxy may be in the following form, or. in any other form w~'ii;l~/;~~,"$ .;-:"'?/ 
Directo~, shall approve or in the form contained in Table "A" of the First Schedtllei~/6ay ted·:~.;':· ..--'/ 
the Ordinance. · ·-...~.- __ .. __ ... .. 

60. 

.e 
ss·. Any proxy declared expressly on its face to bo irrevocable shall not be ·revoked or be 

deemed revoked by the member givingsuch proxy whether by attendant at any General 
Meeting held during the period of such proxy or by any other action on' bis part 
whatsoever, or otherwise during the term of such proxy if such proxy is furnished to and 
filed with the records of the company, and the company shall be bound to recognize and 
give effect to such proxy in accordance with the terms thereof. 

Irrevocable Proxy 

57. Every proxy shall be appointed in writing under the hand of the appointer or by ail agent 
duly authorized under a power of Attorney or if such appointer is a company or . 
corporation under the common seal of the company or corporation or the hand of its 
Attorney who may be the appointer. 

Proxy in Writing 

56. No person shall be appointed a proxy who is not a member of the company and qualified 
to vote, save that a corporation or a company being a member of the c2pipany may 
appoint as proxy or as its representative any person though not a member o(the company, 
and the person so appointed shall he entitled to exercise ·the same powers on behalf of the 
corporation which he represents, as that corporation could exercise if it were an 
individual member of the company. Any such appointment shall be authorized by a 
resolution of Directors of that company or corporation. 

_ .. _._ Appointment of Proxy 

55. Any person entitled under the Transmission Clause to Transfer any shares may vote at 
any General Meeting in respect thereof as if he was the registered holder of such shares, 
provided that at least 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting or adjourned 
meeting as the case may be at which he proposes to vote he shall satisfy the Directors of 
his right to transfer such.shares unless the Director shall have previously admitted his 

. right to vote at such meeting in respect thereof. · 

R,jght to Vote 

54. Upon a show of hands every member entitled to vote and present in person or by proxy 
shall have one vote, and upon a poll every member entitled to. vote and present in 
person or by proxy shall have one vote for every share conferring voting rights as 
aforesaid held by him. · 

VOTES OF MEMBERS 

than two hours each day is allowed for inspection) be open to the inspection of any 
member without charge. . - 

' .,. .. ~ 



70. A director· shall be required to hold at least one qualification share subject to Section 187. 

Share Qualification ofDirector 

69.- Any director who serves on any committee or who devotes specio! attention to the 
business of the company or who otherwise performs services whirr._:_;,, the opinion of the 
Board .are outside the scope of the ordinary duties of a director ·n.i/ ;,e paid such extra 
remuneration by way of salary or allowance as the company in General Meeting may 
determine. 

68. Until otherwise determined by the company in General Meeting, each Director shall be 
entitled to be paid as remuneration for his services a fee at the rate of Rs. 25001- per 
meeting .. 

Remuneration of Directors 

67.. Any committee so formed shall in the exercise of the powers so delegated confirm to any 
regulations that may be imposed on them by the directors. · 

66. The Directors may. delegate either powers to committees consisting of such member or 
members as they think fit. 

Pe legation of Power 

65. The first Directors shall hold office until the election of in the First Annual General 
Meeting. The Directors elected shall hold office for a period· of three. years· unless he 
earlier resigns, becomes disqualified or otherwise ceases to hold office. The Director so 
retiring shall continue to perform his function until his successor is elected. 

Term of Directors 

KHAW AJA NIMR MAJID 3. 

KHAW AJA ALI KAMAL MAilD 2. 

The following shall be the first directors of the Company. (b) 

Mrs. NAZLI MAJID I. 

(a) There shall be not less than two Directors of the company. The Directors shall file the 
· number of elected Directors of the company not later than thirty five (35) days before 
the convening of the General Meeting at which directors are to be elected, and the 
number so fixed shall not be changed except with the prior approval of the General 
Meeting of the Company. 

64. 

Number of Directors 

DIRECTORS 

63. If question is raised, the Chairman of the Meeting shall decide on the validity of every 
vote tendered at such meeting in accordance with these Articles. 

62. No objection shall be made to the validity of any vote except at the meeting or at the poll 
at which such vote shall be tendered and every vote whether given personally or by 
proxy not disallowed at such meeting or poll shall be deemed valid for all purposes of 
such meeting or poll. 

... 

A vote given in accordance with the terms of an instrument of proxy shall be valid not 
withstanding the previous death of the principal or revocation of the proxy or of any 
power of attorney under which such proxy was signed provided that no intimation in 
writing of the death or revocation shall have been received at the office before the 
meeting. 

61. 

Validity of Vote. 

adjournnient thereof." 

t'J yii#·-~fii:ft:,:t,:·,. i..-~ .. , 
~-: ..... . ~ 



Payment of Retirement Benefits 

75. The Board may pay and agree to pay pension or other retirement, superannuation, death 
or disability benefits or allowances to any person in respect of any Director or former 
Director who may hold or may have held any executive office or employment under the 
company, or any subsidiary company of the company, or its holding company (if 3!_!~~~ 
and for the purpose of providing any such pensions or other benefits or allowanC$3'/i~~y, "'\•·\·,,· ..•. / 
contribute to any scheme or fund and may make payments towards insurance o~.i~_stil in .,,. •,~,· ·; 
respect of such persons. ', ~ ... · ,r:\. i~~~~~ 

CHIEFEXECUTIVE l ; '.(,1,~-~-·ii' ;,. 
't ,; ~ ~ .. ;.;,.t,:<, ~ i 
t ,) '}..,. . ¢ 

Appointment ofChiefExecutive. . \. -~;)_._.,,v;,,...~.rJ 
76. The Directors as from a d_ate_ not later than the _fifteenth ~ay after the dafu<~(.;~::tr;(;> 

incorporation, appoint any individual to be the Chief Executive of the comp:1"Y· Th_~-----·--·· 
Chief Executive shall be deemed to be its Director and be entitled to all the tights and 
privileges and subject to all the liabilities of that office. 

Chief Executive to hold uffiN till First Annual G~n,_eral Meetina 

77. The Chief Executive shali, unless he earlier resigns or otherwise ceases to hold office, 

Any such' minutes of any meeting of Board or of a Committee of Directors or of the 
company, if signed or purporting to be signed by the Chairman of such meeting, or of the 
next succeeding meeting, shall be receivable as evidence of the matters stated in such 
minutes. The books containing minutes of General Meeting shall be kept atthe registered 
office of company and shall be open to inspection as required by Section 1.73. 

(b) of all resolutions and proceedings at all meetings of the company and of the 
Board and of committee of Directors. 

(a) of the name of Director present at each meeting of the Board and of any 
Committee of Directors; · 

. . 

73. The Board may exercise all the powers of the company to borrow money and to mortgage 
cir charge its undertaking, property and assets (both present and future), and to issue 
debentures and other securities whether out right or as collateral security .for any debt, 
liability or obligation of the company, or of any third party. 

Books to keep 

74. · The Bo~rd shall cause minutes to be made in books provided for the purpose; 

Power of Board 

Management of Business 

72. The control of the company shall be vested in the Board and the business of the company 
shall be managed by the Board, which may pay all expenses incurred in forming and 
registering the company, and may exercise all such powers of the company as are not by 
Ordinance· or by these Articles required to be exercised by the company· in General 
Meeting, subject nevertheless to the regulations of these Articles, to the provisions of the 
Ordinance and. such regulations (not inconsistent with .the aforesaid regulations-or .v: 

provisions), as may be prescribed by the company in General Meeting but no regulationj-; 
made by the company in General Meeting shall invalidate any prior act of the; md;, .. .: . 
which have been valid if the regulation had not been made. :,;.,.,,i·,: "':,! .: " ~ 

POWERS AND DUTIES OF DIRECTORS 

71. The investor shall have powers to nominate such number of directors in the Board of 
Directors of the Company, as are proportionate to its holding in. the paid up capital of the 
company. The· Directors so nominated shall not be subject to . the provisions of these 
Articles and Ordinance relating to the eligibility for appointment, election, retirement, 
removal, filling of casual vacancy and vacation of office etc. 

... Nomination by Directo11 



(i) without the sanction of the company in General Meeting excepts or holds 

AJ:!.sent from Meetjnjl 

· ., '; /\h 'absents himself from three consecutive meetings of the Directors or from all the 
· · >-~·:~tings of the Directors for a continuous pericd of three months, whichever is the 

· ic"ger, without leave of absence from the Directors; 

(c) he or any firm of which he is a partner or any private company of which he is a 
Director: 

he becomes ineligible to be appointed a director on anyone or more ofthe 
grounds enumerated in clauses (a) to (h) of section 187; 

(a) 

Vacation of office of Directors 

86. The office of a Director shall be vacated if: 

DISQUALIFICATION AND VACATION OF OFFICE OF DIDECTORS /"}"''·;''· 
, / · .... ': }"'~··· 

Qyaljtjcation ofDirectQTS ;\ ~,\~\ .. _ .'.:~· ;/ 
85. No person shall be appointed as a Director of the company if he is ineligible 'to~:SC ·...._~~"·';.).,>-' 

appointed as Director under any of the provisions of the Ordinance or any other law 'for / 
the time being in force. 

84. The Director may entrust to and confer upon the Chief Executive of the power 
exercisable by them upon such terms and conditions and with such restrictions as they 
may think.fit, and either collateral with or to the exclusion of their own powers, and may., . =: ...... _. 
from time to time revoke, withdraw, alter or vary all or any of such powers. · _,,."/""'. · ; .. 

Power of Chief Executive 

. Remuneration of Chief Executive 

83. The Chief Executive. shall receive such remuneration (Whether by way of salary, 
commission, participation in profits, allowancesperquisites, etc., or partly in one way 
and partly in another) as the Board may fix. 

82. The Directors by resolution passed by not less than three-fourths of the total number of 
directors for the time being, or the company by a special resolution, may remove a Chief 
Executive before the expiration of his term of office notwithstanding anything contained 
in these articles or in any agreement between the company and such Chief Executive . 

Removal ofChiefExecutive 

81. The Chief Executive retiring under Article 78 & 79 shall continue to perform his 
functions until his successor is appointed unless non-appointment of his successor is due 
to any fault on his part or his office is expressly terminated. 

80. On the expiry of his term of office under Article 78 & 79 the Chief Executive shall be 
eligible for reappointment. 

79. Within fourteen days from the date of election of Directors or the office of the Chief 
Executive falling vacant, as the case may be the Directors shall appoint any person, 
including an elected Director, to be the Chief Executive, but such appointment shall not 
be for a period exceeding three years from the date of appointment. 

EH~ibjlity of Re-appointment 

Tern; of office of Subsr011ent Chief Execudve . 

78. No person· who is ineligible to become a director ofthe company shall. be appointed or 
continue as the Chief Executive. · · 

hold up to the First Annual ,G~'i'l'Jf.U~Me.eting or, if a shorter period is fixed by the 
Directors at the time of his appointment, for such period. · 

... 
• ! 

/ {:i:}it[,f:Y·' 
-~ .. ~i,,-:,_-.?'-f \..-:~ < ·. ~ : . 



89. The Company shall not, directly or indirectly make any loan to, or give any guarantee or 
provide any security in connection with a loan made by any other person to, or to any 
other person by such persons as are specified in and to the extent permitted by section 
195. . 

Loan to Directors 

Directors Contract with the Company 

87. Subject to the provisions of Section 214 of the Ordinance the Directors shall not be 
disqualified from contracting with the company either as vendor purchaser or otherwise 
nor shall any such contract or arrangement entered into by or on behalf of the. company 
with any company or partnership of or in which any director shall be a member or so 
interested be liable to account the company for any profit realized by any s~ch contract 
or arrangement by reasons of such Director holding that office or of the fiduciary relation 
thereby established but the nature of his interest must be disclosed by him at the meeting 
of the Directors at which the contract or arrangement is determined on if the interest then 
exists, or in any other case at the meeting of the Directors after the acquisition of the 
interest. Provided nevertheless that no Directors shall take part in the discussion of such 
contract ~r arrangement or Vote as a Director in respect of any contract or arrangement 
in which he is so interested as aforesaid and if he does so vote his vote shall not be 
counted but he shall be entitl~ to be present at the meeting during the transaction of the 
business in relation to which he is precluded from voting although he shall not be 
reckoned for the purpose of ascertaining whether there is a quorum of directors present. 
This provision shall not apply to any contract by or on behalf of the company to give to 
the Directors or any loss which they or any of advanced or by way of indemnity against 
any loss which they or any of them may suffer by reason of becoming or being sureties 
for the company. A general notice that any Director is a director or a member of any 
specified company, or is a member of any specified firm and is to be regarded as 
interested in and subsequent transaction with such firm or company shall, as regards any 
such transactions, be sufficient disclosures under this Article, and after such general 
notice it shall not be necessary to give any special notice relating to any particular 
transaction with such firm or company. Any such general notice shall expire at the en9,..of::::-,.··-,. 
the financial year in which itis given, but may be renewed for further peri~1:·opi:.· ·•·· .· :>·':"-,. 
financial- year in which it would otherwise expire. No such general notia(;\lll'a no <:.·> < .. ·: \ 
re~ewal thereof, shall be of effect unless it is given at the _m~eting of the Ditf¢.~rs, o~-~. --- ... _·_._:_ .. _·i.·i:.·.·_: __ - .. ~~_) ·. (J·._.· 
Directors .concerned t_ake reasonab_Je_ ste? to ensure that 1t 1s brought up '1¢ _':fad ~~fJ:~;~~ ":.'.. 
first mectmg of the Directors after it ts given. '· .. ::; t (\,'.;: )}·'i { .· 

\ _., ',:,.··,.-:.-./ -~ .. 1 ' '. ~.... .-'. ,,-- . ..:~l,..}J,.!·..r...,,. ·: r .-;:_·Vv ,.,,_,-(Y' ., c:,.;- :,• 
Register of Directors Contract · · .-..:.,,_, ~.1e,, ~i; / 

' . ..~.r, ij ~·"\ .•' . ~-- : ·,;"'Y r11!!;'.:.}·' ·· ,~ 
88. A register shall be kept by the Director in which shall be entered partilfillitit~1tll~.'. .,, 

contracts or arrangement to which Article 87 applies. ··s~: 

/ 

The appointment of an Alternate Director under these Articles shall constitute leave of 
absence to the Director for whom such an alternate is appointed during such Directors 
absen~e. (1' .· ·. • ' · 

(t) he is removed from his office by the Company in General Meeting; or 

(g) he is convicted by a court in Pakistan of any offence and is sentenced in respect 
thereof to imprisonment for not less than six months or is convicted by a court in 
Pakistan of any offence involving moral turpitude; or 

(h) he acts in contravention of section 214 

(d) he suspends payment to or compounds with his creditors; or 

(e) · he resigns office by notice in writing addressed to die Company or to the 
Directors; or 

(ii) accepts a loan or guarantee from the Company in contravention of 
Section 195. 

any office of- profit under the Company other than that of Chief 
Executive or a legal or technical or a banker; or · 



'll.hm Act of Directors or Committee vali!l..fil!twithstanding defective appointment etc. 

96. The Chairman shall whenever present preside as Chairman at each meeting of the Board 
but if at any meeting the Chairman is present and not willing to act or is absent beyond 
ten minutes after the time fixed for holding the same, the Vice Chairman shall act as 
Chairman, in the absence of both the Chairman anal the Vice Chairman or in the event of 
the unwillingness of both to act, the directors present shall within fifteen minutes of the 
time fixed for the meeting choose one of their members to be Chairman of such meeting. 

95. A meeting of the board tor the time being at which a quorum is present shall be 
competent to exercise all or any of authorities, persons and discretions by or under these 
Articles vested in or exercisable by the Board generally at least two Directors personally 
present sh11II constitute a quornrn. 

94. The directors may meet together for the dispatch of business, adjourn and otherwise 
regulate meetings of the Board as they think fit. The Chairman or the Chief Executive if · 
any may .at time and shall on the written requisition of two Directors at and time 
summons a meeting of the Board. Af least Ten clear days notice must he given to al I 
Directors to summon a meeting of the Board and such notice shall set forth the purpose 
or purposes for which such meeting is Summoned. However with the consent of all 
Directors entitled to receive notice of a meeting or to attend and vote at any such 
meeting, a meeting of the Board may be convened by shorter notice than specified in this 
Article. 

-· 
~··: · . .. - . 

......... ··;; :~ . ·.;. ·" -e Meeting of Directors 

PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS 

A resolution for removing a Director elected in the manner provided for in Article.9t'cfr""·--. "·, .. 
for reducing the number of Directors shall not be deemed to have been passed ifJhe;: ·,.\.. 
number of votes against it is equal to election of a Director at the immediately ~edin&,.. .. 
annual election of Director in the aforesaid manner. ./_ . ~r. · .. '· · . 

:' -::?~/~ 

93. 

Removal 0fDirectorn 

92. Any casual vacancy occurring among the Directors may be fill up by the Directors and 
the person so appointed shall hold office for the remainder of the term of the Director in 
whose place he is appointed. 

Casual Vacancy 

(b) a member may given all his votes to a single candidate or divide them between 
more than one. of the candidates in such manlier as he may choose and the 
candidate who gets the highest number of votes shall be declared elected as 
Director and then the candidate who gers the next highest nuinber of votes shall 
be so declared and so on until the total number of Directors to be elected. 

(a) a member shall have such number of votes as is equal to the product of the 
number of voting shares held by him and the number of Directors to be elected; 

91. The Director shall be elected by the members of the company in General Meeting in the 
following manner namely: 

Manner ofElection of Director 

90. Any person who seeks to contest an election to the office of Director shall, whether he is 
a retiring Director or otherwise, file, with the company, not later than fourteen days 
before the date of the meeting at which election are to be held, a notice of his intention to 
offer himself or election as Director. The notice shall be transmitted by the company to 
the members not later than seven days before the date of the meeting. 

F.lection of Directors 

ROTATION, ELECTION AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS 

··~-.·,' ·. -· ~- 

~- . . . 
:.f>,.;..·"":'~:,·:·~· r ~4:"f·;.~ 
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Payment of Dividend to Joint Holders 

.:·.:; 

103. 

.:, .. ,;,.• 

Subject to the right of any person entitled to shares with rights as to dividends the profits . 
distributed as dividends shall be distributed among the shareholders a J~ •.. 
dividends shall be declared and paid according to the amounts paid on / _;i\t~il(an£··> .. 
shares are issued on term that it shall rank for dividend as from a p ,.-~!clfu.r ~~·~t'.l:r~~ ,< \, 
share shall rank for dividend accordingly. /; '• ."ii;!}'.•;..~ ;.,.· · \ 

c,,atioa of Re,,,,_ . . wr f (;~~ 't : 
The Board may, before recommending any dividend, set aside out~~--~~ +Ji 
company r.uch sums as they think proper reserve as ~ reserve or reserves1:,wh}Ff ~IIMI;,,%~~;:• :. · 
the disi:!·~(•)n of the Board, be applicable for meeting contingencies, or'l°Qr.J~.I~~~.g._ . · . 
dividerAs, or for any other purpose to which the profits of the company may be 't,roperly 
applied and pending such application may; at the like discretion, either be employed in 
the business of the company or be invested in such investments subject to the provisions 
of section 205, or any other provisions of the Ordinance (other than shares of the 
company) as the Board may from time to time think fit. 

104. 

. 102. No dividends shall be paid otherwise than out of profits of the year or of any other 
undistributed profits from prior years or in contravention of section 235 and 248 .. 

No Dividend Except out of profit 

IO I. The Board may from time to time pay to the members such interim dividend as appear to 
be justified by the profits of the company. 

_) 
Payment oflnterim Dividend 

. . 
100 .. Thecornpariy in General Meeting maydeclere dividends, but no dividends shall exceed 

the amount recommended by the Board. · 

Dcc)aration ofDjvidend 

DMDENDS AND RESERVES 

· 99. Any Director not permanently resident. in Pakistan and any Director so resident but 
intending to be absent there from for a period of not less than three months may appoint 
any person acceptable to the Board to be an Alternate Director of the Company to act for 

· him. Every such appointment shall be in writing under the hand of the Director making. 
the appointment. An Alternate 'Director so appointed shall not be entitled to appoint 

. another Alternate Director, but shall otherwise be subject to the provisions of these · 
Articles with regard to Directors, except that he shall require no share qualification. An 
Alternate Director shall be entitled to receive notices of all meetings of the Board and to 
attend and vote as a director at any such meeting at which the Director appointing him is 

. not personally present, and generally to such appointed An Alternate Director shall ipso 
facto cease to be as Alternate· Director if his appointer for any reason· ceases to be a 
Director or if and when his appointer returns· to Pakistan, or removes the appointee from 
office by notice in writing under t~e hand of the appointer. 

Alternate Director 

ALTERNATE DIRECTORS 

~- 

98. · A resolution in writing, except for the matter specified in section 196, signed by all 
Directors present in Pakistan shall be effective as if such resolution had been passed at a· 

- meeting of the Directors. Any director may waive notice of the time, place and purpose 
of any meeting either before, at or after such meeting. . 

Resolution in Writing 

! 

97. All acts done by meeting of the Board or of a Committee of Directors, or by any person 
acting as a Director or Alternate· Director shall, notwithstanding that it be afterwards 
discovered that there was some defect in the appointment of any such Directors or 
persons acting as aforesaid, or that theyor, any of them were disqualified, be as valid as 
if every such Director or person had been duly appointed and was qualified to act. 



112. Within eighteen months of the incorporation of the company, and subsequently once in 
every Calendar year, within a period of Four months following the close of its financial 
year and not more than fifteen months after the holding of its last preceding Annual 
General Meeting, the Director shall lay before the company in General Meeting a 
balance sheet and profit and less account, both made up in accordance with the 

Laying Account before the AJ,,:·,a~ General Meeting 

I I I. The Board shall from time to time determine whether and to what extent and at what 
times and places and under what conditions or regulations the accounts and bocks of the 
company or any of them shall be open to inspection of members and no member shall 
have any right of inspecting any account or books or document of the company except as 
conferred by Laws or authorized by the Board or by special resolution of the company in 
General Meeting. 

Inspection o(Books of Account 

110. The books of account shall he kept at the registered office or at such other place as the 
Board shall think tit in accordance section 230. 

Keeping ofBooks of Account 

Books of Account ·, ,..::. -.) .. >}. ·, 
:· :·: _. .• "\\~; ~.;/,~-:;j}:, -z . 

I 09. The Board shall cause to be kept proper books of accounts as required under section 2'.30. 

~~) /~· 
··:\ -,~:~ { -. 

ACCOUNTS 

108. Any General Meeting may, upon recommendation of the Board resolve that any 
undivided profits of the company (including profits carried and standing to the credit of 
any _reserve or reserves or other Special accounts or representing premiums received on 
the issue of shares and standing to the credit of the share premium account), not required 
for paying the Dividends on any shares issued be capitalized. Such capitalized undivided 
profits shall be distributed amongst such of the shareholders as would be entitled thereto 
as capital. All or any part of such capitalized fund may be applied on behalf of such 
shareholders for payment in full or in part. either at par or at such premium as the 
resolution may provide, for any unissued share or debentures· of the company which shall 
be distributed accordingly, or for outwards payment of uncalled linbility on any is~C(k 
debentures and that such distribution or payment shall be accepted by such sh~lile,r.s ··,. 
in full satisfaction of their interest in the said capitalized sum. · · · 

Capitalization of Reserves 

CAPITALTZA TION 

(b) Dividends unclaimed for one year may be invested or otherwise used by the Board for 
the'benefit of the company until claimed. 

(a) Any dividend may be paid hy cheque or warrant sent through the registered post to the 
registered address of the member or person entitled thereto, or in the case of joint 
holders to anyone of such joint holders at his registered address or to such person and at 
such address as the member or person entitled or such joint holders, as the case may be 
direct. No dividend shall be paid by the company in respect of any share therein except 
to the registered holder or to his order or to his banker or to a financial institution 
nominated by him for the purpose and the payment shall be made within thirty (30) 
days o_f the declaration. 

.a 

. 107, 

Dividend shall bear no Interest 

!06. No dividend shall bearinterest against the company. 

Mode of payment ofDividend 

105. If several. persons are regist~te~;~&M'i1bld~rs of any share, anyone of them may give 
effectual receipts for any dividends payable on the share. · 

e 
.. 



l'[oticc of General Meeting 

.,,·i 

119. A notice may be given by the company to the persons entitled to a share in consequence 
of the death or insolvency of a member by sending it through the post in a prepaid letter 
addressed to them by name, or by the title of letter addressed to them by name, or by the 
title of representative of the deceased, or· assignee of the insolvent, or by any like . 
description, at the address (if any) in Pakistan supplied for the purpose by the persons 
claiming to. be so entitled, or (until such an address has been supplied) by giving the 
notice in any manner in which the same might have been given if the: death or insolvency 
had not OCCUIT'"..d. . 

(b) If a member has supplied an address to the company within .J?.akistaTras_.,. 
contemplated by sub-clause (a) above, the company,. in addition, -sfiall furnish to · · · 
Bl;ICh members notice at a~I address outside Pakistan. which has been su~pl_i~e;'~b-,\}\ 

. him to the company. . • .. ,,:~, .:_-:-''\;~• ··::\ 

Notice to Joint Holders . · i · :·,; i~;'·:'· ;_ :Z ·::(~ 1: :·J 

A notice may be given by the company to the joint holders of shaCC:,·:'<!/1~vint¥iiif . ./} 
to the joint holder named first in the register fo respect of the shares. ._);,~-1,:e ie~ ~1/:· >/ 

Notice at death c,:{amember ·:~ · . · .. ;,:<_:'~~ :i~ ..»: --' 

118. 

.e 
If.a member has no registered address in Pakistan and has not supplied to the 
company an address within Pakistan for the: giving of notice: to him, a notice: 
advertised in a newspaper circulating in the neighborhood of the registered office 
of the company shall be deemed to duly given to him on the day which the 
advertisement appears. 

(a) 
117. 

Where a notice is sent by post, services 'of the notice shall deemed to be effective 
by properly addressing, prepaying and posting a letter containing the notice, and . 
unless the contrary is proved to have been effected at the time at the letter would . 
be delivered in the ordinary course of post. 

(b) 

A notice may be given by the company to any member either personally or by 
sending it by post to him at his registered address or (if be has not registered . 
address in Pakistan), io the address, if any, within Pakistan supplied by him to the 
company for the giving of notices to him. · 

(a) 
116. 

Dispatch of Notices to Members and Directors 

NOTICE 

115. The Auditors report shall be read before the company in general meeting and shall be 
open to inspection by any member, 

· I 14. Auditors shall be appointed at each Annual General Meeting and their .appointment, 
qualification, removal, casual vacancy, powers and duties etc. shall .be regulated in 
accordance with sections 252 to 255. 

113. A copy of the report of the Directors and of the balance sheet (including every document 
required by law to be annexed thereto) and of the profit and loss account shall be sent to 
all members along with the notice convening the General Meeting before which the same 
are required to be laid. 

Dispatch of Accounts & Directors Report to Members 

Ordinance. Every such balance sheet shall be accompanied by auditor's report and the 
Director's report, in accordance with the provisions of the Ordinance in that behalf. 

AUDiT 



INDEMNITY 

125. If the company shall be wound up (whether voluntarily or otherwise), the liquidator may,· 
with the sanction of a Special Resolution, divide among the members in specie any pert 
of the assets of the company in trustees upon such trust for the benefit of the members as 
liquidator sha1l think fit. 

Distribution of Assets 

WINDING UP 

124. No member or other person (not being a Director), shall be entitled to enter the property 
of the company, without permission of the Board or the, Chief Executive end to require 
disclosure of any information respecting any detail of the company's trading, or any 
matter which is or may be in the nature over trade secret, mystery of trade, or secret 
process. or of any matter whatsoever which may relate to the conduct of the business of 
the company and which in the opinion of the Board or the Chief Executive, if any, will 
be inexpedient in the. interest of the members to communicate. 

Entitlement to enter the property of the Company 

. . ...... ._ .. 
123. Every Director, Chief Executive, Manager, Auditor, Trustee member of 2 ct>rnntl\'feet)>, 

officer,· servant, agent, accountant or other person employed in the business of the 
company shall, if so required by the Board before entering upon his duties, sign a 
declaration in the form approved by the Board pledging himself to observe strict secrecy 
respecting all transaction of the company its customers and the statement of accounts 
with individuals and in matters relating thereto, and shall by declaration pledge himself 
not to reveal any of the matters which come to his knowledge in the discharge of his 
duties except when required so to do by the Board or by any general meeting, or by a 
court of law, end except as may be necessary in order to comply with any provisions in 
these presents contained .. 

SECRECY 

122. The Board shall provide for the safe custody of the Seal, and the seat shall never be used 
except by the authority of the Board or a Committee of Directors previously given, and 
one Director at.least shall sign every instrument to which the seal is affixed provided, 
nevertheless, that any instrument bearing the seal of the company and issued for valuable 
consideration shall be binding on the company notwithstanding any irregularity Jp111;hing···- .. 
any authority to issue the same. ..··_,.,. .. 

Affixing of Seal 

THE SEAL 

121. A secretary shall be appointed by Directors at such remuneration and upon such terms 
and conditions as they may think fit and any secretary so appointed may be removed by 
them. The Secretary shall be responsible to ensure compliance with the secretarial 
formalities under the Ordinance. 

Secretaty 

SE~TARY 

The auditors of the company.. (c) 

'Every person entitle to a share in consequence of the death or insolvency of a 
member; and · 

(b) 

(a) Every member of'the company; 

120. Noticc.o~ every general meeti!}g'.~hfijt~~t1tin some manner h~ in before authorized 
~: . 

,,,..,,_ . 

,->~/~;f'ft:,~·· 



• 

) 

No Director, Chief Executive, or other Officer of the.company will he liable for the acts, 
· receipts, neglects or defaults of any other Director or any Officer or for joining in any 
receipt of other act for Conformity, or for any loss or expense happening to the company 
through the. insufficiency or deficiency · of title to any property acquire. by order of the 

. Directors, Chief Executive, or other Officer for or on behalf of the company.. or for 
inefficiency or deficiency of any security in or upon which any of the monies of the 

. company shall . be invested or · for any loss ~r damage· arising. from the bankruptcy, 
.. insolvency or tortuous. aiit of any person with whom any monies,. securities or effects 

· shall be deposited.orfor any loss occasioned byan error of judgment or oversight on bis · 
part, or for any other loss, 'damag~ or misfortune whatever which shall happen in .the 

. execution of the duties of his office or in relation thereto, unless the same happens 
through his own dishonesty. 

127. 

Indemnity of Directors and Officers 

126 .. Every Director, Chief Executive, Manager orOfficer. of the company or any person 
(whether an officer of the company-or not)," employed by the Company as Auditor or 
Advisor. shal] be indemnifie~ out of the funds of the company against any liability 
insurrect by him, as such Director, Chief. Executive, Manager, Officer, Auditor or 
Advisor, in defending any proceedings, whether civil or criminal, in which judgment' is 
given or in which. he is acquitted, or in Connection with any application under Section 
488 in which relief to him bycourt. · · . 
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Address A 031179. Qamar Bagh, Gulishtar:t:e--Johor, Karachi 

Occupation PRIVATESERVICE .. CNIC.No.42201-9968350-1 

S/o. MASOOD UL HAQUE MALIK Name ASLAM MASOOD 

Witness tothe above signatures: 

. KARACHI: Dated 27" day of May 2008 

Name and Surname Nationality Number of 
(Present and Former) Father's I Husband's with former Occupation · Residential shares taken .: Signature 

in full (in Block Leners) 
Name in full 

Nationality 
address.· by each ·- 

subscriber . 

Mrs. NAZLI MAfrrt : . KHA W AJA ANVER MAJID Pakistani Business 12, Runnymede, Clifton, 20 
42301-4252576-6 . Karachi . Twenty Only J~~ KHAW~~oft2=. lvfAJID KHA w AJA ANVER MAJID Pakistani Business 12, Runnymede.Dlifton, '20 

Karachi twenty Only .. .. 
12, Runnymede, Clifton, 20 ' 

KHAW AJA NIMR MAJID KHAW AfA ANVER MAJID Pakistani Business -~~~ 

42000-1246900-5 Karachi. Twenty Only ... ~-,:,-;: .. 

.. ·~~\ 
,. 60 )ili 

(Sixty Only) ;~ .' 

. We, the several persons, whose names and addresses are h~under subscribed, are desirous of being formed into a company, in pursuance of these Articles of Association. and we respectively agree to take the 
number of shares into the Capital of the Company set opposite our respective names: 

.,. ., • 
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CVs of Applications 
Senior Management and 

Technical 
Professionals. 

) 
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. ..... i. 

,. Worked in Fauji Sugar Mill TMK from 1990 to 2005 as a Shift Engineer and then 
Senior Mechanical Engineer. During this period remained incharge officer of various 
sections of Engineering department. 

> Worked in Sindh Abadgar Sugar Mill as Deputy Chief Engineer from 2005 to 2007. 
';. Worked in TMK Sugar Mill as a Senior Deputy Chief Engineer from 2007 to 2008. 
> Worked in New Oadu Sugar Mill as a Chief Engineer from 2008 to 2012. 
, Worked in Army welfare Sugar Mill as a Technical Manager from 2012 to 2014. 
;;, Worked in Chamber Sugar M1!I as a DGM (T) from 2014 to 2018. r: 

;.o, Worked in Sanghar Sugar Mill as a DGM (T) from 2018 to 2020. 
} Presently working as General Manager in New Oadu Sugar Mill. 

EXPERIENCE: 

> Energy Conservation courses from ENECON Islamabad. 
> Management courses "Team Work" from PIM Karachi. 

) 
.,· 

PROFESSIONAL QUALICATION 

B.E (MECH) Mehran University of Engineering & Technology 200~_.J "A" I 
~! M-a-~_-ic-u l-a-t io-n-+--I -~-~-~-:~-ao-:-~-~-t--~-:~-- .-ed_i_a-te_&_s_e-co_n_d_a_ry-ed_u_c_a_ti_o_~---------~----2-0-03 : ~-~- 

PNear Grade Board/Universitv Dearee 
ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION: 

.,.1Ur 

To be a part of reputable organization where I can utilize my knowledge and expertise to 
achieve higher satisfaction of organization and myself 

OBJECTIVE: 

NAZEER AHMED JAMALI 
ADDRESS 
C!O Sanghar Sugar Miil 
Mirpur road Sanghar 
Sindh, Pakistan. 
Cell:03023035577 

PERSONAL INFORMATION: 
·- F/Narne Abdul Majeed ,. 
~- Cast Jama Ii ) 
,. 
)" Date of Birth Qpt April 1966 
)"' CNIC No. 41105-6010732-5 

,.·;. .:.i:,· ,. Marital Status Married ·. ~ : · ... . - :· . Nationality Pakistani j;, 

,. Gender Male ,. Religion Islam 



r: Worked as Electrical Engineer in Tharparkar Sugar Mill 2003 to 2005 
,. Worked as Dy. Chief Engineer in Sanghar Sugar Mill 2005 to 2007 
r: Worked as Chief Engineer in Tharparker & New Dadu Sugar Mill 2007 to 2013 
,. Worked as Manager Electrical in Chamber Sugar Mill 2013 to 2015. 
, Worked as AGM Electrical in Chamber Sugar Mill 2015 to 2017. 
, Worked as DGM Electrical in Tando Allah Yar & Sanghar Sugar Mill 2017 to 2021. 
j-' Presently Working as G.M Electrical in New Dadu Sugar Mill. 

EXPERIENCE: 
) 

From S STE Karacm 
Govt of Sindh Region Hyderabad 
'.MS Word.Excel & Power point 

, DAE (Electrical) 
:.- Electrical Supervisor License Pass 
;.. MS Office (Complete) 

PROFESSIONAL QUALICATION 

~---- Board/University 

1 
P/Year Gr: 

~S) j University of Sindh _ 

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION: 

Muhammad Paryal 
Panhwar 
12-01-1968 
44103-7921797-( 
Married 
Pakistani 
Male 
Islam 

, F/Name 
, Cast 
;.. Date of Birth 
;,;- CNIC No. 

l. ,I. 

-,. Marital Status 
~"- ~atio.ria,t,iy 

·-'~;!.W.~dcl~ft : 
· -> i; ReHi:i,on 

PERSONAL INFORMATION: 

To be a part of reputable organization where I can utilize my knowledge and expertise to 
achieve higher satisfaction of organization and myself. 

OBJECTIVE: 

ADDRESS 
Muhallah Model Colony 
Mirwali Gorchani Taluka & Distt: Mirpurkhas 
Cell: 0301-3490554 

BARKAT ALI 



". ,~.: :: : ,-:, . 
:• 

, Worked in New Dadu Sugar Mill as a Apprentice Engineer 2008 to 2011 
~ Worked in New Dadu Sugar Mill as a Assistant Engineer 2011 to 2021. 
> Presently working as a Engineer in New Dadu Sugar Mill 2021 till to date. 

EXPERIENCE: 

:,. Six Month Computer Short Course 
) 

PROFESSIONAL QUALi CATION 

B.E Quaid Awam University of Engineering & 2004 i "A" 
r(Ele_<?trical) Science Tech~?logy ~aw~~ __ S_h_ah__ --~-----+.------_J 
1\ 1 1 d. t I Board of intermedia. te & secondary education 1 · 1993 'I "A" n erme ia e Hyderabad ··- 

De ree Board/Universit P/Year Grade 
ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION: 

> F/Name Nawab Ali 
> Cast Soomro 
"· Date of Birth 23-02-1976 ,,,. 
> CNIC No. 41203-9163951-1 
>, Marital Status Married ,. Nationality Pakistani 
,.. Gender Male 
r: Religion lslam 

PERSONAL INFORMATION: 

To be a part of reputabte organization where I can utilize my knowledge and expertise to 
achieve higher satisfaction of organization and myself. 

OBJECTIVE: 

Soomro Muhalla Main Rahmani Street Sita Road 
Sindh, Pakistan. 
Cell: 0348-3384490 

ADDRESS 
ASHFAQUE AHMED 



!·" 

Furnish en Demand 

I REFERENCE 
L--·-·-·--·-. ----•r·--···--·-------·-~~-. 

Sindhi &Urdu Read Write & Spoken. 

______ _j I LANGUAGE SKILLS 
--- -···-······--------·--- ---····-·--·--··-·---·-··-- 

Worked as a Sr.Electrician in New Dadu Sugar Mill 2008 to 2012 

Worked as a Sr.Electrician in Habib Sugar Mill 2012 to 2017 

Worked as a Foreman in New Dadu Sugar Mill 2017 to 2021 

Presently ·Norking as a Assistant Engineer in New Dacu Sugar Mill 

Worked as a Electrician i:1 K1ran Sc1gar tvldi 2006 to 200? 

Worked as a Electrician 1n ;:,.;.;:.,s,i Sugar tvl11: 2C04 tc 2G06 

I WORK EXPERIENCE . 
---···--1 

Matric 

i 
! _ ____J. 

r----- 

! EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND: 

Memon 
10-03-1974 
41203-9831376-7 
Married 
Islam 
Dadu 
Pakistani 

(~ Father's Name 
() Surname 
O Date of Birth 
O N.I.C# 
O Marital Status 
O Religion 
O Domicile I PRC ..... , .. ~ Nationality 

' --·-·-···--- --·-·--·· ----·····-·-···-···-··. ····--; 

,-----·-·---- -·-------- .. ---- ·-------··-··----· 
! PERSONAL INFORMATION: 

Postal: Add PO Sita Road Taulka KN Shah District Dadu 
Cell#: 0347-3323755 

~ 

SHAHID HUSSAIN 

) 



,, 

Furnish on Demand 
·------------~ 

. ·- .... ··---·-·- ·-··-····· . -·-·-······----- --------- ,-----·--···------·-·--······----· .... 
I REFERENCE 
! 

) 

r-··---·-···--·- 
i LANGUAGE SKILLS 

Sindhi &Urdu Read Write & Spoken. 

. ---·-·--------------------· ------------, 

I WORK EXPERIENCE i 
L. ~~~~~~~~--------------------------~! 

Worked as a Electrician in New Dadu Sugar Mill 2017 to 2023 

Presently Working as Sr.Electrician m New Dadu Sugar Mill 

Matric 

~ Father's Name Muhammad Mithal \.1 

0 Surname Samo 
0 Date of Birth 15-02-1991 
0 N.I.C# 41201-7279548-3 
0 Marital Status Married 
O Religion Islam 

·. 0 Domicile /PRC Dadu 
O Nationality Pakistani 

I PERSONAL INFORMATION: 

Postal: Add PO Taga Taulk;,_i s. Distric: Dudu 
Cell#: 0341-3598980 

.. - .......•.... ···-· ---·· ··-··-··--·-·-···-· -···- 
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~5-.l(d)(iii) 

Latest Financial 
Statements 

. --- ----··· . . ----------·····-·· .- -- - ---- , 

-, 



345,612,000 345,612,000 

320,612,000 320,612,000 
270,727,934 270,727,934 

(1,530,979,427) ( 1,245,209,842) 
(939,639,493) (653,869,908) 

3,048,266,698 3,048,266,698 

1,075,713,208 1,093,877 ,425 
967,582 967,582 

674,328,083 674,328,083 
1,751,008,873 1,769,173,090 

1,649 ,258, 7 42 1,442,810,690 
1,708,283,655 1,668,305,265 
1,927,913,457 1,927,913,457 

169,532,693 151,368,476 
S,454, 988,54 7 S,190,397 ,887 

9,314,624,625 9,353,967,767 

4,135,357 ,.J~-1 

94'1~~).~~~f' 
4,146,161,714 

9,314,624,625 

433,654,687 
2,808,729,917 

245,378,963 
298,363,960 
247,342,000 
101,887 ,623 

405,654,687 
2,791,065,347 

215,375,703 
400,468,498 
247,342,000 

86,255,478 

5,218,610,616 5,168,462,911 

5,151,720,399 
33,910 

14,000,000 
2,708,602 

5,201,832,810 
69,205 

14,000,000 
2,708,602 

-------(Rupees}------- 

Un-Audited 
2022 

Un-Audited 
2023 

B. 
9 

6 
7 

5 

- 
:., 
' ; 

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 13 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Trade and other payables 11 
Accrued markup 
Short term borrowing 12 
Current portion of long term finance and deferred markup 11 

Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 

NON CURRENT LIABILmES 
Long term finance - secured 10 · 

l Liability against assets subject to finance lease 
.> Deferred taxation 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES 

Authorized capital 
3,456,120 (2022 : 3,456,120) Ordinary Shares of Rs 100/- 

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital 
Equity reserve 
Accumulated profit/ (loss) 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Stores, spare parts and loose tools 
Stock in trade 
Trade debts 

1 Loans and advances 
/ Trade deposits, prepayments and other receivables 

Cash and bank balances 

ASSETS 
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

Property, plant and equipment 
Intangible asset 
Long term investment 
Long term deposits 

Note 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
- BALANCE SHEET 

AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

I 

·- 



) 
./ 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) UMITED 
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 3Q, 2023 

Un-Audited Un-Audited 
2023 2022 

Note -------(Rupees)------- 

Sales - Net 14 759,979,564 1,242,978,420 

Cost of goods sold 15 (540,430,409) {881,749,941) 
Gross profit 219,549,154 361,228,479 

Administrative and general expenditure 16 {53,963,412) (81,342,822) 
Selling and distribution expenses {1,812,345) (2,352,667) 

(55,775,757) (83,695,489) 
Profit before financial charges 163,773,397 277,532,990 

) 
Financial charges 17 (439,914,227) (399,935,838) 

Loss before taxation (276,140,830) (122,402,848) 

Taxation (9,628,755) (17,912,678) 

(Loss) after taxation (285,769,585} (140,315,526} 



(1,530,979,427) (939,639.493) 270,727 ,934 

(653,869,908) 

(285,769,585) 

(1,245,209,842) 

(285,769,585) 

270,727,934 

320,612,000 

-··------··--------------------UnAudited--------------------··------- 

320,612,000 

(1,245,209,842) (653,869,908) 270,727 .934 

(513,554,382) 

(140,315,526) 

(1,104,894,316) 

(140,315,526) 

270,727,934 

320,612,000 

320,612,000 

-------------------------------Un Audited ·----------------------------- 

Total Unappropriated 
Loss 

Equity 
reserve 

Share 
Capital 

) 

Balance as at September 30, 2023 

Loss for the year 

Balance as at October 01, 2022 

Balance as at September 30, 2022 

Loss for the year 

Balance as at October 01, 2021 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 



Balance as at 01 October 2020 990,126,000 1,224,439, 797 3,637,377,986 . 15,853,989 10,668,495 31,323,209 5,324,910 31,567,456 8,711,780 5,955,393,622 
Additions 107,439 107,439 
Disposal 
Revaluation Surplus 

Balance as at 30 September 2021 220,126,0QQ 1,22~1.!132,Z2Z J,6JZ,JZZ12U6 15.U53,2U2 IQ1Hll,!l25 31,32~.~Q:J 5,!132,J!lB 31,56Z,!l56 8,Z11,Z80 5,255.~Q1,Q(i1 

Balance as at 01 October 2021 990,126,000 1,224,439,797 3,637,377,986 15,853,989 · 10,668,495 31,323,209 5,432,348 31,567,4Sfr 8,711,780 5,955,501,061 
Additions 856 304,527 305,383 
Disposal 
Revaluation Surplus 

Balance as at 30 September 2022 220.rni112ao 1,ii!,~32,Z2Z iMelZ,JZZ,286 1:i,§~J.282 1Q1§~2·~~1 31,J~J.~Q2 5,ZJ6,§Z5 i}1,56Z,!l5§ 8,Z11,2l!Q 5.255,80§,!l!l!l 

DEPRECIATION 

Balance as at 01 October 2021 370,707,784 · 418,691,888 7,585,599 4,797,385 14,047,966 3,977,449 27,045,692 6,565,350 853,419,113 
Charge for the year 42,686,601 6,790,989 413,420 293,598 863,762 263,914 904,353 429,286 52,645,923 
Disposal 

Balance as at 30 September 2022 41,J,J2~1a4 425,482,828 7,222,018 ~1220,983 1!l,2U.,22!! 4,241,J§J 22,2~SMl4s §,!!H,§J6 20!z,Q§5,03~ 

Balance as at 01 October 2022 413,394,384 425,482,878 7,999,018 5,090,983 14,911,729 4,241,363 27,950,045 6,994,636 906,065,036 
Charge for the year 40,552,271 6,776,661 392,749 278,918 820,574 224,327 723,482 343,429 50,112,411 
Disposal 

Balance as at 30 September 2023 4SJ,H!z,§55 432,252,532 §,321,767 
. 
~1~§9,9Q1 1s,z~~·il2~ !l,465,§9Q 2§,§73,527 2,Ji}8,0§~ 25§,1175442 

CARRYING AMOUNT - 2023 2221&~§1!2~ U0,42iM!~ 3,2QS,11,§,ti7 7,4§2,222 ;i,~22,450 1~1~2!M!~ 1,211,tH 2,82~1229 t1iPil1115 4,222,li21122Z 

CARRYING AMOUNT - 2022 !!!!Q112§,QQO BU.,R4~.~13 J,211,89~.102 Z,8~.~11 5.~78!~68 1§,41!,4§1:1 1,495,S;J.J 3,§17,411 1,717,144 5,049,741,409 

RATE OF DEPRECIATION 5°/o SO/o 5°/o SO/o 1SD/o 200/o 20% 

• Depreciation on plant and machinery is calculated on the basis of unit productlon method. 

OWNED LEASED 

Building on Free Plant and Furniture Laboratory/ Electric, Gas Computer 
Description Freehold Land Office & Telephone & Vehicles Vehicles 

Hold Land machinery and Fixtures 
Equipement Installation Accessories 

5.1 OPERATING FIXED ASSETS 

5,201,832,810 5,151,720,399 

5,049,741,409 
152,091,402 

4,999,628,997 
152,091,402 

Operating fixed assets 
Capital work in progress 

·········Rupees--------- 
2022 2023 5 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

. __ .. 
' 



8 LOANS AND ADVANCES 

Advance to cane growers/ farms 71,924,748 97,286,891 
Advance for expenses 285,667,402 153,873,407 
Due from associates 34,771,006 36,696,367 
Advance to Employees 2,994,052 3,250,373 
Advance to suppliers I contractors 5,111,290 7,256,922 

400,468,498 298,363,960 

9 TRADE DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS 
AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 

Government grants and subsidy receivable 246,418,000 246,418,000 
Dividend receivable 924,000 924,000 

247,342,000 247,342,000 

) 

245,378,963 215,375,703 Unsecured - Considered good 

245,378,963 215,375,703 TRADE DEBTS 

2,808,729,917 2,791,065,347 

2,641,107 
150,020 

15,136,000 

2,399,327 
150,020 

15,136,000 

12,420,000 
Molasses 
Bagasse 
Work in process 
Sugar In process 
Molasses in process 
Other 

2,760,960,~00 I 
2,760,960,000 

17,422,790 
12,420,000 

2,760,960,~00 
11 

2,760,960,000 

7 STOCK IN TRADE 

Finished goods 
Sugar 
Sindh Bank Pledge Adjustment 

433,654,687 405,654,687 
433,654,687 405,654,687 

Un-Audited Un-Audited 
2023 2022 

-----(Rupees)-- 
6 STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS 

. Stores, spare parts and loose tools 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILL5 (PRIVATE) LIMITED 



495,401,281 495,401,281 

558,273,319 558,273,319 
1,245",245,901 1,245,245,901 
(169,532,693) (151,368,476) 

1,075,713,208 1,093,877,425 

191,571,301 191,571,301 

Un-Audited Audited 
2023 2022 

---------(Rup~)-------- 

) 

Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities 

Summit Bank 
limited 
Sindh Bank 
limited 

National Bank 
of Pakistan 

Term loans 10 



2,664,297,283 
1,305,968,658 

(3,088,516,000) 
881,749,941 

1,242,978,420 

(211,306,331) 

Molasses 

Molasses 
Opening stock 
Closing stock 

Opening work in progress 
Closing work in progress 

Raw material consumed 
Wages, salaries and other benefits 
Stores, spares and loose tools coosumed 
Fuel and power 
Utilities 
Vehicle running and maintenance 
Repair and maintenance 
Postage and stationery 
Security charges 
Entertainment and canteen expenses 
Other manufacturing expenses 
Insurance 
Depreciation 

15.1 Cost of goods manufactured 

3,088,516,000 
590,430,409 

{3,138,516,000) 
540,430,409 

15.1 

15 COST OF GOODS SOLD 
Opening stock • finished goods 
Cost of goods manufactured 
Closing stock· finished goods 
Cost of goods sold 

759,979,564 

(62,804,325) Less: Sales tax 

560,913,600 1,322,188,880 
6,070,581 12,095,604 

20,917,008 43,917,031 
1,380,465 3,390,488 
9,852,075 13,352,075 

376,136 471,161 
1,901,869 2,404,892 

66,550 87,050 
2,597,752 4,122,782 

48,840 64,090 
5,566,935 7,669,238 
5,109,096 5,060,248 

5.1 47,328,932 49,477,590 

662,129,839 1,464,301,129 

2,791,127 I I 2,075,4371 
{2,549,347) (2,791,127): 

241,780 (715,690) 

17,422,~90 I 49,841,790 
17 422 790 

17,422,790 32,419,000 

(89,3641000) {190,035i781} 
590,430~ 1,305,968,658 

...... ~ ....... ~ ... ,~-;.,.11~.,,~. 
·--.-·,-··-··--·--"'· 

local 
• exports 

14 SALES - Net of sales tax 

Un-Audited Un-Audited 
2023 2022 

--(Rupees)-- 

13 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 

13.1 Corporate guarantee in respect of bank financing of Dadu Energy (Private) Limited to the extent of shareholding of New 
Dadu Sugar Mills (Prillate) Limited. 

1,927,913,457 

1,683,518,383 
244,395,074 

1.442,810,690 

869,343,566 
399,665,163 
105,508,330 

9,250,771 
59,042,858 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

1,927,913,457 

1,683,518,383 
244,395,074 

Cash finance • secured 
Running finance • secured 

12 SHORT TERM BORROWING 

1,649,258,742 

95,887,354 

959,734,549 
455,845,469 
137,791,369 

11 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 
Creditors 
Advance from customers 
Accrued liabilities 
Witholding tax payable 
Other liabilities 



34,132,680 
3,1117,103 
6,033,465 
2,1188,277 
8,103,321 

320,730 
3,;325,829 
8,030,238 
3,323,822 
4,273,725 
3,G78,933 
3,168,333 

46,367 

13,783 
135,167,870 
304,732.575 

26,132,675 
2,408,100 
3,007,865 
1,364,654 
4,780,176 

270,005 
2,815,806 
5,004,617 
1,698,501 
2,108,489 
1,542,679 
2,783,479 

46,367 
5.1 . 

Un·Audlted Un-Aimlted 
2023 2022 

--(Rupees)- 

'NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

17 FINANCIAL CHARGES 
Bank charges 
Markup on long tenm finance 
Markup on short term borrowing 

16 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 
Salaries, allowances and other benefits 
Telephone, telex and postage 
Traveling and conveyance 
Vehicles n.Jming exi?llflse5 
Utilities 
Insurance 
Legal and professional 
Rent, rates and taxes 
Repairs and maintenance 
SUndry expenses 
En~lnment and canteen expenses 
Depraciation 
Amortization 

) 

I • 



9,037,295,802 

4,712,668,920 

1,789,914,566 

320,612,000 
270,727,934 

{1,104,894,316) 
(513,554,382) 

3,048,266,698 

345,612,000 

.3,764,602,973 

9,037,295,802 

5,272,692,828 

5,254,487,982 
140,508 

14,000,000 
4,064,339 

9,353,967,767 
14 

5,190,397,887 

13 
11 

12 

1,769,173,090 

11 

320,612,000 
270,727,934 

{1,245,209,842) 
(653,869,908) 

3,048,266,698 

345,612,000 

4,135,357 ,151 

9,353,967,767 

8 
9 
10 

6 
7 

5,218,610,616 

5,201,832,810 
69,205 

14,000,000 
2,708,602 

5 

1,442,810,690 1,381,209,268 
1,668,305,265 1,268,395,770 
1,927,913,457 1,927,913,457 

151,368,476 135,150,425 

1,093,877 ,425 1,110,095,476 
967,582 5,491,007 

674,328,083 674,328,083 

433,654,687 404,840,777 
2,808,729,917 2, 716,214,510 

245,378,963 132,059,501 
298,363,960 174,010,780 
247,342,000 247,342,000 - 38,868,259 
101,887,623 51,267,147 

Un-Audited 
2021 

-------(Rupees}------- Note 

Un-Audited 
2022 

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Trade and other payables 
Accrued markup 
Short term borrowing 
Current portion of long term finance and deferred markup 

\ ., 

Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Long term finance - secured 
Liability against assets subject to finance lease 
Deferred taxation 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES 

Authorized capital 
3,456,120 (2019 : 3,456,120) Ordinary Shares of Rs 100/- 

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital 
Equity reserve 
Accumulated profit/ (loss) 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Stores, spare parts and loose tools 
Stock in trade 
Trade debts 
Loans and advances 
Trade deposits, prepayments and other receivables 
Tax refund due from government 
Cash and bank balances 

ASSETS 
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

Property, plant and equipment 
Intangible asset 
Long term investment 
Long term deposits 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
BALANCE SHEET 
AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 



Un-Audited Un-Audited 
2022 2021 

Note -------(Rupees)------- 

Sales - Net 15 1,242,978,420 314,416,496 

Cost of goods sold 16 (881,749,941) (226,403,255) 
Gross (Loss)/profit 361,228,479 88,013,241 

Administrative and general expenditure 17 (81,342,822) (50,502,346) 
Selling and distribution expenses (2,352,667) (1,558,474) 

(83,695,489) (52,060,820) 
Profit before financial charges 277,532,989 35,952,421 

Financial charges 18 (399 ,935,838) (334,455,861) 

Loss before taxation (122,402,848) (298,503,440) 

Taxation (17,912,678) (3,930,206) 

(Loss)/Profit after taxation (140,315,526} (302,433,647} 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) UMITED 
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 



(1,245,209,842) (653,869,908) 270,727 ,934 

(513,554,382) 

(140,315,526) 

(1,104,894,316) 

(140,315,526) 

270,727,934 

320,612,000 

-------------------------------Un Audited ------------------------------ 

320,612,000 

(1,104,894,316) (513,554,382) 270,727,934 

(211,120,735) 

(412,510,602) 

(802,460,669) 

(302,433,647) 

270,727,934 

320,612,000 

320,612,000 

-------------------------------Un Audited ------------------------------ 

Total Unappropriated 
Loss 

Equity 
reserve 

Share 
Capital 

Balance as at September 30, 2022 

Loss for the year 

Balance as at October 01, 2021 

Balance as at September 30, 2021 

Loss for the year 

Balance as at October 01, 2020 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
STATEMENT Of CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 

·1 



Balance as at O 1 October 2019 990.126,000 1,224,439,797 3,637,377,986 ?5,853,989 10,668,495 31,323.209 5,324,910 31,567,456 8,711,780 5,955.393,622 
Additions 107,439 107,439 
Disposal 
Revaluation Surplus 

Balance as at 30 September 2020 220,1:Z!i,OOI! 1.22~.~J2.z2z J,63Z,3Zl.986 lS,853,!!82 lQ,668.~!!S 31,323,202 s.~3:z.a~a 31,56MS6 II Zll,ZIIO S,2SS,S01,061 

Balance as at O I October 2020 990, 126,000 1,224,439, 797 3,637,377,986 15,853,989 10,668,495 31,323,209 5,432,348 31,567,456 8,711.780 5,955,501,061 
Additions 856 304,527 305,383 
Disposal 
Revaluation Surplus 

Bal .. nee as at 30 September 2021 290,126,00!1 1.2~.~J2.z2z J,632,JZZ,2116 lS,1153,2119 10,662,351 Jl,J:ZJ,202 S,ZJ!i,IIZS Jl,56U56 11,Zll.ZIIO S,255,1106.444 

DEPRECIATION 

Balance as at 01 October 2019 325,774,520 411,886,540 7,150,420 4,488,334 13,138,743 3,666,962 25,915,251 6,028,743 798,049,513 
Charge for the year 44,933,264 6,805,348 435,178 309,051 909,223 310,487 1,130,441 536,607 55,369,600 
Disposal 

Balance as at 30 September 2021 ;po,7Q7,784 418,621,888 7,585,529 1,227,J!!l! 14,04Z,!!6!i 3,277.~2 27,045,622 !i,565,350 8SJ.~l9,11J 

Balance as at O I October 2021 370,707,784 418,691,888 7,585,599 4,797,385 14,047,966 3,977,449 27,045,692 6,565,350 853,419,113 
Charge for the year 42,686,601 6,790,989 413,420 293,598 863,762 263,914 904,353 429,286 52,645,923 
Disposal 

Balance as at 30 September 2022 413,394,384 425,482,!!7!! Z,299,018 5,Q90,983 14,911,729 4,211,363 27,950,0~5 6,294,636 2!Hl,O!iS,QJ!i 

CARRYING AMOUNT· 2022 92Q,12§,0QQ !!11.~5.413 3,211,895, 102 7,854,271 S,!P8,J6!! 16,4:U,4!!0 t,495,S:!.3 J,!ilZ,411 1,,z:1z,144 5,042,741.408 

CARRYING AMOUNT - 2021 99Q,126,000 853,732,014 3,218,6!!6,0!!8 !!,268,390 S,871,110 17,27~,243 1,4:!4,900 4,1;!21,764 2,146,430 5,102,081,248 

RATE OF DEPRECIAnON So/o 5°/o 5°/o 5°/o 150/o 20% 20°/o 

* Depreciation on plant and machinery is calculated on the basis of unit production method. 

OWNED LEASED 

Building on Free Plant and Furniture Laboratory/ Electric, Gas Computer 
Description Freehold land Office & Telephone & Vehicles Vehicles Hold land machinery and Fixtures Equipement Installation Accessories 

5.1 OPERATING FIXED ASSETS 

5,254.182,599 

Un-Audited Audited 
2022 2021 

---------Rupees--······· 
S PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

5,102,081,948 
152,100,651 

5,049,741,408 
152,091,402 

51201,832,810 

Operating fixed assets 
capital work in progress 



TRADE DEBTS 245,378,963 132,059,501 

unsecured • Considered good 245,378,963 132,059,501 

I 
8 LOANS AND ADVANCES 

.,:.;, 
123,203,158 Advance to cane growers I fanns ~286 891 

Advance for expenses i . 3:173:407 13,873,935 
Due from associates '36;696,367 20,969,416 
Advance to Employees 3,250,373 3,470,254 
Sales tax 2,355,592 
Advance to suppliers I contntctors 7,256,922 10,131,424 

298.363,960 174,010,780 

9 TRADE DEPOstlS, PREPAYMENTS 
AND OTHER R!CEJVABL!S 

Government grants and subsidy receivable 246,418,000 246,418,000 
Dividend receivable 924,000 924,000 

247,342,000 247,342,000 

NOTE 

10 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM THE GOVERNMENT 
Advance Income tax 31,868,259 

38,868,259 

) 

2,716,214,510 2,808,729,917 

I 

1,867,982 
207,455 

14,750,000 

2,641,107 
150,020 

15,136,000 

Molasses 
Bagasse 
Work In process 
Sugar In process 
Molasses In process 
Other 

2,634,409,~83 I 
2,634,409, 783 

49,841,790 
15,137,500 

2,760,960,~00 
11 

2,760,960,000 
17,422,790 
12,420,000 

7 STOCK IN TRADE 

Finished goods 
Sugar 
Slndh Bank Pledge Adjustment 

404,840,m 
6 STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS 

Stores, spare parts and loose tools 
Stores, spare parts and loose ~s 

· 1 Un-Audited Un-Audited 
2022 2021 

·······(Rupees)······· 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS {PRIVATE) LIMITED 

:,--1 

,.,-: ,,; 



191,571,301 191,571,301 

495,401,281 495,401,281 

558,273,319 558,273,319 
.1,245,245,901 1,245,245,901 
(151,368,476 (135,150,425} 

1,093,877,425 1,110,095,476 

Un-Audited Audited 
2022 2021 

-------(f,. ,pees)-- 

Less: Current portion shown under current liabHties 

National Bank 
of Pakistan 

Summit Bank 
Limited 
Sindh Bank 
Limited 

Long Term loans 11 

- ' 



349,841,334 
(40,851,000) 

49,841,790 
49 841 790 

379,197,352 

271,874,281 
9,908,256 

23,724,568 
1,814,292 
7,796,640 
1,629,205 

99,851 
934,803 
150,495 

3,194,394 
1,260 

952,939 
5,377,756 

51,738,612 

2,540,859,204 
349,841,334 

{2,664,297,283) 
226,403,255 

314,416,496 

(62,016,000) 

(190,035,781) Molasses 

32,419,000 

49,841,790 
17 422 790 

Molasses 
Opening stod< 
Closing stock 

(715,690) 

2,075,437 
2 791127 

Opening work In progress 
Closing work in progress 

1,464,301,129 

2,404,892 
87,050 

4,122,782 
64,090 

7,6611,238 
5,060,248 

49,477,590 5.1 

1,322,188,880 
12,0115,604 
43,917,031 

3,390,488 
13,352,075 

471,161 

Raw material consumed 
Wages, salaries and other benefits 
Stores, spares and klose tools consumed 
Fuel and power 
Util~es 
Vehicle running and maintenance 
Rent. rates and taxes 
Repair and maintenance 
Postage and stauonery 
Security charges 
Entertainment and canteen expenses 
Otller manufacturing expenses 
Insurance 
Depreciation 

16.1 Costof11oods manufactured 

2,664,2117,283 
1,305,1168,658 

(3,088,516,000) 
881174911141 

16.J 

16 COST OF GOODS SOLD 
Opening stock • flnlShed goods 
Cost of goods manufactured 
Closing stock · finished goods 
Cost of goods sold 

(211,306,331) Less: Sales tax 

1,454,284,~51 l~l __ 31_11_,._3_2_,4 __ 11_6 .... I local 
exports 

15 SALES • Net of sales tax 

Un-Audited Un-Audited 
2022 2021 

·······(Rupees)······· 

14 CONTINGENCES AND COMMITMENTS 

1.4.1 Corporate guarantee In respect of bank financing of Oadu Energy (Private) Limited to the extent of shareholding of New 
Dadu Sugar Mills (Private) Limited. 

12 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 
Creditllrs 8611,343,566 807,742,144 
Ac!llanee from customers 31111,665,163 404,665,616 
Accrued liabilities 105,508,330 103,507,852 
Witholdlng tax payable 11,250,771 11,774,425 
Otller liabilities 59,042,858 55,519,229 

1c442,810.11110 1,381,209,268 

13 SHORT TERM BORROWING 1,381,209,268 

Cash finance • secured 1,683,518,383 1,683,518,383 
Run11ing finance • secured 244,395,074 244,395,074 

1,1121,1113,457 1,1127,9131457 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 



! so1soz346 

i 18,698,6!10 
- 2,557,592 

2,688,036 
2,177,502 
6,173,148 

286,730 
2,981,019 
6,277,038 - 
2,142,325 
1,688,985 
1,131,088 
3,630,988 

- 69,205 

26,343 
122,879,881 
277,029,614 

34,132,680 
3,917,103 
6,033,465 
2,888,277 
8,803,321 

320,730 
3,325,829 
8,030,238 
3,323,822 
4,273,725 
3,078,933 
3,168,333 

46,367 
S.J 

Un-Audited ~·Audited 
2022 i2021 

·-···{Rupees)-.l- 

NEW OAOU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

) 

18 FINANOAL CHARGES 
Bank Cllatges 
Marl<up on long term finance 
Mar1<Up on short term booowlng 

17 ADMINISTAATIVE EXPENSES 
Salanes, allowances and other benefits 
Teieph<)ne, telex aoCI postage 
Traveling and conveyance 
Vehlcles ruMI09 expenses 
U!IIIUes 
Insurance 
Legal and professional 
Rent, rates and taxes 
Repairs and maintenance 
Sundry expenses 
Entertainment and canteen expenses 
Depredation 
Amortization 

• I 



) r 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS 
(PRIVATE) LIJ',1ITED 
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Principal Office : F-4/2, Mustafa Avenue, Gtc,c~ ?, Behin~ "The Farum",Cliftan, Korachi-Pakislan. Ph: (92-211 35877806~810 
Lahore Office : 25-E Main Market, Gulberg-'L, Lahore Ph: (92-42) 35759226 I 
Islamabad Office: 1st Floor, Evacuee Trust Complex, Sir Agha Khan Road, F-5/1, Islamabad Ph: (92-51) 2569470 · 

Web: www.mgc.com.pk \ 

I 

Karachi n "" , , · .. s"',n··{) 
Date: j 'G l'v <J1{, ..... ~-.·'"r\, · . .1 ... I 

Name of the audit engagement partner: 
Mr. Hussaini Fakhruddin I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

we have audited the annexed balance sheet of NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE} LIMITED as at Sept1 mber 30, 
2017 and the related profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow stat~ment and 
statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state 
that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and bf lief, were 
necessary for the purposes of our audit. I 
It is the responsibility of the company's management to establish and maintain a system of internal control, and 
prepare and present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting standar9s and the 
requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these jtatements 
based on our audit. 

I 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said stat1ments are 
free of any material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting thf amounts 
arid disclosures in the above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies andjsignificant 
estimates made by management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said staterents. We 
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we report tha ; 

i 
(a) in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the company as required by the fompanies 

Ordinance, 1984; j 
(b} in our opinion: I 

(i) the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been dtawn up in 
conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and are in agreement with the books of acco~nt and are 
further in accordance with accounting policies consistently applied; I 

(ii) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company's business; and I . 
(iii) the business conducted, _investments made and the expenditure incurred during the ve;r were in 

accordance with the objects of the Company; j 

(c) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, t~e balance 
sheet, profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of 
changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved accounting s~andards as 
applicable in Pakistan, and, give the information required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984 in the1manner so 
required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affair as at September 30, 
2017 and of the profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and changes in equity for th1· year then 
ended;and 

\. ,(d) in our opinion, ~kat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980. 
1 \-\.~"-~~<l.~c;' ~ ~)~. ! 

Moochhala Gangat & Co. / 
Chartered Accountants : 
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7,l2p,400,637 9,327,831,836 

2,7y,269,090 3,464,033,231 

1,258,215,669 1,18~,145,131 
72,037,338 12~,172,590 

1,940,080,050 1,37~,875,750 
139,087,689 3f,356,614 

1,780,803 ~,507,237 
52,831.682 311,211,768 

1,881,521,303 2,213,891,574 

1,53B,797,1n 1,520,621,250 
766,314 ~,884,934 - I ,815,385 

674,328,083 355,199,733 

s8r,s61,5s6 

l,9qp,748,688 

I 

673,403,826 

2,976,503,205 

320,612,000 
270,727,934 

82,063,892 

I 
320,612,000 
27 ,727,934 

· ,478 378) 

I 
I 

34~,612,000 345,612,000 

9,327,831,836 7,12~,400,637 

3,08f ,978,494 3,850,083,755 

16 

15 

i 

402,873,789 39p,421,085 
1,981,286,340 1,46p,049,076 

532,325,799 3l932,272 
785,132,960 76, ,112,141 

53,006,850 49,448,313 
76,944,734 4~,933,079 
18.513,283 zo.csz.saa 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

4,039,422,143 
I 

5,477,748,081 

5,460,594,378 4,02!2,446, 189 
697,272 ii.,040,704 

14,000,000 1~,000,000 
2 456,431 ~,935,250 

5 
6 
7 

I 
I 
i 

2 O ~-~--(Ru.oees)----~j 1 6 
I 
I 

Note 

CHIEF I! _.J ,. 
EXECUTIVE.~--=~'-=--'"----L---=~ 

The annexed notes from form an integral part of these financial statements. 

A 

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 24 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Trade and other payables 21 
Accrued markup 22 
Short term borrowing 23 
Current portion of long term finance and deferred markup 
Current portion of liability against assets subject to finance lease 
Provision for taxation 32 

Surplus on reveluatlon of fixed assets 
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Long term finance - secured 17 
Liability against assets subject to finance lease 18 
Deferred markup 19 
Deferred taxation 20 

EQUITY ANP LIABILITIES 
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES 

Authorized capital 
3,456,120 (2016 : 3,456,120) Ordinary Shares of Rs 100/- 

lssued, subscribed and paid up capital 
Equity reserve 
Accumulated profit I (loss} 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Stores, spare parts and loose tools 
Stock in trade 
Trade debts 
Loans and advances 
Trade deposits, prepayments and other receivables 
Tax refund due from government 
Cash and bank balances 

ASSETS 
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

Property, plant and equipment 
Intangible asset 
Long term investment 
Long term deposits 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) UMITED 
BALANCE SHEET 
AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
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54,053,77~ 

I 
31,012,78~ 

i 
i 

23,040,994 

347,545,522 ',,: \.. ., 
. I 

(311,212,308) 
I 

36,333,211 
i 

{13,292,220) 
I 
! 

421,199,86~ 
I 

N N. rvl Kk N r,/1 I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

CHIEF fl , ' 
EXECUTIVE~-~~--_,f-,-~~~~~- 

The annexed notes from form an integral part of these financial statements. 

l&t-- 

85,542,270 Total comprehensive income for the year 

48,823,531 _ 
Incremental depredation transferred to retained 
earnings • net of deferred tax 

Other comprehensive income I 
36,718,739 Profit after taxation 

(48,789,099) 32 Taxation 

Profit before taxation I 
I 

(251.563,624) 

85,507,838 

31 Financial charges 

337,071,462 Profit before financial charges 

(6,514,228} 30 Other charges I 
) 

I 

2,967,007 29 Other income 

Operating income I 

27 
28 

Administrative and general expenelture 
Selling and distribution expenses I 

26 
423,470,574 

Cost of goods sold 

Gross profit I 

2,161,991,235 Z5 Sales· Net 

Note 

(76,567,344) (69,814,06 ) 
(6,284,547) (1,916,56 ) --~-----,,..... 

(82,851,891) (71,730,63~) 
340,618,683 349,469,23~ 

i 
2,400,00~ 

i 
I 

(4,323,708) 
I 
! 

2. -~:_111_)-~-~-16 I 
i 

1,900,579,3551 

(1,738,520,661) (1,479,379,49~) 

I 
I 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMIT!D 
PROFIT ANO LOSS ACCOUNT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 
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The annexed notes from form an integral part of these financial statements. 

85,542,270 Total comprehensive Income for the year 

Other comprehensive income 

2017 2_16 
----(Rupees)--- · 

36,718,739 23,~0,994 

48,823,531 31,il2,785 

Profit for the year 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) UMITED 
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

' 

I 

I 
I 

I 
) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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18,513,283 
{1,940,080,050) 
(1,921,566,767) 

(567,773,545) 
(1,353,793,222) 
(1,921,566,767) 

118,061,948 150,t35,577 
(26,.?36,654) 

(1,327,©56,568) 
(1,353,793,222) 

I 
20,!D82,528 

(1,373,875,750) 
(1,353,193,222) 

I 

i ~cl-I 
DIRECTOR I 

Noo'l' N;h",'f l'l'lc,fd I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

119,907,002 
(1,845,054) 

(99 ,44 7 ,642) '----,.:(9=3"'=",p6-::-:4c-::,6:--:-llc-:-') 

I 
160,~06,000 
(10,p64,582) 

(1,~21,226) 
UllS,385 

(l,~29,961) 
(rJ76,727) 

(23,373,400) (91,.~57,9_23) 
cs21,181J I 

(75,553,061) 

(586,387,851) 
(299J390,932) 
(83,707,619) 

i 
I 

(334,531,361) 

(221 25,625) 
zrr 165 307 

(28,017,097) 
306,514 264 

(251,856,490) 
235 372 942 70,070,538 

51\937,200 
(7,452,704) (61564,594) 

(516,237,264) (358·648,672) 
(182,393,527) (118)612,167) 

(25,020,819) (26j510,944) 
(1,994,554) 51365,131 
(3,558,537) ~~l,.,::7l'r.:-75==8:'-::,5;-.:,37="'"' 

(736,657,405) (435 275,509) 

415t585,879 

I 

414,730,377 
329,222,539 37%252,665 

77,315,483 
343,432 

251563624 

61693,495 
346,862 

311 212,308 

2017 2116 
----(Rupees)----- \ 

85,507,838 3~333,214 
I 

. 
CHIEF I I I ~ 

EXECUTIVE.__,~c..-----"------- 

The annexed notes from form an integral part of these financial statements. 

4r 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Share capital 
Long term finance 
Liability against assets subject to finance lease 
Deferred markup 

Net cash inflow I (outflow} from financing activities ( C) 

Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 
cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 
cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 

Cash and bank balances 
Short term borrowing 

fixed capital expenditure 
Intangible asset 
Capital work in progress 
Long term deposits 

Net cash (outflow) from Investing activities { B) 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTivnIES 

Net cash (outflow) I inflow from operating activities (A) 

Increase/ (decrease) in current liabilities 
Trade and other payables 
Net cash generated in operations 

Income tax paid 
Financial charges paid 

Net cash flow before working capital changes 

WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 
(Increase)/ decrease in current assets 

Biological assets 
Stores, spare parts and loose tools 
Stock in trade 
Trade debts 
Loans and advances 
Sales tax refundable 
Trade deposits, prepayments and other receivables 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Profit before taxation 
Adjustments for non cash charges and other items 

Depreciation 
Amortization 
Financial Charges 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) UMITEO 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 

I 
I 
I 
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The annexed notes from form an integral part of these financial statements. 

/~ 

Balance as at October 01, 2015 160,306,000 94,987,923 255,2. ,923 
Transfer from unappropriated profit to 
equity reserve 152,520,081 (152,520,081) 

Transfer from subordinated loan to equity 118,207,853 118,20 ,853 
Issue of shares during the year 160,306,000 160,30, ,000 
Profit for the year 23,040,994 2, .o r,. 
Incremental depreciation transferred to 
retained earnings - . net of deferred tax 31,012 785 31,01 ,785 

54,053,779 54,05f'779 

Balance as at September 30, 2016 320,612,000 270,727,934 (l,478,378) ss1,su(ss6 

Balance as at October 01, 2016 320,612,000 270,727,934 (3,478,378) 587,86 ,556 
Transfer from unappropriated profit to 
equity reserve 

I 

Transfer from subordinated loan to equity 
I 
I - 

Issue of shares during the year 
36,71l;39 Profit for the year 36,718,739 

Incremental depreciation transferred to I 
retained earnings - net of deferred tax 48,823,531 48,82t,531 

85,542,270 85,54 ,270 

Balance as at September 30, 2017 320,612,000 270,727,934 82[063[892 673,403!26 

Share iquity Unappropriated Total 

C:api~~-------------~~:~.':~---(Rupees)--~~:__________________ ·1 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMtTeo 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
---) 

I 

I 
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The adoption of the above amendments did not have any effect on these financiai statements, 

Financial Instruments: Disclosures • (Amendments) 

Property, plant and equipment - (Amendments) 

Employee Benefits- (Revised) 

Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine 

- IFRS 7 

- lAS 16 

- IAS-19 

- IFRIC 20 

Adoption of standards, amendments and interpretations effective during the year . 
; 

Following are the amended I revised standards which are considered to be relevant and became effecti\ve as of 
October 1, 2014. ! 

! 

- Provision for taxation 
! 
i 
i 
j 

3 STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS OR INTERPRETATIONS WHICH BECAME EFFECTIVE DURING THE YE~R AND 
FORTHCOMING REQUIREMENTS 
3.1 

- Provision against stores, spares and loose tools 
- Valuation of stock in trade 

- Useful lives of property, plant and equipment 

I 
I 
I 

2.2 Basis of measurement I 
I 

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION 

2.1 Statement of compliance \ 
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as ppplicable 
in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Stand~ds (IFRS) 
issued by International Accounting Standard Board as are notified under the Companies OrdinarJFe, 1984, 
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. In case requirements differ, the 

. I I provisions or directives of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 shall prevai • \ 
I 
\ 

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for free~old land, 
factory building, non-factory building and plant and machinery stated at revalued amounts less ac~umulated 
depreciation and impairment losses, if any, and certain long term finances and subordinated loan Istated at 
amortized cost. \ 

l 
2.3 Functional and presentation currency i 

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupee which is also the Company's functional curtency. All 
financial information presented in Pakistan Rupee has been rounded off to the nearest rupee. j 

; 

2.4 Significant accounting estimates and judgments i 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires ~e use of 
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise judgment, estimates and 
assumptions in the process of applying accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, $abilities, 
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. , 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on going basis. Revisions to accounting esti~ates are 
recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. In the PfOCess of 
applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following estimates and jucjgments, 
which are significant to the financial statements: ! 

I 
I 

i 
1 STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS ' 

The Company was incorporated as a private ilmited company on May 30, 2006 in Pakistan registered ~nder the 
Companies Ordinance, 1984 and is engaged in the production and sale of refined sugar and molasses. The ~egistered 
office of the company is situated at 1st Floor, Block 3, Hockey Oub of Pakistan Stadium Building, Uaquar Barracks 
Karachi. The factory is situated in District Dadu, Sindh, Pakistan. \ 

! 

I 
I 

I 
I 
l 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATf) LlMrtED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 
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645779.89 Fiar value of investment made I 301 
53.8760/o Percentage of Investment made I 0.0020/o 
.~S08151 Cost of investment made I 301 

17(648,198 Size of the fund • Net Assets 

4.1.1 Provident related disclosure 
2017 

Financial Instruments IFRS 9 

Standards 

Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortization IAS 16 & 38 

Fair Value Measurement (Amendments) IFRS 13 

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities (Amendments) IFRS 12 

Joint Arrangements (Amendments) IFRS 11 

Consolidated Financial Statements (Amendments) IFRS 10 

Standards / Interpretation 

I 
!ffe4ve date 

(annu11 periods 
begl,ning on 

or after} 
I 

Januar 01, 2015 

Januacy 01, 2015 
i 

Januar 01, 2015 

January 01, 2015 

Janua~ 01, 2016 
I IAS 16 & 41 Agriculture : Bearer Plants Januaey 01, 2016 

IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements Janua~I 01, 2015 

In addition to the above amendments; improvements to various accounting standards have also bee issued by 
the IASB. Such improvements are gener<31Jy effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2014. 
The. Company expects that }he adoption of the above revision, amendments and Interpretation of th standards 
will not affect the Company's financial statements in the period of initial application. I 
Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the s1·cp for the 
purpose of applicability in Pakistan. . 

I 
(annuil periods 
begii· ning on 

or fter) 

Janua 01, 2018 
I 

IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts Janua,v 01, 2016 

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers Januaf 01, 2017 

The Company expects that the adoption of the above new standards will not have any material = on the 
Company's financial statements in the period of initial application except for IFRS 15, for which the .' mpany is 
currently evaluating its impact on the financial statements. 

I 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES l 
4.1 Defined contribution plan I 

The' Company operates a recognized provident fund scheme for all of its ellgtbte employees. Ccjntributions 
thereto are made in accordance with the term of the scheme. The company has 220 number of empteyees as at 
September 30, 2017 (2016: 194 employees) and average number of employees during the year ',"ere 224 ( 
2016: 198) ! 

i 
2,016 

I 
131633,715 

NEW DAOU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

! 
3.2 Standards, Interpretations and amendments to published approved International • Financial 

Reporting Standards that are not yet effective 

The following revised standards, . amendments and interpretations with respect to the approved ccounting 
standards as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective 
standards or interpretation. 

-_I 

··I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

4.2 Taxation 
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. ! 
Current . . I . 
Provision for current tax is based on the taxable income for the year determined m accordancT with the 
prevailing law for taxation of income. The charge for current tax is ~lcul~ted using prevailing ~ax rrtes or tax 
rates expected to apply to the profit for the year if enacted after taking into account tax credits, rTbates and 
exemptions, if any. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered nelfessary, to 
provision for tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year for such yerrs. 

I 
Deferred i 
Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary ~ifferences 
arising from differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the 
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of the taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities arJ generally 
recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized to the exte~t that it is 
probable that further taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary ~ifferences, 
unused tax losses and tax credits will be utilized. I 
Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the periods when the differen#es reverse 
based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Def~rred tax is 
charged or credited in the profit and loss account, except in the case of items credited or charged tp equity in 
which case it is induded in equity. I 

.4.3 Property, plant and equipment and depreciation · I 
Freehold land, building on lease hold land and plam and machinery are shown at revalued figures less 
accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment loss. Additions subsequent to that date are stated at 
cost less accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment loss. All other property, plant andiequipment 
are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment loss. 1 

·I 
I 

Subsequen~ '?sts are included in the asset's ~rrying amount _or r~nized as a ~~rate asset, as appropriate, 
only when ,t rs probable that future economic benefits assooated with the item will flow to the CO(npany and 
thecost of the item can be measured reliably. Major repairs and improvements are capitalized. All dther repair 
and maintenance costs are charged to income during the period in which they are incurred. I 

I 

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date that whether there is any indication that propert,i plant and 
equipment may be impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are r~viewed to 
assess :,vhether they are recorded in excess of. their recoverable ~mount. Where carrying values exceed the 
respective recoverable amount, assets are wntten down to their recoverable amounts and the resulting 
impairment loss is recognized in income currently. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset'f fair value 
less cost to sell and value in use. Where an impairment loss is recognized, the depreciation charge is adjusted in 
the future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount over its estimated useful life. j 

Depreciation is charged to income on reducing balance method, except for plant and machinery onJwhich unit 
production method has been applied, so as to write off the written down value of assets over theif estimated 
useful lives. Depreciation on additions is charged from the quarter in which the assets become availible for use 
while on disposals depreciation is charged upto the quarter of deletion. 

I 

Depreciation methods, residual values and useful lives of assets are reviewed at the end of each fi4ncial year, 
and adjusted if impact on depredation is significant. I 
Gairis/ losses on disposal of property, plant and equipment are induded in the income currently. I 

&t .I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

l 
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I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

4.8 Stock-in-trade 
The basis of valuation has been specified against each. i 
finished goods Lower of cost and net realizable value 'I 
Baggase Net realizable value ' 
work·in·process Cost of raw material consumed and proportionate ma1· ufacturing 

expenses 
Rice husk Net realizable value 
Molasses in process Net realizable value 

Provision for obsolete and slow moving stock are made as and when required. Net realizable value ~nifies the 
:~:Hing price in the o,dina,y course of business and cost necessary to be included in order 1 make the 

I 
I 
r 

4. 7 Stores, spares and loose tools 
These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value except for items in transit, which are val ed at cost 
comprising invoice value and related expenses incurred thereon upto the balance sheet date, cost is calculated 
on First In First Out (FIFO) basis. Obsolete and used stores, spares and loose tools are recorded at nil value. 

I 

Amortization is charged to income on the straight line basis so as to write off the cost of an as 
estimated useful life. Amortization on additions is charged from the quarter in which an asset is 
capitalized while no amortization is charged for the quarter in which the asset is disposed off. Am 
beina charoed at the rate disclosed in note 6. 

4.6 Borrowing costs 
Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying p'ital asset 
under construction are capitalized and added to the project cost until such time the asset are substan ·any ready 
for their intended use, i.e., when they are capable of commercial production. All other borrowin costs are 
recognized as an expense in the income statement in the period in which they are incurred. 

I 
I 

c) The above mentioned change in accounting treatment will not have any effect on prior peri d figures, 
therefore, disclosures of lAS 8 "Accounting policies, change in accounting estimates and errors" related to 
change in accounting policy have not been presented. 

4.5 Intangible asset and amortization 
Intangible asset represents the cost of computer software acquired and is stated at cost less a cumulated 
amortization and any identified impairment loss. 

I. 
t over its 
quired or 
ization is 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

4.4 

... ··············-·-·-·····-·--·······-----·-·-··-···----···-··· T 
I 
' 

. NEW DAOU SUGAR MILLS (PJ1VATE) LIMITED 

Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 
The surplus arising o~ revaluation fixed as~ets is credited t~ the "Surpl~s on Revaluation of Fixed As t Account" 
sho~n below equity 1~ the balance sheet m accordance ~1th the requirement of section 235 of the fOmpanies 
ordinance'. 1984. Previously,. th_e Company was transferring the surplus on revaluation on fixed a5rts to the 
extent of mcrementa! depreciation throug~ statement of comprehe~sive income. The said section war amended 
through the Companies (Amendment) Ordinance, 2002 and accordingly the company has adopted the following 
accounting trea~~nt of depreciation on revalued assets during the year, keeping in view the si' urity and 
Exchange Commission of Pakistan's (SECP) SRO 45(1)/2003 dated January 13, 2003: · 

a) depreciation on asset which are revalued is determined with reference to the value assigned to sur· asset on 
revaluation and depreciation charge for the year is taken to the profit and loss account; and 

b) an amount equal to incremental depreciation for the year net of deferred taxation is transf1rred from 
"Surplus on Revaluation of Fixed Assets account" to accumulated profit / losses through Statement .f_Changes 
in Equity to record realization of surplus to the extent of the incremental depreciation charge for the 1r. 

-I 
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4,9 Trade debu. \ . 
Trade debts are carried at original invoice amount less an estimate made for doubtful debts based on a review 
of all outstanding amounts at the year end. Bad debts are written off when identified. \ 

4.10 Revenue recognition \ 
I 

Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or fceivable. 
Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to t~e buyer. 

I 
4.11 Foreign currency transaction• I 

All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into rupees at the exchange rate£prevailing 
on the balance sheet date. Transactions in foreign currencies are translated Into rupees at the spot ra e. All non· 
monetary items are translated into rupees at exchange rates prevailing on the date of transactions on the 
date when fair values are determined. Exchange differences are included ln the income currently. I 

i 
4,12 Provlslons I 

Provisions are recognized when Company has a present, legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event 
and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and ja reliable 
estimate can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect tle current 
best estimate. 

4,13 Impairment , 
l 

The carrying amounts of the assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether thfre is any 
indication of impairment of any asset or a group of assets. If any such indication exists, the recoverablp amount 
of that asset is estimated and impairment losses are recognized in the profit and less account. • 

4.14 Biological assets I 
These are measured at fair value Jess costs to sell on initial recognition at each balance sheet date ~less the 
fair value can not be measured reliably. Gain or loss arising on initial recognition of a biological a~t at fair 
value·less costs to sell and from a change in fair value less costs to sell of a biological asset at the balamlcce sheet 
date is induded in profit and loss account for the period in which it arises. 

4.15 Related party transactions j 
I 

All transactions between the Company and related parties are recorded at arm's length. Prices are dete1mined in 
accordance with comparable uncontrolled price method, except for the allocation of expenses such as 
electricity, gas, water, repair and maintenance that are shared with the associated companies based onjactue! 

I 

4.16 Financial Instruments I 
Financial assets I 
Significant financial assets include advances, receivables and cash & bank balances. Loans and receivables from 
clients are stated at their nominal value as reduced by provision for doubtful loans and receivables, w~ile other 
financial assets are stated at cost. i 
Financial liabilities I 
Financial liabilities are classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements enteJed into. 
Significant financial liabilities indude short term and Jong term finances, interest accrued and trade atid other 
payables. Certain long term finances are carried at amortized cost while other liabilities are stated;\' at their 
nominal value. 

~~ ·\ 
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NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PR(VATE) LIMITED 

I 
Req>gnition and derecognition I 

.I 

All the financial assets and liabilitfes are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a p~rty to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are derecognized when the Company loosesJ control of 
the contractual rights that comprise the financial assets. Financial liabilities are derecognized whe? they are 
extinguished l.e, when the obligation specified In the contract is discharged or (;::ncefled. Any gain pr loss on 
derecognition of the financial assets and financial liabilities is taken to income. ! 

4.17 Off-setting of financial assets and liabilities \ 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are only off-set and the net amount is reported in the financial 
statements when there is a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts and the,I Company 
intends to either settle on net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liability simultaneously. I 

I 
4.18 Cash and cash equivalents I 

cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost in the balance sheet For the purpose of the cash flow ~tement, 
cash and cash equivalents comprises cash in hand, bank balances and short term borrowing. I 

4.19 Trade and other payables I 
Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to 
be paid in future for goods and services received. I . I 
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Balance as at 01 October 2015 465,507,000 708,137,122 2,481.246,234 15.753,869 10.598.155 31.3M.499 3,343,391 32,726,9)9 8,711,180 3,7'57,3!11;989 
Additions 83,320 796.641 750,000 1,62.9,CJBl 
Revaluation Surplus H,279.000 104,737,730 447.430,669 633;447,996 

lalAA<ll! as at !IQ~: .llOfft. ~I§~ 1!&~1IZ! B:ii 2,2211,liZli~l IS llll,!12 10.s21,w ll.J~,2 4,l!tl.Q~l ~;i,!Zi,!n 1,Zl~l.11 ~!.9l'AOli.-= 

Balance as at 01 OJtobP.r 2-016 s.6.'1M,OQO 812,874.851 2.928,676,90! 15,837,189 10,598,155 31,304,499 4,140,032 33,.476,9M 8,7U,'80 C,39Z.40Ci..J46 
Additions 75,305,326 16,800 7Cl,J40 18,710 1,18-4,878 76..SffAJ511 
Oispcsal (1,909,483! (1,909.,4CB•) 
Revalu.!tion Surplus >WJ,340,000 380,818,311 592,378,900 l,-416,537,ltU 

l•l•noe as •t 30~....,r.l!Q.!11 1~;1-1~~ 1,&2Ui2l,l§;i il1~2§ 36J 1~1 15.§~;I ill IUHlti:i ~l·~~~.2Q2 ~ ~~!.21Q ;Jl.:i§Z,!~ §.l..IJ..n.Q __ ~ llli1·t;w IIR 
OEPRECIATIOIII 

Balance ;is at 01 Ocmber l()ti 135, 181,222 279,2'16,234 4,606,1ti9 2,685..232 7,62].389 1,798,655 17,05-1,707 l,<C33,S1i' "49,8Z9,Jti 
O\aroe for the year 30,396,06-4 30,181,837 561,521 l9S.6"6 1,174,066 319,27'1 3,209,+16 1. ~S').,64t 67,693,ffi 

B•l•rl()ll•s•tlO~rHl6 l6i1P,1lH ~09,42§1071 ~,l,6S1il2 ;1,oso.1z1 8,?~Z:!4~! is!Ps2~2 ~!!·~6.C,l~ ls!W!11J!.. ~&Z1H!iHIL 
Balance as at 01 October 2016 165,577,28S 309,421.071 5,168,290 3,080,878 8,997,.455 2,117,929 20,264,154 J.,889,UC 517,S2ll,.1J8Q 
Oiaroe for the year 32.364,1178 '10,727,018 53 •• 285 379,381 1,116,288 481,047 1,130,330 582..296 17 ,32.S;t&3 
Disposal (866,4gol (866.ffl) 

Bal•nc:e as at 30$epu,MlierH!l.1 12'·242,U;! ~~21l~i212 ~1z2i .. ui 1.~~2~2 !!l,11ii743 ~!~98,2Zi ~2.~27,!~-~~ 1,471~7· ~9i,in.~ 
CARRYING AMOUNT· 20111 ~ !2!!.1!6J?22 22~.z~1.222 u•~.~.2~ IQ,l~!.·t&• US!!,ll§ 11.202,4§6 zi72s,234 !1,11~2,!!J :i,i•2,m ~!891657..ftl:.,. ,~ v..:• 

CARRYING AMOUNT· USA! ~4ti1ZH~ UU97.H6 l,t12,2.cei1H H,6§Jt.J!22 7,UZ,27Z 22,201,0« i,022,121 U1UP!!fl i,!:zz~s uu.,.~ 

~ 

RATE OF DEPRECU.TIOH 5% 5% 5% So/a lSo/o 20% 20~ 

• Depredation on plant and ~·is >ealc\-'<Jbed on the basis of unit production method. 

------· ··----···-----·- . -~------------·--·---···-----·--··-----·-·------------------- . --------------------------- .. 

OWNED LEASED 

Building on f~ PlAnt.nd furniture Ubora'*Y/ Electric;. Gu Comput.et- 
Description Fr~t..and Offioe &Telephone & Vehidel; Vehicles 

Hold und ~chinery Andfixwres Equipemcnt lnsall•tion Accessories 

5.1 OPERATING f'IKEO AS90'5 

S,460,594,316 

5.1 
52 

Operating fixed assets 
Capital work In progress 
Major stX>res and spare .parts 

3,874,683,llli'S 
128,619 ))(»' 
lS,883,2S3 

5,289,657,6Sll 
152,053,261 
18,883,253 

2017 2016 
---~s----·-- Nate 5 PROPERTY, Pl.ANT Ma>.£QU.lflt•H:.HT 

·- , 
- N-DU sJll!1u.s(l!lllt) L;.- - -· .... - - - - - - - - - - - - 



39 ,421 085 

I 
I 

361'964,122 
2q,s3s,147 
\,854,040 

,064 776 
402,873,789 

368, 192,585 
25,458,141 

1,678,842 
7,544,221 

STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS 
Stores, spare parts and loose tools 
Oil, chemicals and lubricant 
Special tools 
Packing 'materiat 

8 

7.1 The Company holds 140,000 (2016: 140,000) number ordinary shares in above company the constituting % of 
total equity. 

i 
I 
i 

1~,000,000 
14,000,000 
14,000,000 

697,272 1lo40,704 

33% 330/o 

If688,427 

I 

I 
I 
I 
1911,700 
•776,72.7 

I 126,4f 7,252 
1.221.oks,918 

1,688,427 

1,688,427 

3,813,332,398 

647,297,566 
2,619,248,832 

(647,723} 300,861} 
'--~~_,_3~4~3~4_32...,_,) ..__~__..3_4~6,_86~2 ...... 

(991, 155) .(647, 723) 
I 

7.1 

7 LONG TERM INVESTMENT 
In related party 
Dadu Energy (Private) umueo - captive Power Project 

Rate 

Amortization 
Opening Balance 
Charged during the year 
Closing Balance 

Net Book Value 

INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Cost 
Openinq tJc:IJnc·2 
Addition 
Closing balance 

6 

l,371,6/'l3,037 1,424,563,452 5,232,083,040 

120,124,889 
1,280,288,696 

995, 751,000 
3,246,206,040 

Freehotd land 
t3uilding on free hold land 
Plant a~d machinery 

Particulars 

' u u r v w av een as un r 

2017 2016 
W,D.V of assets W.D.V of assets 

W.D.V of:rssets as appearing W.D.V of assets as appearing 
aforesaid aforesaid 

990 126,000 24,149,867 546 786 000 24,149,867 

de 1 

67f93,495 

I 
60,~77,901 

71115,594 

5.4 liad the Revaluation not been carried o t the book val e of the e alued assets ould h e b 

77,315,483 

73,091,896 
4 223,587 

152,053,267 
23,373,400 

128,679,867 

I 
I 
I 

I 
NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVf TE) LIMITED 

2 o 1 7 2 o:j16 
--···--(Rupees)------ 

! 
I 31,r21,944 

91,1257,923 

5.3 Depreciation expense for the year has been allocated as follows: 
Cost of goods sold 
Acrnirustrative and general expenditure 

5.2 Capital work in progress 
Balance at beginning of the year 
Add: Aduiticns during the year 

;·,· ,~, 
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12 TRADE DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS 
ANO OTHER RECEIVABLES 
Government grants and subsidy receivable 33,486,850 32, 28,313 
Dividend receivable 12,320,000 12, 20,000 
Rent receivable 7,200,000 4, 00,000 

53,006,850 49, 8,313 

13 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM THE GOVERNMENT I 
Advance income tax 72,317,646 44, I 0,545 
Sales tax refundable 4,627!088 2, · 2,534 

76 944 734 46, 3,079 

14 CASH AND BANK BALANCES 
Cash in hand 12,327,007 9,143 
Cash at bank • in current accounts 6,186,276 20,0 3,385 

18,5131283 

~ 

15 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL 

3,206,120 (2016: 3,206,120) Ordinary shares of Rs.100/· each 
allotted as fully paid in cash 320,612!000 32016F,OOO 

1: 

~ 

660,535,238 
97,060,001 

1,950,939 
25,586,782 

785,132,960 

Advance to cane growers/ farms 
Advance for expenses 
Advance to Employees 
Advance to suppliers / contractors 

11 LOANS ANO ADVANCES 

Trcide debts include Rs. 196,753,956 (2016: Rs. 180,337,953) due from Pak Ethanol (Private) Limited, 9. related 
party against sale of Molasses. · l 

I 
662, is3,069 

97,~29,072 

I 

532,325,799 
I 

349,~32,272 
10 TRADE DEBTS 

Unsecured • Considered good 

9.1 The Stock in trade includes sugar which has been pledged with a bank as a security for Cash Finance as m ntioned 
in note 23 of these financial statements. 

1,981,286,340 1,465.~49,076 

18,120,831 
981,750 

22,916,500 

1,827,579,879 
111,687,380 

I 
NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS IPRIV~TE) LIMITED 

2017 20!16 
-------(Rupees)······· I 

I 
I 

1,264,$13,987 
138,r90,000 

15,··!' 03,391 
1, 40,163 

44, 01,535 

9 STOCK IN TRADE 
Finished goods 
Sugar 9.1 
Molasses 
Work in process 
Sugar in process 
Molasses in process 
Raw material 

I 
I 

' I 

I 
I 
I 

' I 
I 

- I 
I 

I 
I 
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;.:)." 

56,000,000 

98,750,000 

18,750,000 

70,300,000 

60,~00,000 

285, J00,000 

zs.ooo.ooc 

420 ,220,000 

75 ,000,000 

285 ,000,000 

60 ,000,000 

70 ,000,000 

6 ,250,000 

295ro.ooo 

420/20,000 

292,366,771 

270J50,000 259,312,886 

2017 20i ... r-. 
-------·(Rupees)-······; 

17 LONG TERM FINANCE - SECURED 

Installments 
Note ,.._.mber Corrmencing Mark-up 

from 
Term loans 

National Banx 
17.1 22 Quarterly July 2016 3 months KIBOR plus 

of Pakistan 2% per annum 

National Bank 
17.1 22 Quarterly July 2016 3 months KISOR plus 

of Pakistan 2% per annum 

Summit Bank 2'1 Quarterly July 2016 6 months KIBOR plus 
Limited 17.2 2% per annum 

Sindh Bank 
17.J 8 semi· July 201'1 6 months KIBOR plus 

Limited annual 2% per annum 

Sindh Bank 17.3 24 Quarterly July 2016 3 months KISOR plus 
Limited 2.75% per annum 

Sindh Bank 
17.J 28 Quarterly July 2016 3 months KIBOR plus 

Limited 2.75% per annum 

Sindh Bank 17.3 28 Quarterly July 2016 3 months KIBOR plus 
Limited 2.75% per annum 

Silk Bank 17.., 16 Quarterly September 3 months KISOR plus 
Limited 2013 3.5% per annum 

PAIR 
investment 

17.5 16 Quarterly October 2013 3 months KIBOR plus 
Company 3% per annum 
Limited 

Summit Bank 6 months KIBOR plus 
Limited - 17.6 28 Quarterly January 2018 2.75% per annum 
LTFF 

Sindh Bank 3 months KISOR plus 
Limited · 17.7 28 Quarterly January 2018 2.75% per annum 
LTFF ill 

Revaluation of land, building on land and plant and machinery has been carried out by M/s. Tracom (Private) 
Limited, an approved professional valuer on the panel of Pakistan Banks' Association during the current yel r. 

53 5,347,992 399' 959,536 
29 1,959,163 154; 485,674 

. (7: 049,848) 
2 0,924,370) (12 ~47,370) 

80 6,382/85 535 347 992 
2,97 6,503,205 1,900' 748,688 

2,436,096,680 1,845/09,438 
1,416,537,211 633;!J47,398 

___ 69 ,747,90 l) L...--->.( 4_34;0_6.,,.0 ''-15_,6,-,.,i) 
3,782,885,990 2,436;096,680 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVf TE) LIMITED 

2 o -~-~--(Rupees)----~-011 6 
I 

Related deferred tax liability 
Liabi!ity for revaluation at the beginning of the year 
Increase in deferred tax liability on revaluation 
Adjustment of deferred tax rate 
Less: Adjustment for incremental depreciation 

16 SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Surplus arises during the year 
Less: Adjustment for incremental depreciation 

.........•. ····--·----·----------,-------- 
/ 
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17.8 

17.7 

17.6 

17.5 

17.4 

17.3 

17.2 

I 
i . I . 

Last year the fac:lities obtained from National Bank Limited were restructured during that year a~d =r= into 
two facilties. The facilities are secured against ist parri passu charge over all present and future tlxed ass1ts of the 
company including land and building and 1st parri passu hypothecation charge over present and future ~lant and 
machinery of the company situated at Pyaro Goth, District Dadu, Sindh. J 

I 
I 

Last yar the faciiity from Summit Bank Limited were restructured and converted into single facility. This jfacility is 
secured against joint parri passu hypothication charge over present and future movable fixed assets of the:fompany 
and joint parri pessu equitable mortgage over land, building and any other immovable property of the company 
with 20% margin over facility amount duly insured in the Bank's favour and registerd with SECP and assig1ent over 
all rights and benefits of the company under any and all projects insurances and cut through agreeT.ents for 
reinsurence. Additionally, personal guarantees of all sponsors I directors along with personal net worth sta1ment. 

I 

These Iacuities have been obtained· by the Company from Sindh Bank Umited and are secured by way of ~ari passu 
cnerqe over .:ill cresenr and future Fixed assets including movable and immovable but excluding leased a~sets with 
20% margin. Adc1itio11aily, personal guarantees of all sponsors i directors along with personal net worth stc;tement. 

I .t 

The facilities are secured against ist parri passu charge on fixed assets of the company, 1 % registered ~ortgage 
and rest equitable mortgage on land, building and plant and machinery of the company and personal guak"antee of 
the directors. I 
The facii1t,es relatec to PAJR Investment Company amounted to Rs. Nil (2016: R.s. 57.558 millions) has feen paid 
off completely d1.;ring tile year. I 

I 

The facility is obtained from Summit Bank at 6 month KIBOR upto 250 bps, the markup is payable quarter!~ in arear 
basis, the Principle is payable in 7 years with 1 year's grace period, shall be repaid in quarterly installments on step 
up basis of repayment after the completion of grace period. First payment shall fall due after 15 months/ from the 
date of disbursement. The facility is secured against Joint pan passu hypothecation charges / p;iri passu 
nvpothecation cnarqes (both acceptable) over all present and future movable fixed assets with 20% 1'rgin over 
facility amount in favour of SMBL registered with SECP, also with joint pari passu Equitable Mortgage ith token 
registered Mortgage over land, building and any other movable properv with 20% margin over facility a . unt duly 
insured in favour of SMBL and registered with SECP and assignment over all rights and benefits of ND L under 
any all project insurances and cut through agreements for insurance also along with personal guaran ee of all 
soonsors i ,.::irectus With oersonel net worth aoreernents. I 

I 
The facility is obtained from Sindh bank at 20% margin on fixed assets of the company. The pa0:,ent will 
commence only after one year grace period from the date of disbursement and will be paid in twenty:J four (24) 
unequal quarterly installments on step up basis (the first such payment falling due fifteen (15) months fror the first 
drawctown date and subsequently every three (3) months thereafter. This facility is secured against th. first par, 
passu charge over all present and future moveable and immoveable fixed assets of the company with 20° . margin. 

I 

The facility is obtained from Sindh bank at 20% margin on fixed assets of the company. The paient will 
commence only 2fter one year grace period from the date of disbursement and will be paid in twenty! four (24) 
unequal quarterly installments on step up basis (the first such payment falling due fifteen (15) months fro~1 the first 
drawdown date and subsequently every three (3) months thereafter. This facility is secured against th first pari 
pessu charge over all present and future .vovaote and immovable fixed assets of the company with 20 Vo margin 
(initial ranking cnarce to be created. tu be upgraried tc pari passu with in 90 days from the date of disbuiement. ,~ 

17.l 

1,317,$75,238 1,538, 797, 177 

l,674,399,657 

( 135,602,480) Less: Current pornon shown under current liabilities 

l,552,~98,000 
I 

(234,222,762) 

3 months KISOR plus 
17.8 28 Quarterly January 2018 2.75% per annum 

I 

I 
I 
I 
i 
i 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
·I 
I 
I 

·1 
51,500,000 i 

! 

Sindh Bank 
Limited - 
LTFF IV 
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1,258,215,669 
21.3 74,191,880 

21.2 

232,474,322 
774,390,284 
106,678,920 

3,091,954 
2,172,090 

12,071,275 
5,976,916 

47,168,028 

21.1 

•. 

182/p37, 100 
768;1246,493 
92,b74,752 

2,[387,954 
:914,793 

6f,70,703 
4,141,922 

2U352,9",l 
4 )87,il57 

1os;131 .416 
1,188' 145,'l)T 

21 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 
Creditors 
Advance from customers 
Accrued liabilities 
Sales tax payable 
Witholding tax. payable 
workers' profit parttopanon fund 
Workers' welfare fund 
Other liabilities 
Advance from suppliers/ contractors 
Sister concern payables 

674,328,083 
(488,368,408) (456·~74,157} 

355199,733 

(83,824,380) 
(403,779,893) 

(764,135) 

(78,!27,038) 
(376; 18,277) 

(1 28,842) 

Deductible temporary differences on: 
Minimum tax 
Carried forward losses 
Obligation under finance lease 

L 9.1 The amount represent markup of grace period deferrec by the banks on availed finances which is paya Jle along 
with rescneduteo principal installment. l 

20 OEFERRl:D TAXATION • NET 
Taxable temporary differences on: 
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 848,231,526 535, 47,992 
Accelerated depreciation 314,464,965 276i425,897 

1,162,696,491 811,773,890 

Current portion of Jong term deferred markup 

7,695,249 15,f44,446 
s,r3,315 

( 4,210,040) ~~(1_4,T"'P2_2_,5_12~) 
3,485,209 7,595,249 

(3,485,209) (5;879,864) 
1 HS 385 

DEFERRED MARKUP 
Balance as at October 01 
Charged dunng the year 
Less: Payment during the year 

19 

Represents finance lease entered into between a leasing company and the company for vehicles. The 1ninimurn 
lease payments have been discounted at the rate of 6 months KIBOR plus specified spreads ranging fro n 375 to 
400 basis points (2016: 6 months KISOR plus 375 to 400 basis, points) to arrive at their present value. Rrntals are 
paid in monthiy installments. Taxes, repairs and insuranJ~;~~t;i are to be borne by the company. 

r-,» , 1• - : 2 () 1 ] 2 0 1 6 
Note ---····(Rupees)··----- 

2,547,117 2,547,117 4,392,171 4,!92,171 
{ 1, 780,803) ( 1 __ , 7_8o __ ,_8o_3 __ ) __ _..< __ 1,_so_7..;_,2_J .... 7)'--_--=(--'1 +. )0_7..;...,2_3...:...7) 

766,314 766,314 2,884,934 2;S84,934 ....... 

2,818,896 
(271,779} 

825,168 
1,993,728 Within one year 

A tier one year but not more than live years 
To1:1l miunuum le us e payments 
Less: Amoun: rcpn:s.:111:n;; linancc: chargcs 
Pre s c ut value uf111iui11111111 Ie us c pa)··1111:111s 
l.ess: l'Jyah!c wi1!ii1, 011..: year - Present value 

lease 
llinimum 

18 

·····----·-----------------------:------- 

1 

I 
NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVrEJ LIMITED 

LIABILITY AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE I 
The cost of operating and maintaining leased assets is borne by the company. -1 

•••••••••••• 2 o 11 ------····- -·--------·- 20 1 6 -----··r··- 
-----------·-··----rRupees~-,~~-j-~:~~~--------- ·1 

Pres em leas e Prc~t"'. 
Value p.1ynicnts \'ul e 

1,780,803 2,078,340 1, 9,903 
766,314 3,074,431 2, 42,268 

2,547,117 S,152,771 4,~92,171 
------ _ (760,600) 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

·I 
I 



14 
I 

I 
I 

1,738,520,661 

929,do1,s2& 
i.a 14,dss,953 
1,2&4 jn,987) 
1,479, 79,492 

1,2M,::1 U,987 
2,301,786,553 

(1,827,579,879) 
26.1 

26 COST OF GOODS SOLD 
Opening stock - finished goods 
cost of goods manufactured 
aosing stock • finished goods 
Cost of goods sold 

Molasses 
Less: Sales tax 

2,255,378,615 
25 SALES • Net of sales t.ix 

- local 

23.2 

23.1 

1,940,080,050 1,373,!P5,750 
I 

A facility(s) of Rs. 1,790 million (2016: Rs. 1,225 million) for Cash Finance (CF) have. been obtained by the 
company from various commercial banks. The fadlity(s) carry mark-up of 3 months' l<IBOR plus specified!spreads 
ranging from 200 to 300 basis points (2016: 200 to 300bps) which is payable on quarterly basis. The facilities are 
secured against pledge of stock with margin ranging from 20% to 25%, 1st Pari Passu hypothication cha~ge over 
all present and future current and non-current assets of the company and personal guarantee of s~nsoring 
directors of the company. ! 

l 

A fadlity(s) of Rs. l,151 million (2016: Rs. 155 million) for Running Finance (RF) have been obtained by the 
company from various commercial banks out of which Rs. 150 million (2016: Rs. 150 million) has bee~lutilized. 
The facility(s) carry mark-up of 3 months' Kibor Plus specified spreads ranging from 250 to 350 basis poin~ (2016: 
250 to 350 bps) which is chargeable and payable on quarterly basis. The facilities are secured by wayi lst pari 
passsu hypothecation charge on all present and future fixed assets of the company, pari passu hypotj,ecation 
charge over all current assets with 25% margin, personal guarantee of the directors and subordin~tion of 
sponsor's loans and personal guarantees of sponsor directors. l 

24 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS l 
24.1 Corporate guarantee in respect of bank financing of Dadu Energy (Private} Limited to the extent of sha~holding 

of New Oadu Sugar Mills (Private) Limited. . j 
I 
! 
l 

1,946,178,851 
I 

111,878,620 85,~00,000 
(205,265,0002 _ _..l __ 3_.l ..a..J9_9._4"'-'96""- 

2,161,991,2lS t,900, 79,355 

Running finance • secured 
23.1 
23.2 

1,790, 100,050 
149,980,000 

cash finance - secured 
I 

1,222,864, 750 
151,011,000 

SHORT TERM BORROWING 23 

21.2 Workers' profit participatlon fund 
Balance as at October 01 6,570,~03 l 4,,84,:04 
Less: Payment made during the year 

6,570,703 4, 84,404 
Add: Interest on unpaid amount 821,338 f4,025 
Add: Contribution for the year 30.1 4,679!234 1, 12,274 

1?!>?1,275 6,570,703 

22 ACCRUED MARKUP 
43,~98,945 Markup on long term finance 32,272,791 

Markup on short term borrowing 39t764!547 82, 73,645 
72,0375338 125, i72.590 

Note 

I 
\ 

Nl!W CAOU SUGAR MILLS (PR1Vt1'E) LIMITED 

Accrued liablities indude balances of Rs. 31,487,815 (20L6: Rs 20,250,836) due to related party, namk~ly New 
Thatta Sugar mills (Private) Limited as against rent. . 

2017 ·20 6 
·······(Rupees)--····· \ 

21.l 

- ····· ······-··--- ----··········--··· ·-·- -· -- ·····----:-··---··--------- 
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2017 
Note 

26.1 Cost of goods manufactured 
Raw materlal consumed 26.J.1 2,043,869,405 
Wages, salaries and other benefits 26.1.2 64,222,131 
Stores, spares and loose tools consumed 26.J.J 26,616,548 
Fuel and power 4,765,170 
Packing material consumed 24,350,551 
Utilities 5,665,285 
Vehicle running and maintenance 5;179,487 
Rent, rates and taxes 1,471,136 
Repair and maintenance 6,118,267 
Postage and stationery 362,859 
Security charges 3,035,166 
Entertainment and canteen expenses 705,450 
Other manufacturing expenses 5,549,517 
Insurance 11,740,092 
Depreciation 5.3 73,0911896 

2,276,742,960 

Opening work in progress 17,143,554 
Closing work in progress 19,102 581 

(1,959,027) 
Molasses 
Opening stock 138,690,000 
Closing stock 111,687,380 

27,002,620 

2,301,786,553 1,814,685,953 
I 

26.1.1 Raw material consumed 
Opening Balance 44,901,535 46,i,,745 
Purchases 2,021,884,370 1,652, . 2,960 
Closing Balances ~221916,500) {44,901,535) 

2!043,869,405 1,654,1137,170 

26.1.2 Salaries, wasges and other benefits includes Rs. 6,649,079 (2016: 1,957,887) in respect of staff ."f ,rnent 
benefits. 

26.1.3 Stores, spares and loose tools consumed 
Opening balance 395,421,085 388,8p6,491 
Purchases 34,069,252 31,4~8,833 
Closing balance (402,873,789l (395,4 1,085) 

26,616,548 24,874,239 

27 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 
Salaries, allowances and other benefits 27.1 19,895,361 18,2 7,206 
Telephone, telex and postage 623,656 7 6,839 
Traveling and conveyance 810,455 5,021 
Vehides running expenses l,565,174 1,2 8,139 
Utilities :::::.0,279 6' 0,324 
Insurance 452,718 2, 3,857 
Legal and professional 6,992,857 4, 2,155 
Rent, rates and taxes 36,018,971 31,4 0,000 
Repairs and maintenance 67,532 2,800 
Sundry expenses 2,751,577 2,8 '9,420 
Entertainment and canteen expenses 1,196,490 1,1 9,373 
Depreciation 5.J 4,223,587 7,{ 5,594 
Amortization 343,432 3 ,862 
Auditors' remuneration 27.2 · 805,255 712,oso 
Miscellaneous 34,428 

76,567,344 69,8 4,068 

. ·-·-··· ·-----------------------~------ 
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! 
I 
/ .. 

•• ,,g•,099 k 
ft-- 

(4,887,518) 
27,169,187 

31% 
26,507,430 

36,~33,214 
32% 
ll,~26,628 

I 
(8,f 56,057) 
8,,93,161 
1,128,488 

48.789,099 
27,169,187 

251,563,624 

6, 65,866 
108, 52,327 
188, 14,9+1 

74,025 
5, 73,314 
1 31,832 

2,861,617 
86,864,647 

160,593,022 
821,338 

423,000 

4 323 708 

l,!112,274 
2,•Ul,433 

.,679,234 
l,834,994 

32. l Relationship between Tax Expense and 
Accounting Profit 
Profit before taxation 
Corporate tax rate 
Tax on accounting orofit 

Tax effect of temi,orary differences between the carrying amounts 
of assets and liabilities for financial reporting ourooses and 
the amounts used for taxation purposes 
Excess charge on account of minimum tax 
Effect of change in .Prior years' tax 
Tax charge 

32 TAXATION 
- Current 
- Prior 
- Deferred 

31 flNANClAL CHAR~f~. 
Bank charges 
Markup on long term finance 
Markup on short term borrowing 
Mark up on workers' profit participation fund 
Deffered markup 
Finance charges on lease 

30 OTHER CHARGES 
Worker ~rofit puf'tlcii:,&tion fund 
Workers' welfare fund 

29.l Rent income charged from Dadu Energy (Private) Limited, a related party against hostel room charges. 

2,•.00,000 2,967,007 

2,' 00,000 2,400,000 
176,159 
390,848 

6,284,547 1916,565 
1.916.565 6,284.547 

29.1 

29 OTHER INCOMf 
Income from non financial assets: 
Rent income 
Loss/(gain) on disposal of Fixed Assets 
Other income 

l8 SfLUNG AND DISTRIBUTION EXPfNS!S 
Marketing and selling expenses 

27.2 Aucilto,s' ,emu,u1Fi1ticn, 
Statutory audit fees 
outofpocketexpenses 

27.1 No remunerations are being paid to Directors and Chief ExeC\Jtive. Salaries, Wages and Other benefits ind des Rs. 
2,849,605 (2016: Rs. 834,722) in respect of staff retirement benefits. · 

Note %017 20 
····--(RUf)IJe6)······. 
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I 
I 
! 

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are engaged in similar business a ivlties or 
have similar economic features that would cause their abilities to meet contractual obligation to be similarly 
affected by the changes in economic, political or other conditions. The Company believes that it is not e · posed to 
major concentration of credit risk. 

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure before any credit enhanrements. 
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is as follows: · 

If I 

14,~00,000 
349,?32,272 

49,af48,313 
760,~12,141 

20,Cl82,528 

35.l 

The Board of Directors has overall 
management framework. The Board 
management policies. 

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 
The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments: 
- Credit risk 
- Liquidity risk 
- Market risk 

35 

4,809,130,234 

1,258,215,669 
72,037,338 

1,940,080,050 

1,538, 797 ,177 
Financial liabilities 
Long term finance 
Deferred markup 
Trade and other payables 
Accrued markup 
Short term borrowing 

1,402,978,892 

14,000,000 
532,325,799 
53,006,850 

785,132,960 
18,513,283 

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 
Financial assets 
Long term investment 
Trade debts 
Trade deposits, short term prepayments and other receivables 
Loan and advances 
Cash and bank balances 

34 

33 

1,193,575,254 
I 

1,520J21,250 
l,~15,385 

1,188,J45,131 
izs.pa.ssc 

1,373,875,750 
4,209,630,106 

i 
! 

responsibility for the establishment and oversight of CompJy's risk 
is also responsible for developing and monitoring the Compf y's risk 

{ 
' 

Credit risk j 
Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counterp rties fail 
completely to perform as contracted and arises principally from trade receivables and new business ventu es. 

! 
To manage exposure to credit risk, management applies credit limits and deals with credit worthy partie~ and I or 
by obtaining advance against sales. It makes full provision against those balances .::c,n$idered doubtful by dealing 
with variety of major banks and financial institutions. 1 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIV~E) LIMITED 

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

Details of transaction with related parties, other than those whicti have been specifically disclosed else ere in 
these financial statements are as follows: 

Name of Rela~ed Parties Nature of transaction I 
Dadu Energy (Private) Limited Rental income 2,400,000 ~.400.000 
Employer's Contribution to P.F. Contribution to P.F. Fund 4,749,342 
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35.3 Market risk 
Market risk is the g p g g , eq ty 
prices will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. I 

35.3.1 Foreign Exchange Risk :I 
Foreign exchange risk represents the risk that the fair value of the future cash flows of a financial instn.ilent will 
fluctuate because d changes in foreign exchange rates. Foreign exchange risk arises mainly frof future 
economic transactions or receivables or payables that exist due to transactions in foreign exchange. 1 

35.3.2 Interest/ Mark-up rate risk .j 
Interest rate risk is the risk that fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctua{e due to 
change in the market interest rates. The company interest rate risk arises from long term and short trrm loan 
obtained with floating rates. At the balance sheet date, the interest rate profile of the company's ~- gnificant 
interest bearing financial instruments was as follows: I 

2017 2116 
Carrying amount . 

Financial liabilities 
Variable rate instruments I 
Long term finance 1,538,797,177 1,520;621,250 
Short term borrowings 1,940,080,050 1,3731875,750 

3,478,877,227 2,89'1j497,000 
Sensitivity analysis I 
Fair value sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments ~- 
A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have decreased / (increased) profit for 
the year by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in l,)<irticular foreig currency 
rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2016. I 

4 I 

I 
I 

Interest Bearing Non-Interest Bearing September tptember 
2017 2016 

Lessthanone 1onetofivel Subtotal(a) Less than one I One to five I Sub total (b) Total Total 
vear vears year years 

. . . 1,258,215,669 1,258,215,669 1,258,215,669 1188,145,131 
72,037,338 . 72,037,338 . . . 72,037,338 125,172,5!Kl 

1,940,080,050 1, 940,080,050 . . . 1,940,080,050 1 373,875,750 

2,012,117,388 2,012,117,388 1,258,215,669 . 1,258,215,669 3,270,333,057 687,193,471 

risk that chan es in market rice, such as forei n exchan e rates interest rates a1 d ui 

Financial Liabilities 
Trade and other payables 
Accrued markup 
Short term borrowing 

35.2 Liquidity risk I 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fan~· ue. The 
Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible to always have sufficient liquidi .. to meet 
its liabilities when due. In addition, the Company has obtained various financing facilities from commer al banks 
to meet any deficit, if required to meet the liquidity commitments. Based on the above, management belilves that 
Company is not presently exposed to liquidity risk. 

The details of company's interest/mark-up and non-interest mark-up bearing liabilities are as follows: I 
I 

I 
NEW DADLJ SUGAR MILLS (PRIVf TE) LIMITED 

2 0 -~-:--(Rupees}----:_o r 6 

532,325,799 349,~32,272 
1as,132,960 649, ,oa,574 
53,006,850 49, 8,313 
18,513,283 20,$82,528 

1,388,978,892 1,068 . 71,687 

Trade debts 
Loan and advances 
Trade deposits, short term prepayments and other receivables 
Cash and bank balances 

I 
I 
I 
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I rn, 

Al Meezan Investment Fund 
NAFA Income & Multi Asset Fund 
UBL Income & Multi Asset Fund 
Sindh Bank PLS Account 

37.1 Break-up of fair value of Investment Is~ 

37.1 

Size of the fund - Net assets 
Cost of invei!tments made 
Percentaqe of investments made 
Fair value of investments 

2DJ7 20t6 
--(Rupees)-----~ 

17,6'1~.198 13. 33,715 
9,508,151 · 3CH 
54% 0.,2% 

::.:: I 
98,3"12 :.I, . 

W2,871 
_ ia~~zsa 301 

--i1· 1a .I 01 

37 PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURES 

The sugar production plant capacity Is based on crushing of sugarcane on dally basis in a season a. d sugar 
production is dependent on various factors which mainly indudes sucrose content recovery. The sh fall in 
actual crushing is mainly on account of shortage o.f sugarcane. 

5000 TCO 
126 

3,247 TCD 
'4 '>.-, "s\8 M T J\rAo . 

Installed crushing capacity 
Number of days of production 
Capacity utilized 
Actual cane crushing 
Percentage of capacity attained 

2 0 1 '1 36 CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION 

35.5 Capital risk management 
The Company's objective when managing c:apital is to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going 
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to mal tain an 
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital stru · ure, the 
Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares and take other · easures 
which commensurate to the circumstances. The Company finances its expansions projects throug. equity, 
borrowings and management of its working capital with a view to maintaining an appropriate mix betwee 
sources of finance to minimize risk. ' 

35.3.3 Other price risk 

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate bruse of 
changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk). whether those hanges 
caused by factors specific to the individual financial instruments or its issuer, or factors affecting a I similar 
financial instruments traded in the market. •1 

35.4 Fair value of financial in~truments 
The carrying values of the financial assets and financial liabilitles approximate thair fair values. Fair val e is the 
amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing pa es in an 
arm's length transaction. The carrying value of al! financial assets and liabilities reflected in the ; inandal 
statements approximate their fair value. 

275 16 553 2?5.!>16 553 

I 
i 

NijW OAl:lU SU:,;;,:.;s MiLLS (PRIVATE) ut,inm 
I ,,~r., ••d .... 100 i,. p 

lne~ue dee (se 

I 
289 449 700 289.449 700 

Flnancial liabilities 
As at 30 Se1ptember l017 
Cash flow sensitivity 

As at 30 September 2016 
Cash flow sensitivity 
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NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) Li 

0 3 JAN 2018 by ttie 

CHIEF l { 
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39 GENERAL 

39.1 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee. 

These financial statements were authorized for Issue on 
the company. 
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I' Karachi. 
Date: (\ •'.. . : '; <', : ·;],: 

\ ({! in our opinion, no zakat was deductible at source under the Z.al<at and Ushr Ordinance, 1980. 

~~~ .. ~ ~'» .. 
Moochhala Gangat & Co. · 

//(/ ~',artered Accountant, 

Name of the audit engagement partner: 
Mr. Hussaini Fakhruddin 

kl in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the balance 
sheet, profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash How statement and statement ol 
chang_es in equity together with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved accounting standards as 
applicable in Pakistan, and, give the information required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984 in the manner so 
required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affair as at September 30. 
2016 and of tha profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year then 
ended;and 

(i) the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in 
conform,ty with the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and are in agreement with the books of account and are 
further in accordance with accounting policies consistently applied; 11 

. Iii} the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company's business; and 
(iii) th~. business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year were in 

accordance with the objects of the Company; · 

(!)) in our opinion: 

It is the responsibilitY of the company's management to establish and maintain a system of internal control, and 
cr epare and· present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards and the 
reqyirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements 
based on our audit. · 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards requite 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assu~ance about whether the above said statements are 
free of any material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the above said statements. An audit also includes· assessing the accounting oolicies and signifiGint 
estimates made by management, as well as, evaluating tne overall presentation of the above said statements. We 
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we report that; 

(a) in our opinion; proper books of account have been kept by the company .as required by the Companies 
Ordinance, 1934; 

necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

we have audited the annexed balance sheet of NEW DAOU SUGAR MILLS {PRIVATE) LIMITED as at September 30, 
2016 and the related profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and 
statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state 
that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were 

' 1: 

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS 

Mooch halo 
Gongat&Co 
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34516121000 2001000,000 

· 320,612,000 160,306,000 
270,727,934 

(3,478,378! 941987,92] 
587,861,556 255,293,923 

1,900,748,688 1,445,749,902 

I 18,207,851 
1,520,621,250 519,153,801 

2,884,934 . 4,306,159 
1,815,385 

355 199,733 216 019 965 
1,880,521,303 857,687,778 

!I 
1,188,145,131 952,772,189 

125,172,590 91,125,589 
1,373,875,750 2,236,011,730 

37,356,614 250,167,208 
1,507,237 1,507,238 

31,211,768 10,891,979 
2,757 ,269 ,090 3,542,475,933 

71126(400(637 6,101(207,537 

6,101,207,537 

2,720,857,047 3,086,978,494 

395,421,085 
51,937,200 I 

388,856,c\91 I 
1,465,049,076 1,106,400,4041 

349, 932,272 231,320,105 • 
760,112,141 733,601, 197 
49,448,31] 67,206,850 
46,933,079 1) 31,301,075 
20 082 528 110 233 n5 

3 ,380 ,350 I 490 4,039,422,143 

4,022,446,189 3,363,804,401 
1,040,704 610,839 

14,000,000 14,000,000 
1 935 250 1,935,250 

2016 2015 
-- - - - ---- - --- - -(Rupees)-----·· -- --- - - 

CHIEF I I . ' 
EX ECUTIVE __ -=-=\..AA.a.='~=-=t~---'..;.c...:.~~-­ --, ;::.:::--== 

The annexed notes from form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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34 

23 
24 
25 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

17 

16 

8 
9 
JO 
11 
12 
13 

.14 
15 

5 
6 
7 

Note 

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 

CURRENT UABILmfs 
Trade and other payables 
Accrued marl(up 
SJ1ort term borrowing 
Current portion of long term finance and deferred markup 
Current portion of ltabiltty against assets subject to finance lease 
Prevision for taxation 

_) 

Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 

NON CURRENT LIABILmEs 
Subordinated loan 
Lon~ term finance - secured 
Liability against assets subject to finance lease 
D~ferrec markup 
Deferred ·taxation 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
SNARE CAPITAL ANO RESERVES 

Authorized capital 
3,456,!20 {2015: 7.,000,000) Ordinary Shares of Rs 100/- 

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital · 
Equity reserve 
Accumulated (loss) / profit 

I •. 

CURRENT ASSETS . 
Biological assets 
Stores, spare pares and loose tools 
Stock in trade 
Trace cebts 
l.oans and advances 
Trade deposits, prepayments ar.d other receivables . 
Tax reiund due from government 
Cash and bank balances · 

ASSETS 
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

· Property, plant eod equipment 
Intangible asset 
Long term investment 

· Long term deposits 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
BALANCE sue ET 
,~SAT Sf PTEMBER 30, 2016 
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32 

JJ 

29 
JO 

28 

2016 2015 
------(Rupees}------ 

1,900,579,355 1,534,098,732 

(1,479,379,492} •(1,370,873,649) 

421,199,863 163,225,083 

(35,885,694) 
(8, 768,438) 

(71,730,633) (44,654,132) 
349,469,230 118.570,951 

2,400,000 194,981,999 

(4,323,708) (213,782) 

347 ,545,522 313,339,168 

{311,212,3081 ( 430,832, 974) 

36,333,214 · (117,493,806) 

( 13,292,220) 2,160,187 

23,040!994 I! (115,333,619! 

27 

Note 

CH'IEF · 1 r 
EXECUTIVE._~~'---..__--'-:::::::==c ..... ..,..--- 

The annexed notes from form an integral part of these financial statements. 

Profi~ after taxation 

Taxation 

Profit./ (Loss) before taxation 

Finc1ncial charges 

Profit before financial charges 
) 

Other charges 

Other income· 

Operating income 

Adl;iiinistrative and general expenditure 

Se!~ng and distribution expenses 
i 

Cast of goods sold 

Gross profit. 

Sates· Net. 

NEW DAOU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
PROITT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
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The annex~ notes from rorm an integral part of these, financial statemen~ 

(115,333,618) 23,040,994 Total comprehensive Income / (loss) for the year 

Other comprehensive income 

(115,333,6i9) 23,040,994 Profit I (loss) for the year 

2016 2015 
·-·---(RCJpees)····-· 

.j . NEW ~ADU SVGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) UMmD 
!i STAT~~ENT O~ COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
:i FOR 1.1:fE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

• I 



CHIEF l I ..- . 
EXECUTIVE~~~~~~~~-------=.-c~- 

5 l,937,200 I (6,564,594) l (90,354,983) 
(358,648,672) (206,035,721) 
(118,612,167) ( 42,268,806) I 

(26,510,944) 65,266.715 I 
5,365,131 

17 758,537 32,789,213 
(435,275,509) (306,182,010) 

235,372,942 587,629,940 
215,683,313 649,648,204 

(22,225,625) (20,073,853) 
277,165 307 (436,709 332 

. (299,390,932) I! {456;783,18Sl 
(83,707,619) 192,865,019 

( 1,629,961) (2,191,100) . 
(776,727) (911,700) 

(9 l,257,923) 
(1,571,000) 

(93,664,611) (4,673,800) 

160,306,000 
(83,600.792) 

788,656,855 (180,853,722) 
( 1,421,226) 697,319 

1,815,385 (35,194,393) 
949,357,014 (298,951,588) 
771,984,784 (110,760,369) 

p,125,778,005} {2,0151017,636) 
{ l.353/93,222l {2, 125/78,005} 

20,082,528 . · 110,233,725 
. p,373,875,?SOl !' . . (2,236,011/30) 

{ l.353i]93,222) ~2.125i7151oos1 

415,585,879 368,200,274 
485,694,080 ]79,252,665 

67;693,495 54,560,245 
346,862 300,861 

311L212 308 430 832,974 

(117,493,8061 3.6,333,214 

2016 2015 
--·····(R11pees)······· 

The annexeo notes from form an integral part cf these f:nanoal statements1h 
. . . !{/fr 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Share capital 
Subordinated loan 
Long term finance 
L1abil1ty against assets subject to finance lease 
Oef erred markup 

Net cash inflow I (outflow) from flnancing activities ( C ) 

Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 
Cash and cast, equivalents at end of the year 

Cash and bank balances 
Short term borrowing 

Fixed capital expenditure 
·lritangible asset 
Ca;:>ital work in progress 
Long term deposits 

Net cash (outflow) from investing activities ( B) 

Net cash (outflow) / inflow from operating activities ( A ). 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVmes 

Income tax paid 
Fina~cial charges paid 

tocreese / (aeaeese) in current liabiltties 
Trade and other payables 
Net cash generated in operations 

; 
WORKING CAPITI\L CHANGES 
(!fflcrease) I decrease in current assets 

Biotog ical assets 
Stores, spare parts and loose tools 
Steck in trace 
Trade debts 
Loans ar:d advances 
Sales tax refundable 
Trade deposits, prepayments and other receivables 

·Net cash flow before working capital changes 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Profit / (Loss) before taxation 
Adjustments for no1 cash charges and other items 

Depreciation 
A.mortizatioo · 

-~inancial Charges 
·; 

NEW OAOU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
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191,413,563 351,719,563 

(115,333,619) (115,333,619) · 

18 907,978 18 907 978 

(96,425,640) (96,425,640). 

94,987,923 255,293,923 

94,987,923 2551293;923 

(152,520,081) 
118,207,853 
160,306,000 

23,040,994 23,040,994 

31,012 785 31 012 785 
54,053,779 54,053,779 

(3,478,378) 587,861,556 

The annexed notes from form an integral part of these financial statements~ 
. /~ 

270,727,934 

152,520,081 
118,207,853 

320,612,000 

160,306,000 

160,306,000 

160,306,000 

Share Equity Unappropriated Total 
Capital reserve Loss 

--·········-····-···········(Ru,:;ees)·······--·----·-·----····--··· 

. 160,306,000 

I! 

Balance as at September 30, 2016 

Balance as at October 01, 2015 

Transfer :from unappropriated pront to 
equity reserve 
Transfer·from subordinated loan to equity 
Issue orshares during the year 
Profit for the year 

Incremental depredation transferred to 
retained earnings • net of deferred tax 

) 

Balance as at September 30, 2015 

Incremental depredation transferred to 
ccta1r.ec earnings · net of deferred tax 

Profit for the year 

Balance as at October 01, 2014 

NEW [),ADU S~GAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
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The adoption of the above amendments did not have any effect on these.financial statements.. 

J$r-- 

. ffKIC 20 

- 1A5·19 

. !AS 16 

Rnandal Instruments: Disclosures - {Amendments) 

Property, plane and equipment - (Amendments) 

Employee Benefits - (Revised) 

Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine 

. !FRS 7 

3 STANDAROS,.AM!:NOMENTS OR INTERPRETATIONS WHICH BECAME EFFECTIVE DURING THE YEAR AND 
FORTHCOMING REQUIREMENTS 

.3.1 Adoption of standards, amendments and interpretations effective during the year 
Following are the amended / revised standards which are considered to be relevant and became effective as of 
October l, 2C 14 . 

2·.3 Functional and presentation currency 

These finardal statements are presented in Pakistan Rupee which is also the Company's functional currency. All 
financial information presented in Pakistan R:.ipee has been rounded off to the nearest rupee. 

2.4 Significant accounting estimates and judgments 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the use ol 
certain cru.cat accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise judgment, estimates and 
assumptions in the process of applying accounting policies and the reported amounts or assets. liabilities, 
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from the$e esti~ates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are 
recognized 111 the period in which the estimates are revised and In any fu'ture periods affectedJ In the process of 
apply!ng the Company's accounting pol!des, management has made the following estimates and Judgments, 
which are significant to the financial statements: 

· Useful lives of property, plant and equipment 
- Provision against stores, spares and tcose tools 
• Valuation of stock in trade 
- Provision for taxation 

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION 

2.1 Statement of compliance 

These financial statements have been prepared In accordance with approved acco_unting sraocarcs as applicable 
in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) 
tssceo by International Accounting Standard Board as· are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, 
provisions of and directives Issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. In case requirements differ, the 
pro.visions or directives of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 shaU prevail. 

:2.2 Basis of measurement 

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for freehold land, 
factory building, non-factory building and plant and machinery stated at revalued amounts less accumulatec 
depredation and impairment losses, if any, and certain long term finances and subordinated loan stated at 
amortized cost. 

NEW .DAOU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEM~ER 30, 2016 

l STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS 

The Company was incorporated as a private limited company on May 30, 2008 in Pakistan registered under the 
Comparnes Ordir.ance, 1984 and is engaged in the ;,n:,,_;1Jct:on and sale of refined sugar and molasses. The Registered 
office of the company is situated at lst F!oor, Block 3, Hocxev Cub of Pakistan Stadium Building, Uaquat Barracks 
Karachi. The fact::>ry is situated in District Dadu, Sindh, Pakistan. 
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301 
O.OO/o 

13,633,715 ='·======= 
301 

Size of the fund - Net Assets 
Cost of .investment made 
Percentage of investment made 
Fiar value of ,nvestment made 

4.1.1 Provident related disclosure 
2015 2016 

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
4.1 Defined contribution plan 

The Company operates a recognized provident fund scheme for all of its eligible employees. Contributions 
thereto are niade in accordance with the term of the scheme. The company has 194 number of employees as at 
September 30, 2016 (2015: 202 employees) and average number of employees during the year were 198 ( 
2015: 204) . 

The Company expects that the adoption of the above new standards will not have any material impact on the 
Company's financial statements in the period of initial application except for IFRS 15, for which the Company is 
currently evaluating its impact on the Financial statements. · 

Financial Instruments IrRS 9 __ 

IFRS 14 

iFRS 15 

Standards 

(annual periods 
11 beginning on 

or after) 

January 01, 2018 

January 01, 2016 

_j3nuary 01, 2017 

Regulatory Deferral Accounts 

Revenue from Contracts with Customers 

In addition to the above amendments, improvements to various accounting standards have also been issued by 
the IAS8. Suc:h improvements are generally effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2014. 
The Company expects that the adoption.or the above revision, amendments and interpretation of the standards 
will not affect the Company's financial statements in the period of initial application. 

Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the ·sECP for the 
purpose.of applicability in Pakistan. 

3.2 Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved International Financial 
Reporting Standards that are not yet effective 

The following revised standards.' amendments and interpretations with respect to the approved accounting 
standards as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective 
standards or Interpretation. 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) UMITEC 

Effective date 
(annual periods 

li beginning on 
:i or after) 

January 01, 2015 

January 01, 2015 

January 01, 2015 
January 01, 2015 

January O i. 2016 

January O l, 2016 

January 01, 2015 

Standards I Interpretation 

· IFRS 10 .Consolidated Financial Statements (Amendments) 

IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements (Amendments) 

lrRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities (Amendments) 

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement (Amendments) 

!AS 16 &. 36 Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreoation and Amortization 

!AS 16 &. 41 Agriculture : Bearer Plants 

!AS 27 Separate Financial Statements 



bepreaation methods, residual values and usei-.1 lives of assets are reviewed at the end of each nr.andal year, 
and adjusted if impact on depreciation is sigr:ificant. · !: 

Gains/_losses on disposal of property, plant and equipmcm are induded in the income currently. 

A- 

Depreciation is charged to income on reducing balance method, except for plant and machinery on which unit 
production method has been applied, so as to wnte off the written down value of assets O\'er their estimated 
useful lives. Depreciation on additions is charged from the quarter In which the assets become available for use 
while cndisposels depreciation is charged upto the quarter of deletion. 

Tbe Compary assesses at each balance sheet date that whether there is any indication tnat property, plant and 
equipment r.1ay be impaired. If such incfieption exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to 
assess whetner tttey are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values exceed the 
respective recoverable amount, assets are written down to their recoverable amounts and the resulting 
impairment loss is recognized in income currently. Toe recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value 
less cost to sell and value in use. Where an impairment loss is recognized, the depreciation cr,arge is adjusted in 
the future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount over its estimated useful life. 

Subsequent costs are induded in the asset's carrying amount or recognized 'as a separate asset, as appropriate, 
only w·hen 1t is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company an(l 
the cost of :he item can be measured reliably. Major repairs and improvements are capitalized. All other repair 
anc maintenance costs are charged co income during the period In which they are incurred. 

4 .. 3 Property, plant and equipment and depreciation 

:=.2e1101q lend, building on lease held land and plant and machinery are shown at re'lalued figures less 
accumulated depredal:lon and any identified impairment loss. Additions subsequent to that date are stated at 
cost less accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment loss. All other property, plant and equipment 
are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment loss. 1: 

Oeferred 
Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liabilitt method in respect of all temporary differences 
arising freer. differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the 
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of the taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally 
recognizeC for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that n is 
probable tnat further taxable profits will be availabie against which the deductible temporary differences, 
unused tax iosses and tax credits will be utilized. 

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the periods when the differences reverse 
based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax is 
charged or credited in the profit and loss account, except in the case of items credited or charged to eouity in 
which case it is included in equity. 

4.2 Taxation 
tncorne tax exoense comprises current and deferred tax. 

Current 
Pr~visia~ for current tax is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the 
prevailing law for taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using prevailing tax rates or tax 
rates expected to apply to the profit for the year if enacted after taking into acccunt tax ct~its, rebates and 
exemptions, if any. Toe charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered necessary, to 
provision for tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year for such years. 

NEW DADU SUGAR Ml~LS IPRlVATE) LIMITED 
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Provision for obsolete and slow moving stock are made as and when required. Net realizable value signifies the 
estimated selling price in the ordinary course cf business and cost necessary to be included in order to make tile 
sale. 

11 
I 

expenses 
Net realizable value 
Net realizable value 

· Rice husk 
Malas~es in process 

Lower of cost and net realizable value 
Net realizable value 
Cost of raw material consumed and proportionate manufacturing 

Finished goods 
Saggase 
Work-in-process 

4.8 Stock-in-trade 

The basis of valuation has been specified against each. 

4. 7 Stores, .spares and loose tools 

These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value except for items ,n transit, which are valued at cost 
comprising invoice value and related expenses incurred thereon upto the batance sheet date, cost is calculated 
en Pirst In First Out (FIFO) basis. Obsolete ano used stores, spares and loose tools are recorded at nil value. 

c) The above mentioned change In accounting treatment will not have any effect on prior period figures, 
therefore, disdosures of IAS 8 -"Accounting policies, change in accounting estimates and errors" related to 
change in accounting policy have not been presented. 

4.5 Intangible asset and amortization 

Intangible asset represents the cost of computer software acquired and is stated at cos, less 'eccurnctateo 
amortization and anv identified irnoairrnent loss. 

Amortization is charged to income on the straight line basis so as to write off the cost of an asset over. its 
estimated useful life. Amortization on additions is charged from the quarter in which an a~t is acquired or 
capitalized while no amortization is charged for the quarter in which the asset is disposed dff. Amortization is 
beino charcec at the rate disclosed in note 6 . 

. ~.6 Borrowing costs 

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition, construetion or production or a qualifying capital asset 
under construction are capjtanzed and added to the project cost until such time the asset are substantially ready 
for their intended use, i.e., when they are capable of commercial prooucnon. All other borrowing costs are 
recognized as an expense in the income statement in the period in which they are incurred. 

,,.,... 
' 

~A . ··;,t, 

4.4 Surplus. on revaluation or fixed assets 

The surplus arising on revaluation fixed assets Is credited to the "Surplus on Revaluation of Fixed Asset Account" 
shown below equity in the balance sheet in accordance with the requirement of section 235, ,of the c:omparnes 
ordinance, 1984. Previously, the Companv was transferring the surplus on revaluation on fixed assets to the 
extent of incremental depreciation· through statement of comprehensive income. The said section was amended 
thro~gh the Companies (Amendment) Ordinance, 2002 and accordingly the company has adopted the foilowing 
accounting treatment of depredation on revalued assets during the year, keeping in view the Security and 
Exchanqe Commission of Pakistan's (SECP} SRO 45(1}/2003 dated January 13, 2003: 

a) depreciation on asset which are revalued is determined with reference to the value assigned to such asset on 
revaluation and depreciation charge for the year is taken to the profit and loss account; and 

b) an amount equal to incremental depreciation for the. year net of deferred taxation is transferred from 
''Surplus on Revaluation.or Fixed Assets account" to accumulated profit / losses through Statement of Changes 
in Equity to record realization of surplus to the extent of the incremental depreciation charge for the year. 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 



Financial liabilities 

Financial liabilities are dassified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into. 
Significant financial liabilities induce short term and long term finances, interest accrued and trade and other 
payables. Certain long term finances are carried at amcrttzed cost while other liabilities are stated at rheir 
nominal value. 

I;', ;•,; 

4.16 Financial Instruments 

F.lnancial assets 
Significant financial assets indude advances, receivables-and cash & bank balances, Loans and receivables trom 
drents are stated at their nominal value as reduced by provision ror doubtful loans and receivables, while other 
financial assets are stated at cost. 

. foe carrying amounts of the assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there .s any 
;ndication ot impairment of any asset or a group of assets. lf any such indication exists, the recoverable amount 
of that asset is estimated and impairment losses are recognized in the profit and lass account. 

4.14 Blotogical assets 
These are measvred 'at fair value less costs to sel! on initial reeognition at each balance sheet date unless the 
fair value ca~ not be measured reliably. Gain or loss arising on initial recognition of a biOlogical asset at fair 
value less costs to sell and from a change in fair varue less costs to sell of a biological asset at the balance sheet 
date is included in profit and loss account fer the period in which it arises. 

4,15 Related party transactions 

All transactions between the Company and related parties are recorded at arm's length. Prices are oeterrnined in 
accordance with comparable uncontrolled price method, except for the allocation cf expenses suet> as 
electricity, gas, water, repair and maintenance that are shared with the associated compan,es based on actual. 

..... 
·i: 4.13 Impairment 

4.12 ·Provisions 
Provisions are recognized when Company has a present, lega) or constructive obligation as ~ result of past event 
and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable 
estimate can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current 
best -esnmate . 

4.11 Foreign currency transactions 

AH monetarv assets and liabillties In foreign currencies are translated into rupees at the exchange rate prevail,!"ig 
on the balance sheet date. Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into rupees at the spot rate. All non· 
monetary items are translated into rupees at exchange rates prevailing on -rne date of transactions or on the 
date when fair values are determined. Exchange differences are included in the .ncorne currently. 

4.9 Trade debts 
Trade debts are carried at original invoice amount less an estimate made for doubtful debts based on a review 
of all outstanding amounts at the year end. Bad debts are written off when identified. 

4.10 Revenue recognition 
Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the. consideration received or receivable. 
Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer. 

;~ 
' 

·· NEW DADU SUG~El MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 



(431.749,523) {56,636,647} (375, 112,876) 
Profit and loss account 
~inance cost 

191.413.563 
149,871,447 

220.856,488 
(220,856,487) 

{29,442,925) 
370,727,934 

Etrects, or prior period error on financial statements for the year ended 30 September 2014 

Balance sheet 
Accumulated losses 
Subordinated .loan 

!:: Balance sheet 
Accumulated (losses) / profit (76,843,497) 277;493,134 200,649,637 
Subordinated loan 440,727,934 (277,493,134) 163,234,800 

Profit and loss account 
Other income 102,547,271 277,493,134 380,040,405 

amount 
Restated t\ . Effect of prior 

period error 

As per audited 
financia·I 

statements 
Effects of prior period error on financial statements tor the year ended 30 Sept~mber 2013 

Interest tree subordinated loans were carried at cost in prior years. However, in current year these have been 
discounted u~ing chscount rate or 10% and carried at amortized cost as required under International Accounting 
Standard 39 (IAS-39) "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement". The interest free teens have been 
adjusted retrospectively as per International Accounting Standard 8 (lAS - 8) !'Accounting poncies, changes ,n 
accounting estimates and errors". Further, the management has presented three years balance sheet ,n 
accordance with requirements of IAS-1 "Presentation or Financial Statements". Details of correction of error are 
as follows: 

4.21 Prior period error 
Recording of interest free subordinated loan at amortized cost 

4.18 Cash arid cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost in the balance sheet, For thepurpose of the casn flow statement, 
cash and cash equivalents comprises cash in hand, bank balances and short term borrowing. 1) 

4.19 Tradearid other payables 

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consceranon to 
be paid in future for goods and services received. · 

4.20 Dividends 

Dividend distribution to the shareholders js recognized as a liability In the period in which the dividends are 
approved: 

Recognition and derecognition 

All the financial assets and liabilities are recognized at the tlme when the company becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the Instrument. Financial assets are derecognlzed when the Company looses control or 
the contractuat rights that comprise the finanoal assets. Financial liabilities are derecognized when they are 
extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract ls discharged or cancelled. Any gain or loss on 
derecognition of the financial assets and financial liabilities is taken to Income. 

4.17 Ott-setting of financial assets and liabilities 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are only off-set and the net amount. is reported in tne financial 
statements when there is a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts and the Company 
intends to e:ther settle on net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liability simultaneously. · 

NEW DAOU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) llMITEO 

li 



/ 

62q,888 395,269.sqo 
808,689 5,,560,]45 

J.133.577 •42,szu.t~ .. 
l,433,5n 449,829,785 
1,455,641 67,69),495 

t§!l'>,2.)8 :iP,~:U,.U2.. 
s.m.,s§.L 21!1141§l~12i2 
z,m,203 • JJ!271422,2g,4 
20°"" 

---- 

8,711.780 

3,757.328.989 
1.629.%1 

613,447,396 

8,711.780 

3,757,328,989 Bi.?_111780 

J,227,4 lf>,91S 
2.,\91,100 

527,720,974 

6,522,780 
2,\89,000 

Balance as at 01 October 2014 228,048,000 503,791,59'.l 2,395,329,783 IS,7S3,8E.9 10,598,15~ 31,302,399 l,343,391 32,72f,,939 
Additions 2,100 
Surplus arising on Revaluation 237,459,000 204, )45,523 BS,916,4~1 

8alitnce as at 30 September 201 ~ 46!i, so,,ooo 708,J37, 122 2,481,2.«i, 234 lS, 751,869 l0,59!!,155 ll,304,499 3,343,191 l2,726r939 

Salance as at DI October WlS 465.507,000 708.137,)22 2.481,246.2)4 15.753,869 10,598,lSS 31.304.499 3,343,391 32.726.939 
Additions 83.)20 79ii.MJ 7SO,OOO 
Re,aluation S...,olus 61.279,000 l<H,737,]30 447, 430,669 

Balance as at 30 September 2016 m m,ooo sn §71,ULJ.,92U&?gJ 15 817 189, 19 598,&SS 31..,JQi,;W 1,110,0ll ll.476,9J2, 
DfPRECIATION 

Balaro<=e as at 01 Octove,- 2014 115,780,676 2~9.148.190 4,020,080 2,268,762 6,567,541 1,526,055 J 5,3ll.)48 
Charge for ille year )9,400,546 30,098,044 566,689 416,470 J,235,848 272,600 l,741.)59 

8.>laricc as at 30 S<eptcmbcr 20 l 5 us.1111.2n, 2'9,24§,234 4,606,769 2,§85r232 7.82),389 1.198,655 17. os1,7gz_ 
Salance as at 01 Octcbe, 2015 135.181,'222 279,246,2)~ 4,606,769 2,685,232 7,112),389 1,798,655 17,054,707 
Chan;ic fot <he vea, 30,396,0{,4 )0,181,837 561,521 395.64£, 1, 174,066 319,274 l.209,446 

Bal,nce as at 30 Sel)tember 2016 165,577,185 n2.41sJ)11 S.1§8.22° . .J.,080;818 !l.2?.L.45 5 2,117,929 20.264.1~4 
CARRYING AMOIJNT • 2016 ~~z~.M.22 §·O.i77,.S§§ 2 612,248,832 1!),668.§22, z.m,m 22,JOL044 1,0ll,\03 ll,211,785 

CARRYING AMOUNT· 201S 465,SOZ,OOO -572,955,900 2 202,990,09.9 11.147,199 7.9ll,i23 23,181,110 1,~44,736 lS,672,2]2 
RATE Of DEPRECIATION 5% 5% SOfo S"h 15"1. 20'V• 

- ~- Depreo-lion on pla,it and maChinery is a,'culat~d on tile 1-,,.;, of unit P<Odvction method. 

~ 
. - 

OWNED LUSED 

8ultding on Plent,1nd furniture l•bonatory/ Electric. Gas Computer 
Description Freehold L•nd Office & Telephone & Vehicles Vehi,les Free Hold Land machinery aond fhrtures Equipement ln•tallatlon Ac<=essorlM 

3,874,68),069 ),)07,4%,204 
IW,679,067 . 37,421_,944 

__ 181883,253. _ --~18~·~883.~Sl 
4 022,446, 189 3,363 81)4 ,401 

····---·-R11pee.s········· 

s.r OPERAHNG FIXED ASSETS 

S . .l Op~h1tmy fi~t,;d o~~b 

Cat>jtctl wotk in prui,Jrcs~ 

MaJof stores and spare 1>Jrts 

Note S PROPtRTY, PLANT ANO EQUIPMENT 
2 0 I S ]016 



The cultivation of 5ugar cane crop have been discontinued from the current year, in comparative year the value of 
sugarcane crop was cultivated on area of 324 acres. These assets have been measured at cost as fair value of 
these assets cannot be measured relaibily. I! 

51,937,200 
17,261,999 

34,675,201 
(51,.937,200) 

51,937,200 Carrying value at beginning of the year 
Addition due to cultivation 
Crop harvested 
Gain arising from initial recognition of standing crop less cost to sell 
Canyir.g value at end of the year 

8 BIOLOGICAL ASSETS 

7.1 The Company holds 140,000 {2015: 140,000) number ordinary -shares in above company the coostitutlng 5% of 
total eq Uity. 

14,000,000 
14,000,000 

14,000,000 
14.000,000 7.1 

Amortization 
Opening Balance 
Charged during the year 
Closing Balance 

Net Book Value 

· R.ate 

7 °LONG TERM INVESTMENT 
· .In related party 

Dadu Energy (Private) Limited - Captive Power Project 

6 INTANGIBLE ASSETS 
Cost 
Opening balance 
Addition 
Closing balance 

911,700 
.776 727 911,700 

1,688,427 911,700 - 

(300,861} 
;300,~61}1 346,862 

(647,723) r (J00,861) 

1,040,704 610,839 

JJO/o JJO/o 

2016 2015 
····-··(Rupees)--····· 

1.395,058,046 

24,149,867 
133,102,370 

1,237,805,809 
3,813,332,398 3,240,462,900 1,371,643,037 

465,507,000 
572,955,900 

2,202,000,000 

24,149,867 
126,447,252 

1,221,045,918 

546, 786,000 
647,297,566 

2,619,248,832 

Freehold land 
Building on free ho!d land 

· Plant and machinery 

2016 2 0 l S 
W,D,Y of assets W.O.V of assets · 

as appearing W.D.Y of assets as appearing w.o.v of assets 
aforesaid aforesaid 

Particulars 
~ !: 

5.4 - Had the Revaluation not been carried out the book value of the revalued assets Would have been al\ under: 

54,560,245 

49,498,590 
5,061,655 

37,421,944 

37,421,944 

67,693,495 

60,577,901 
7,115,594 

Depreciation· expense for the year has been allocated as follows: 
Cost of goods sold 
Administrative and general expenditure 

5.3 

128,679,867 

37,421,944 
91,257,923 

' ,. Capital work in progress 
Balance at beginning of the year 
Add: Additions during the year 

5.2 

2016 2015 
-··-···(Rupees)-··· -- 

NEW DAOU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) UMITED 



Ii .: 

-------------· ---- ···-·-· ---· . 

13 TRADE DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS 
A.ND OTHER RECEIVABLES 
Government grants and subsidy receivable 32,328,313 52,486,850 
Dividend receivable 12,320,000 12,320,000 
Rent receivable 4,800,000 2,400,000 

. 49,448,313 11 67,206,850 

·14 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM THE GOVERNMENT 
,fdvance income tax 44,300,545 23,303,410 
Sales tax refundabie 2,632,534 7,997,665 

46,933,079 31,301,075 
) 15 CASH AND BANK BALANCES 

cash in hand 49,143 4t,502 
Cash at bank · in curent accounts .Z0,033,385 110, 192,2.23 

20,082,528 110i233?2S 
16 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED ANO PAID·UP CAPITAL 

3,206,120 (2015: 1,503,060) Ordinary shares of Rs.100/- each 
euotteo as fully paid in cash 320,612,000 160,306,000 

~- 

:2.1 This represents balances of current accounts of the cornpanies maintained to meet working capital requirements. 
These are unsecured and interest free. 

733,601,197 

36,875,601 
544,487,952 

97,378,659 
54,858,985 

231,320,105 
I! 

l,106,400,404 

929,007 ,526 
109,030,0GO 

20,011,258 . 
2,125,875 

46,225,745 

388,856,491 

349,800,630 
t7,836,918 
2,062,560 

19,156,383 

760,112,141 

662,183,069 
97,929,072 

12.1 

! ~ 
i 12 . ~OANS,AND ADVANCES 

Unsecured - considerd good 
Loans and advances to associated undertakings 
Advance to cane growers I farms 
Advance for expenses 
Advance to suppliers / contractors 

.349,932,272 

: Trade debts· inclL:de Rs. 180,337,953 (2015: Rs. Rs. 94,837,953) due from Pak Ethanol (Private) umited, a related 
',party against sale of Molasses. 

TRADE DEBTS 
Unsecured • Considered good 

11 

l,'\65,049,076 

15,603,391 
1,540,163 

44,901,535 

1,264,313,987 
138,690,000 

10 · STOCK IN TRADE 
Finished goods 
Sugar 
Molasses 
Work in process 
Sugar in process 
Molasses in process 
Raw material 

367, 964, 122 
20,538, 147 

l,854,040 
· 5,064,776 

395,421,085 

-STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS 
~tores, spare parts and loose tools 
Oil, chemicals and lubricant 
·Special tools 
Packing mate_ria, 

9 

·······(Rupees)····--· 
2015 

NEW OADU SUGAR MIL[1\ (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

2016 



19· LONG TERM FINANCE - SECURED 

Installments 2016 2015 
Nore Number Commencing Mark-up ------(Rupees)------ 

from 
Term loans 

National Bank 
19.l 

12 semi- 
June 2014 

6 mooths KIBOR plus 232,922,951 of Pakistan annual per annum 

National Bank 
19.1 20 Quarterly March 2014. 3 months KIBOR plus 

140,000,000 of Pakistan 3% per annum . 
~ational Bank 3 months KIBOR plus I! 
o1 Pakistiin 19.1 16 Quarterly March 2014 2% per annum 47,109,612 

.!'lationai Bank 19.1 22 Quarterly July 2016 3 months l<IBOR plus 270,250,000 of ?al<lstan 2% per annum 

Natiooal Bank 
19.l 22. Quarterly July 2016 

3 months l<lBOR plus 295,320,000 of Pakistan 2% per annum 

-Summit Bank 19.2 8 semi- November 6 months KlBOR plus 75,000,000 limited annual 2013 3% per annum 

~~ 

:Effective from October 01, 2015, loan agreement was amended between company and directors,. accordingly the 
lloan is now payable at the discretion of the company and will remain interest free. Accordingly, ~ accountig 
'treatment of the ioan has been charged as per TR-32 "Accounting Director's Loan" and has been transfered to 
'equity reserve directly through statement of changes in equity as an equity contribution. This loan will not be 
remeasured subsequently. 

118,207.853 . 

163,234,800 

'140,727,934 
277,493, 134) 

: Transferred_ to equity reserve 

: Accumulated amount or loan waived off by sponsors 

interest cnerqed to profit and loss account 
Charged m previous years 
Charge during the year 

163,234.800 

440,72.7,934 
(277,493, 134) 

Oriqinal loan amcunt 
Present value adjustment 

124,973,0-54 I 56,636,647 
. 68,336,407 

124, 973, 054 ..___1_2-4,--9-73~,-05_4_., 
288,207,853 . 288,207,853 

(170,000,000) !! (170;000,000) 
118,207,853 118,207 ,8-53 

(118,207,853) 

Revaluation 9f land, building on land and plant and machinery has been carried out by M/s. Tracom (Private) 
Limited, an approved professional valuers on the panel of Pakistan Sanks' Association during the current year. 

18 SUBORDINATED LOAN 

l,445,7'19,902 
399,959,536 

376,374, I 28 
82,666,610 

(51,551,850} 
(7,529 352) 

,.1,845,709,438 

1,344,425,794 
527, 720, 974 
26,437,330 

___ 53_5~,3~47, 992 
1,900,748,688 

399,959,536- 
154,485,674 

(7,049,848) 
(12 047 370) 

Related deferred tax liability 
1• Liability for revatuanoo at the beginning of the year 
::i Iocreasem deferred tax liabillty on revaluation 

: AdJustment of deferred tax rate 
j Less: Adjustment for mcrernente: depreciation 

' 2,436,096,680 

1,845,709,438 
633,447,398 
43 060 156 

17 SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS 
Balanc~ at the beginning or the year 
Surplus arises during the year 
Less: AdJustment for incremental depreciation 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

2016 2015 
-------(Ru{)ees)- ·----- 



1: 

t 9. 5 This fac::1ity is secured against isr parri passu r.ypothication charge over present and future fixed and current 
assets of mecompenv, 1st parri passu equitable mortgage charge over present and future fixed and current assets 
of the company and personal guarantee of the sponsoring directors eno lien over escrow account established I 
maintained with any reputable bank. 

19.4 ':The facilities are secured against 1st parri passu charge on fixed assets of the company, l % registered mortgage and rest equitable mortgage on land, building ar.d plant ano machinery of the company and personal guarantee of 
· tne directors. 

·i 
.-! 

i9.J These facilities have been obtained by the Company from Sir.ch Bank Limited and are secured by way of pari passe 
. cnarge over all present and future Fixed assets including mo-,able and immovable but excluding !e,5ed assets with 
2_0% margin. Additional!y, personal guarantees of al( sponsors I directors along with personal net worth statement. 

19.2 The facility from Summit Bank Limited were restructured during the year and converted into single facil:ty. This 
fadlity is secured against joint parri passu hypothicaCion charge over present and future movable fixed assets of 
the company and joint parri passu equitable mortgage over land, building and any other immovable property of the 
company with 20% margin over facility amount duly insured 1n the Bank's favour and registerd with SEC? and 
asstqment over all rights and benefits of the company under ilny ·and all projects insurances and cut through 
ag_reements for remsureoce. Additionally, personal guarantees of all sponsors i directors along with personal net 
worth statement. 

19. l The fac:!ities obtained from National Bank Limited were restructured during the year and converted into two 
facilti~: The facilities are secured against 1st parri oassu charge over all present and future fixed assets of the 
company including land and building and lst parri passu hypothecation charge over present and future plant and 
machinery o(the company situated at Pyaro Goth, District Dadu, Sindh. 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRJVATE) LIMITED 

2016 l! 2015 
=L 

·········(Rupees)········· 

· Summit Bank 19.2 8 semi· July 201'! 
6 months 1<.IBOR plus 22,500,000 

'"Limited annual 2% per annum . 

. '.Summit Bank 19.2 24 Quarterly July 2016 
6 months KIBOR plus 420,220.000 

!Limited 2% per annum 

.'Sirdh Bank 
19.3 

8 semi· July 2014 
6 IT\cnths KIBOR plus 75,000,000 112,500,000 

Limited annual 2%peranl)um 

Sindh Bank 19.J 24 Quarterly July 2016 
3 months KIBOR plus 285,000,000 

Umited 2. 75% per annum 

Sindh Bank. 19.J 28 Quarterly July 2016 3 months Kl SOR plus 60,000,000 
Limited 2.75% per annum 

Sindh Bank 
19.J 28 Quarterly July 2016 

3 months KISOR plus 70,000,000 
!.Jmit.ed 2.75% per annum 

S,!k clank 
19.4 16 Quarterly 

September 3 montlis KISOR plus 18,750,000 31,250,000 
limited 2013 3.5% per annum 

PAIR 
investment 19.S 16 Quarterly. October 2013 3 months Kl60R plus 57,558,000 92,094,000 
Company 3% per annum u 
Limited 

l,552,098,0QO 753,376,563 

:::less: Current portion shown under current liabilities p1,<176,750) (234,222.762) 
l,520;621,250 519,153,801 



ti 

535,347,992 399,959,536 
276,425!897 306,897,049 
811,773,890 706,856,586 

(78,627,038) (58,307,249)1 
(376,71s,2nJ {430,873. 717) 

(1.228 842) 1,655,655\ 
( 456,574, 157) (490!836,621) 
355,199,733 216,019,965 

182,637, 100 276,916,557 
768,.246,493 635,474,349 
92,074,752 13,809,406 

2,~87,954 17,611,439 
914,793 503,845 

6,570,703 4,384,404 
4,141,922 1,730,489 

21,852,941 2,341,700 
4, 187,057 

105, 131,416 !! 
1,188,145,131 · 952,772,189 

If~ 

2].J 

23.2 

23.J 
Advance from customers 
Accrued liabilities 
Sales tax payable 
W1tholding tax payable 
Workers' profit participation fund 
Workers'. welfare fund 
Other liabilities 
Acvence from suppliers / contractors 
Loan from directors 

Creditors 
) 23 TRADE ANO OTHER PAYABLES 

Deductible temporary differences on: 
Minimum tax 
carried forward losses 
Obligation under finance lease 

22 DEFERRED TAXATION· NET 
taxable temporary differences on: 

. Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 
,t,ccelerated depreciation 

2 1.1 The amount represent markup of grace period deferred cv the banks on availed finances which is payable along 
with rescheduled principal installment. 

1.815,385 

15.94'1,'146 
(15,944,446) 

7,695.2'19 
(5,879,864) 

(35, 194,393) 

51,138,839 · 15,944,446 
5,773,315 

(14,022,512) 

Current portion of long term deferred markup 

21 DEFERRED MARKUP 
Balance as at October 01 
Charged during the year 
Less: Payment during the year 

::kepresents finance lease entered into between a leasing company and the company for vehicles. The minimum 
. iease payments have been discounted at the rate of 6 months KIBOR plus specified spreads rangjng from 375 to 

400 basis points (2015: 6 months KIBOR plus 375 to 40C basis points) to arrive at their present value. Rentals are 
paid in monthly installments. Taxes, repairs and insurance costs are to be borne by the company. 

2016 2015 
· Note -------(Rupees)------- 

Within one year 
After one year bur not mare than five years 
Total minimum lease payments 
Less: Amount representing finance charges 
'Present value of minimum lease payments 
Less: Payable within one year • Present value 

------------ 2 0 1 6 ----------- ---------0- 2 0 1 5 ---------- 
-----------------(Rupees)--·--------------- 

Minimum Minimum 
lease ?resent lease Present 

payments Value payments Value 

2,078,340 1,649,902 2,118,348 l,507,238 
3,074,431 2,742,268 4,974,914 4,306,159 
5,152,771 4,392,171 7,093,262 5,813,397 
(760,600) ( 1,279,865) 

4,j92,171 4,392,1.71 5,813,397 11 5,813,397 
(1,507,237) p,507,237) i 1,507,238) (1,507,238) 
2,884,934 2,884,934 4!306,159 4,306,159 

NEW DADU SUGAR MlcLS {PRIVATE) LIMITED 

Toe cost of operating and maintaining leased assets is borne by the company. 

20 UABIUTY AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE 

.• :,..,.,Y.,• 



1: 

2016 2015 
Nore ·······(Rupees}······· 

27 SALES • Net of sales tax 
local 1,946,478,~51 I 1,250,883,564 
exports 267 228,100 

l,946,478,851 1,518, 111,664 
Molasses 85,500,000 108,642,955. 
Less: Sales tax p31,399,4962 · {92,655,8672 

· 1,900!579,355 '1,534,098/32 

28 COST OF GOODS SOLD 
:Ppening stock • finished goods 929,007,526 757,869,569 
Cost of goods manufactured 28.J 1,814,68_5,953 1,542,011,606 

·11:1osing stock • finished goods {l,2641313, 9872 {929,007,526) 
Cost of goods solo 1,479,379,492 1.370,873,649 

l?t 

. . . 
26 CONTINGENCIES ANO CO~MITMENTS 
26.1. Corporate guarantee in respect of bank financlng of Dadu Energy (Private) Limited to the extent of shareholding of 

New Dadu Sugar Mills (Private) Limited. 

25.2 ,A facility(s)"of Rs. 1_55 million (2015: Rs. 1,053 million) for Running Finance (RF) have been obtained uy the 
'company from various commercial banks. The fadl:ty(s) carry mark-up of 3 months' Kibor Plus Specified spreads 
."ranging from 250 to 350 basis points (2015: 250 to 350 bps) which is chargeable and payable on quarterly basis. 

· pie faohties are secured by way rst pari passsu hypothecation charge on all present and future fixed assets of the 
company, pari pessu hypothecation charge over all current assets with 25% margin, personal guarantee of the 
directors and subcrdination of sponsor's loans and personal guarantees of sponsor directors. 

25. l A fadlity(s) of Rs. 1,225 million (2015: Rs. 1,575 million) for Cash Finance (CF) have been obtained by the 
company from vanous commercial banks of which Rs. 392 million (2015: Rs. 392 million) remained unutilized at .. 
the year end. The facility(s) carry mark-up of 3 months' KIBOR plus specified spreads ranging from 200 to 300 ,• 
basis points (2015: 200 to 300bps) which is payable on quarterly basis. The facilities are secured against pledge of 

· stock with margin ranging from 20% to 25%, 1st Pari Passu hypothication charge over all present and future 
current and non-current assets of the company and personal guarantee of sponsorinq directors of t~e company. 

' . . :• 

1,373,875,750 

l,18],062,500 
1,052, 949,230 
2,236,011,730 

1,222,864, 750 
151,011,000 

25.J 
25.2 

25 · SHORT TERM BORROWING 
Cash finance • secured 
Running finance • secured 

91,125,589 125, 172,590 

40,003,828 
51,121,761 

43,098,945 
82,073,645 

:11 
23.3 . °The loan is short term, unsecured and interest free. 

I 
24 ACCRUED MARKUP 

_Markup on Ieng term finance 
Markup on_ short term borrowing 

4,384,404 6,570,703. 

Add: Interest on unpaid amount 
Add: Contribution for the year 

4,384,~0411 ..... __ 3_.s_9.,..7 • ..,..~4...,8,....1 

4,384,404 3,897,248 
274,025 il 487,156 

1,912,274 

Workers' profit participation fund 
Balance as at October O 1 
Less: Payment made during the year 

23.2 

23. l Accrued liablities indude balances of ·Rs. 20,016,639 (2015: Rs 20,016,639) and Rs. 20,250,836 due to related . 
parties, namely Dadu Energy (Private) as against purchase of electricity and New Thatta Sugar mills (Private) 
Limited as against rent, respectively. · 

NEW OADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 



35,885,694 

2,576,146 
1,154,086 
5,061,655 

300,861 
692,900 

40,000 

15,927,375 
262,709. 

Ii 683,700 
652,395 
380,374 

1,664,963 
6,488,530 

298,501,508 
111,446, 739 

(388,856,491} 
21,091, 756 

29.2 

5 . .J 

18,287,206 
756,839 
845,021 

1,248,139 
620,324 
223,857 

4,062,155 
31,420,000 

52,800 
2,879,420 
1, 189,373 
7,115,594 

346,862 
732,050 

34,428 

29.J 
29 ADMINISTR.ATIVI: EXPENSES 

Salaries, allowances and other benefits 
Telephone, telex and postage 
Traveling and conveyance 
Vehicles running expenses 
Utilities 
[nsuranca 
Legal arid professional 
Rent, rates and taxes 
!Repairs and maintenance 
Sundry expenses 
Entertainment and canteen expenses 
Depreciation 
Amortizat1on 
Auditors' remuneration 
Miscellaneou~ 

24c874,239 

388,856,491 
31,438,833 

(395,421,085) 

28. l.3 Stores, spaces and loose tools consumed 
Opening balance 
Purchases 
Oosing balance 

NEW DADU SUGAR MillS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

2016 2015 
Note -- ··-··(Rupees)······· 

28.1 Cost of·goods manufactured 
'Raw material consumed 28.1.1 '1,654,187,170 ll,391,277,747 
Wages, salaries and other benefits 28.1.2 42,893,690 39,923,068 

•Stores, spares and loose tools consumed • 28.1.J 24,874,239 · 21,091,756 
:fuel and power 4,104,648 3,300,000 
Packing material consumed 22,754,307 18,677,940 
µtiiities 4,607,750 3,390,034 
Vehicle running and maintenance 4,796,007 3,135,356 
_traveling and cor.veyance 16,750 
Rent, rates and taxes 414,333 18,679,836 
Repair and maintenance 4,493,673 3,094,221 
Postaqe and stationery 2,445 670 

-Security charges 2,639,465 1,997,918 
Entertainment and canteen expenses 1,029, 154 495,000 
Other manufacturing expenses 3,413,197 3,885,150 
Insurance 8,564,395 15,477,089 
Depreciation . S . .J 60,577,901 49,498,590 

1,839,352,374 1,573,941,125 · 

Opening work in progress 22,137,133 985,139 
Dosing work in progress 17 143 554 22,137,133 

4,S93,579 (21,151,994) 
··-, Molasses ·, 

Opening stock -109,030,000 98,252,475 ' 
Oosing stock 138,690 000 109 030 000 

(29,660,000) (10,777,525) 
;,; ,1: l,814!685,953 1,542,o 111606 

28.1.1 ~aw material consumed 
Opening Balance 46,225,745 43,257,500 
Purchases 1,652,862,960 1,394,2<:S,992 
Closing Balances {44,901,5352 {46,225,745} 

11654cl871170 1,391,277,747 

28. l.2 Salaries, Wages and Other benefits includes Rs. 1,957,887 (2015: Rs. 1,898,974) in respect of staff retirement 
benefits. 



:t,• 

(2,160,187) 

( 13,275,76'0) 
12,508,836 

2,672,281 
223,594 

(4,289, 138) · 

. (117,493,806) 
33% 

430,832,974 
. 537 004 

5,634,312 
161,081,531 
194,756,564 
68,336,407 

487,156 

213,782 
213,782 

12,320,000 
2,400,000 

!! 100,000,000 
63,000,000 
17,261,999 

8,768,438 
8,768,4)8. 

692,900 

605,000 
62,900 
25 000 

13.292,220 

1,228,488 

(8,256,057) 

8,693,160 

36,333,214 
32% 
11,626,629 

.) 

34.l 'Relationship between Tax Expense and 
Accounting Profit 
•:Loss) I Profit before taxation 
Corporate ta~ rate 
Tax on accounting profit 

Tax effect of ~emporary ditrerences between the carrying amounts 
of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and 
the amounts used for taxation purposes 
Excess charge on account of minimum tax 

Tax effect on exports under final tax regime 
Effect of change ir. prior years' tax 
Tax rebate on BMR 
Tax charge 

;~ 

. 2 ,319,789 10,891,979 
1,228,488 !! 223,594 

8,256,057 13,275,760) 
13.292.220 . =====(2..,.1=6=0=,1=87~) 

34 TAXATION 
· • Current 

.• Prior 
. ·- Deferred 

311,212,308 

274,025 
5,773,314 
1,631,832 

6,965,866 
108,252,327 
188,314,944 

33 FINANCIAL CHARGES 
Bank charges 
Markup on Jong te-m finance 
Markup on short term borrowing 
Unwinding of subor.dinated loan 
Mark up on workers' profit participation fund 
Deffered markup 
Fif!ance charges on lease 

. 4,323,708 

1,912,274 
2,411,433 

bTHER CHARGES 
Worker profit participation fund 

·Workers' welfare f'tJnd 

32 
3 l. l . Rent income charced from Oadu Energy (Private) Limited, a related party against hostel· room charges. 

2,400,000 . 194,981,999 -=='===== 

2,400,000 31.1 

31 OTHER. INCOME 
Dividend income 
Rent income 
Subordinated loan waived off by sponsors 
Government grants and subsidies 

, ~griculture income 

1,916,565 

l,916,565 
30 SELUNG ANO DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES 

Marketing and selling expenses 
Bags stacking, loading and unloading charges 

732,050 
66 550 

665,500 
29.2 Auditors' remuneration 

Statutory audit fees 
Cost audit f ees 
Out of pocket expenses 

:r 29. ! l!~o remu~er~tions are being paid to Directors and Chief Executive. Salaries, Wages and Other benefits includes Rs. 
634,722 (2015: Rs. 751,250) in respect of staff retirement benefits. · 

Note 2016 2015 
···--··(Rupees)····-· 

!I 
NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 



Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are engaged in similar business activities or 
have similar economic features that would cause their abilities to meet contractual obligation to be similarly 
affected by the changes in economic, polltical or other conditions. The Company believes that it is not exposed to 
major concentration of credit risk. . 

The carrying.amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure before any credit enhancements. 
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is as follows: 

) 

J? .1 Credit risk 
_'Credit risk represents the accounting lass that would be recognized at the reporting date if counterperties fail 
'completely to perform as contracted and arises principally from trade receivables and new business ventures. 

To manage exposure to credit risk , management applies credit limits and deals with credit worthy parties and / or 
by obtaining advance against sales. It makes full provision against those balances considered doubtful by dealing 
with variety of major banks and financial institutions. 

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 
.The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments: 
·• Credit risk. 
• liquidity risk 

· -: Market risk 

The Board of Directors has overall respcnsibility for the 'establlshment and oversight" of Company's risk 
::1managernerit framework. The Board is also responsible tor developing and monitoring the Company's risk 
.management policies. 

85,500,000 108,642,955 
17,848,349 

2,400,000 ~.400,000 
31,420,000 

105,131,416 

1! 

14,000,000 1'1,000,000 
349,932,272 231,320,105 

49,448,313 67,206,850 
760,112,141 696,7a2.42s 

36,875,601 
20,082,528 110,233.725 

l,193,575,254 l.156,418,706 

l,520,621,250 519,153,801 
1,815,385 

118,207,853 
1,188,145,131 952,142,189 

125,172,590 91,125,589 
1,373,875,750 2,236,011,730 
4,209,630,106 3,916,641, 162 

37 

Financial liabilities 
long term finance 

· Deferred markup 
Subordinated Joan 
Trade and other payables 
Accrued markup · 
Short term borrowing 

FINANCIAi:. INSTRUMENT AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 
Financial assets 

:,,Long term investment 
,., Trade debts 
· ·Trade deposits, short term prepayments and other receivables 
iloan and advances 
Due from associated undertakings 

. Cash and bank balances 

36 

Sale of molasses 
Purchases of PP bags 
Purchases of electricity · 
Rental inc~ 
Receipt of Subordinated Loan 
Loan from directors 

Pa~ Ethanol (Private) li.nited 
Omni Polymer Packages (Private) Limited 
Dadu Energy (Private) Limited 
Dadu energy (Private) Limited 
Directors 
Director.s 

Nature of transaction Name of Related Parties 

Details of transaction with related parties, other than those which have been specifically disclosed elsewhere 1n 
these financial statements are as follows: 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

35 :TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 



Sensitivity analysis 

Fair value sensitivity analysis for varlable rate instruments 

A Change of 100 t:asls points in interest rates at the reoortng date would have decreased / (increased) profit for 
the year by me amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, In particular foreign currency 
rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2014. · 

519,153,801 
2,236,011,730 
2, 755, 165,531 

1,520,621,250 
1,373,875,750 

Carrying amount 
Financial liabilities 
Variable rate instruments 
Long term finance 

-Snort term borrowings 

\. 

2015 2.016 

37.3.1 Foreign Exchange Risk 

Foreign exchange risk represents the risk that the fair value cf the future cash flows of a financial instrument will 
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Fore:gn exchange risk arises mainly from future economic 
tr~nsactions or receivables or payables that exist due to transactions In foreign exchange. 

37 .3.2 Interest/ Mark-up rate risk 

Interest rate nsk is the risk that (air value of future casn flew~ of the financial instruments will fluctuate due to 
change. in t_he market interest rates. The company interest rate rlsl< arises \rom long term and 

1~hort 
term ioan 

· obtained with floating rates. At the balance sheet date, the interest rate profile of the company's Significant 
_interest bea~ng financial instruments was as follo'<'.'s: 

Market risk is the risk that changes in market price, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices 
will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. 

Interest l!earing Non· Interest Bearing September September. 
201' 2015 

Less than one One to five Sub total (a) l.ess tha r. one One to five Sub total (b} Total Total ear ears ear rs 
financial Liabmties 

,J!r2<le and ctller payatlts l,188,145,131 l,IS8,!45,i31 1,188,145,131 2,376,2~.262 952,772,189 
·--,\ ),caued markup · 125,!72,590 l 25, 172,590 IZS,ln,590 91,125,589 \. 

! ;! ~10rt term _b;J{rowir,g 1,313,875,7'..0 l,373,87S.750 1,373,87~75() 2,236,011,lll 

1,373,875/50 2, 562)20,BB I 1,J!J,)17)21 l,Ji3,3!7,72J 3,675238,602 3,279.909,508 

37.3 Market risk 

The details of cornoenv's interest/mark-up and non-interest mark-up bearinQ liabilities are as follo1vs: 

ji',2 Liquidity risk 
Liquidity risk is the nsk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The 
Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as Possible to always have sufficient liquidity to meet 
its liabilities when .due, In addition, the Company has obtained various financing facilities from commercial banks to 
meet any defic:t, if required to meet the tiqvidity commitments. Based on the above, management believes that 
Company is not presently exposed to liquidity risk. · 

l, 142,418,706 1,068,471,687 

231,320, 105 
696, 782,'125 

67,206,BSO 
36,875,601 

110,233,725 

3~9, 932,272 
649,008,574 
49,448,313 

20,082,528 

NEW DADU SU.GAR Mll~S iP.RI\JATE) UMITED 

2016 2015 
·-·-··(Rupees)----·-- 

\;i, 
: Trade debts 

. : Lean and advances 
: Trade deposits. short term prepayments and other receivables 
· Due from associated undertakings 

·. Cash and bank balances 



CHIEF { r 
EXECUTIVE~~~~~--'~_...~--=-~~ 

40.l Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee. 

. h'tL 
40 GENERAL 

--------- by the Beard of Directors These financial statements were authorized for issue on 
of the company. ' . 

/ 

11 
.~ Jt.i"J 201i DATE OF AUTHORIZATION 39 

The sugar orooucnon plant capacity is based on crushing of sugarcane on daily basis ii) a season and sugar 
:,1 production Is dependent on various factors which mainly indudes sucrose content recovery. The short fall in 

actual crushing is mainly on account of shortage of sugarcane. 

38 CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION 2016 2015 

· Installed Cl'\Jshing capacity 5000 TCD 4000 TCD 
Number of days of productlon 107 113 
ceoectv utilized 3,247 TCD 3,247 TCD 
Actual cane crushing 400,231 M.T 366,907 M.T 
Percentage of capacity attained 750/q !! 81% 

37.s: Capital risk management 

The Q)mpany's objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going 
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benents for other. stakeholders and to maintain an 
optimal capital structure tp reduce the cost of capital. In.order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the 
Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to .shareholders, issue new shares and take other measures 
which commensurate to the circumstances. The Company finances its expansions projects through equity, 
borrowings and management of its working capital with a view to maintaining an appropriate mix between 
various sources of finance to minimize risk. 

\ .: . 

,, 37.4 Fair value of financial Instruments 

37.3.3 Other price risk 

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cast-. flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because 
of Changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk). whether those 
changes caused by factors specific to the individual financial instruments or its issuer, or factors affecting all 
similar financial instruments traded in the market. 

(275,516,553) 275,516,553 

{289,449,700) 289,449,700 

Financial liabilities 
As at 30 September 2016 
cash flow sensitivity 

As at 30 September 2015 

Cash flow sensitivity 

Profit and loss 100 bp 
increase decrease 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS {PRIVATE) LIMfTEO 

The carrying values of the financial assets and financial liabilities approximate their fair values. :Fair value is the 
amount fer which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between- knowledgeable, willing parties in an 

,., arm's length transaction. The carrying value of all financial assets and liabilities reflected .in the financial 
. statements approximate their fair value. 
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Mechanical Permanent 
,1 . Assistant Engineer(Mill 
Housel 

2/12/2024 4:08:00 PM 

005635 Khair Muhammad 34 

Mechanical Permanent Fireman-MH 005637 Saleem Akhter 33 

Mechanical Permanent Senior Fitter-MH 005636 Tarique Nawaz 32 ' 

Electrical Permanent 
Assistant 

I Enaineer/Forernan 
005601 Dakhtullah 31 

Mechanical Permanent Senior Manager (B) 005599 Zakir Hussain 30 

Chemical Permanent 
Deputy General Manager 
(Pl 005583 Muhammad Haroon 28 

Mechanical Permanent Chief Engineer 005570 Riaz Ahmed 27 

Mechanical Permanent Junior Fitter 004350 Ghulam Madni 24 

Mechanical Permanent Junior Turbine Operator 004348 Dilshad Ahmed 

Mechanical Permanent Fireman 004347 Aashiq Ali 22 

Permanent Fireman 004346 Abdul Rasool Mechanical 21 

Permanent Junior Fitter PH 004345 Muhammad lmran 20 Mechanical 

Electrical Permanent Junior Electrician 004341 Naveed Ali 17 

Permanent Mason 004239 Fida Hussain Mechanical 15 

Permanent Supervisor 004238 Nisar Ahmed Mechanical 14 

Permanent Fireman 003728 NAdir ALI Mechanical 12 

Permanent KHALASI Mechanical 10 

Mechanical Permanent Welder Farooque Ahmed 

003691 Ghulam Mustafa 

003690 9 

Mechanical Permanent Fitter ) 

Mechanical Permanent Fitter 

Sarfaraz Ahmed 

003572 Talib hussain 

003573 

7 

Mechanical Permanent Fitter 003570 SADDAM HUSSAIN 6 

Mechanical Permanent Senior Fitter 003569 Nazir Ahmed 5 

Permanent Senior Shift Engineer 003493 Abdul Sattar Mechanical 4 

Mechanical Permanent Turbine Operator 005049 Suhail Ahmed 2 
Mechanical Permanent Khalasi 001346 BahadarKhan 1 

Category Position Employee Id Employee Name Department Sr.# 

N~W DADU SUGAR MILLS (PVT) LIMITED 



Pg 2 of a 2/12/2024 4:08:00 PM 

35 002574 Dost Ali Deputy General Manager Permanent Cane 

36 004452 Mansoor Ali Senor Electrician Permanent Electrical 

37 004491 Nazir Ahmed Jama Ii General Manager Permanent Production 

38 004573 Barkat Ali 
General Manager- 

Permanent Electrical 
Electrical 

39 005653 Jrfan Ali Production Manager Permanent Chemical 

40 005654 Gui Mir Khan Assistant Engineer-BH Permanent Mechanical 

41 005671 Majid Ali Electrician Permanent Electrical 

1_1 005672 lrfan Assistant Winder Permanent Electrical 
- 

44 005761 Muhammad Ameen Turner Permanent Mechanical 
.. ·- 45 005762 Yaseen Ali Junior Fitter (PH) Permanent Mechanical 

46 005763 Mumtaz Ali Mallah Assistant Engineer-PH Permanent Mechanical 

47 005764 Muhammad Waqas Apprentice Chemist Contract Chemical 

48 005759 Munsif Javed Khan 
Deputy Chief Engineer 

Permanent Mechanical 
IMHl 

49 005760 Muhammad Hassan Senior Fitter (WS) Permanent Mechanical 

so 005757 Javed Ali Senior Turner Permanent Mechanical 

51 005871 Ahmed Khan Quad Supervisor Permanent Chemical 

52 005792 Abdul Latif Chief Engineer (PH) Permanent Mechanical 

--:i 005823 lllahi Bux Senior Electrician Permanent Electrical 
! - 

54 005864 Shahzad Ali Water attendant Permanent Mechanical 

55 005824 Khurram Bashir Shift Chemist Permanent Chemical 

56 005870 Nisar Ahmed A-Conti Panman Permanent Chemical 

57 005876 Mir Zeeshan Ahmed 
Cane Variety 

Permanent Cane 
Identification Of 

58 000140 Qurban Ali Manager Permanent 
INFORMATION 
TECHNOLOGY 

62 001263 Muhammad Afzal Arain Welder Permanent Mechanical 

63 001267 Ghularn Aii Senior Fitter (Diesel) Permanent Electrical 
~ .. 
I 64 001270 !Munawar Hussain Senior Electrician Permanent Electrical 

l., - 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PVT) LIMITED . 
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65 001272 Fayaz Hussain Mallah Senior Electrician Permanent Electrical 

66 001277 lrshad Ahmed Panhwar Senior Technician Permanent Electrical 

69 001282 Liaqat Ali Mohal Assistant Engineer MH Permanent Mechanical 

70 001284 Mohammad Boota Arain Assistant Engineer (M.H) Permanent Mechanical 

71 001289 Abdul Sattar Lashri Senior turbine operator Permanent Mechanical 

72 001290 lshfaque Ahmed Samon Foreman Permanent Mechanical 

73 001294 Sher Muhammad Arain Senior Turner Permanent Mechanical 

~4 001295 Nooruddin Solangi A.C.P.O Permanent Cane - I 

75 001296 Ghulam Abbass Jhatyal A.C.O Permanent Cane 

76 001298 Abdul Latif Arain Circle Officer Permanent Cane 

77 001299 Zahid Ali Mangi C.P.O Permanent Cane 

78 001301 Shah Nawaz Lund C.P.O Permanent Cane 

79 001302 Nazeer Ahmed Malak Malik A.C.O Permanent Cane 

80 001304 Allah Rakhyo Colar C.P.O Permanent Caae 

81 001305 Zulfiqar Ali Shahani A.C.P.O Permanent Cane 

82 001306 Guizar Ali Chahwan C.P.O Permanent Cane 

83 001308 Guizar Ahmad Junejo Circle Officer Permanent Cane 

~1 001312 Muhammad Ameen Arain Senior Rigger Permanent Mechanical 
i - 

85 001314 Muhammad Akram Arain Senior Rigger Permanent Mechanical 

86 001316 Ali Shah Senior Khalasi Permanent Mechanical 

88 001319 Abdul Aziz Kaleri General Manager Permanent Cane 

90 001326 Bashir Ahmed Ara in Deputy Cane Manager Contract Cane 

91 001332 Ashfaque Ahmed Electrical Engineer Permanent Electrical 

92 001340 Muhammad Fareed Cent Chemist Permanent Chemical 
- 

93 001341 Amjad Ali Senior Shift Chemist Permanent Chemical 

95 001350 Bhural Khan Fitter Permanent Mechanical 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PVT) LIMITED 
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96 001353 Aijaz Ali Senior Turbine Operator Permanent Mechanical 

98 001360 Fazul- -Rehman Foreman Khalasi Permanent Mechanical 

99 001364 Ghulam Hussain Fitter Permanent Mechanical 

100 001365 Ghulam Shabir Boiler Supervisor Permanent Mechanical 

101 001366 Anwer Ali 
Assistant Engineer 

Permanent Mechanical 
(Boiler! 

102 001367 Qameruddin Boiler Supervisor Permanent Mechanical 

103 001373 Asghar Ali Senior Electrician Permanent Electrical 

1".'J4 001375 Muhammad Umar Diesel Operator Permanent Electrical 
\ - 

105 001376 Munawer Ali Diesel Operator Permanent Electrical 
.. 

lntizar Ali Senior Telo Officer Chemical 
; 106 001378 Permanent 

108 001391 Ghulam Mustafa Assistant Engineer (P.H) Permanent Mechanical 

109 001395 Nisar Ahmed Khalasi Permanent Mechanical 

110 001398 Sanaullah . ACO Permanent Cane 

111 001399 Bashir Ahmed A.C.P.O Permanent Cane 

112 001404 Rizwan Ali Senior Fitter Permanent Mechanical 

113 001414 Shakeel Ahmed Circle Officer Permanent Cane 

114 001417 Allah Wasayo 
Assistant Engineer 

Permanent Electrical (Windin2\ 
• , 6 001435 Bashir Ahmed Shah Technician Permanent Electrical - ; 

118 001443 Sajid Ali Senior Technician Permanent Electrical 

123 002596 Ghulam Rasool Deputy Cane Manager Permanent Cane 

124 002610 Mohammad Yameen Senior Fitter Permanent Mechanical 

125 002632 Arif Ali Sahito Circle Officer Permanent Cane 

126 003144 Aijaz Ali Telo Technician Permanent Chemical 

127 003148 Shahid Hussain Assistant Engineer Permanent Electrical 

128 003149 Adil Ali Electrician Permanent Elect rical 

129 003154 Rahib Khan Khalasi Permanent Mechanical 
- ·-· 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PVT) LIMITED 
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130 003157 Mehar Shah Khalasi Permanent Mechanical 

131 003158 Nazeer Ahmed Khalasi Permanent Mechanical 

133 003264 Altaf Hussain Juice Foreman Permanent Chemical 

134 003328 Manzoor Ali A.C.O Permanent Cane 

135 003353 Mitho Khan Welder Permanent Mechanical 

137 003386 Nadir Ali Office Assistant Permanent Mechanical 

138 003399 Ali Sher Peon Permanent Cane 

~10 003420 Ghulam Shabir Shaper man Permanent Mechanical 
- 

141 003421 Hafeez UI Rehman Office Boy Permanent Mechanical 

142 003633 Amir ALI Junior Technician Permanent Electrical 

143 003635 Mashooque Ali Junior Electrician Permanent Electrical 

144 003819 Muneer ah med Turner Permanent Mechanical 

145 003898 Muhammad Aslam Drill Man Permanent Mechanical 

146 004030 Mushtaque Ahmed Malik Manager Technical Permanent Mechanical 

147 004451 Maqsood Ahmed Rind A.C.P.0 Permanent Cane 

149 004454 Atif Ali Arain 
Deputy Manager 

Permanent Electrical 
Instrument 

150 004463 Niaz Hussain Senior Shift Engineer Permanent Mechanical 

-:.2 004530 Muhammad Umar Quad Man Permanent Chemical 
,I -· 

154 004598 Ali Akber Moulder Contract Mechanical 

155 004629 Raees Mian Welder Permanent Mechanical 

156 004673 Uzair Ali Diesel Foreman Permanent ElecVical 

157 004695 Muhammad Yaseen Office Superintedent Permanent Cane 

158 004702 Najeeb-ur- Rehman SeniorTurner Permanent Mechanical 

159 004723 Jrfan Ali Foreman Permanent Mechanical 

160 004725 Nisar \hmed Turbine Operator Permanent Mechanical 
- 

161 004726 Khalid Hussain Junior Fitter-WS Permanent Mechanical 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PVT) LIMITED 
·~·. 
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Abdul Qayoom Senior Fitter Permanent Mechanical -. 162 004727 
163 004743 Urnar-u-din Pan Chemist Permanent Chemical 

164 004746 Abbas DCE-Process House Permanent Mechanical 

165 004820 Ghulam Abbas Turbine Operator Permanent Mechanical 

166 004865 Nisar Ahmed Welder Permanent Mechanical 

167 004866 Mujahid Hussain Conti Pan Operator Permanent Chemical 

168 004884 Taj Muhammad Senior C.P.O Permanent Cane 

"19 004935 Raza Muhammad Senior Pan Chemist Permanent Chemical 
- Deputy Chief Chemist 170 004936 Shah Hussain Permanent Chemical 

Juice 

lnayatullah 
Assistant General 

Permanent Mechanical 171 004972 
Manaaer 

172 005003 Abid Hussain Senior Turbine Operator Permanent Mechanical 

173 005004 Nazeer Ahmed Fireman Permanent Mechanical 

174 005005 Shehriyar Quad Man Permanent Chemical 

175 005006 Abdul Ghaffar Senior Fitter Permanent Mechanical 

176 005010 Allah Dito Junior Fitter M H Permanent Mechanical 

177 005011 Muhammad Yousif Junior Fitter Permanent Mechanical 

178 005012 Waseem Ali Junior Fitter PH Permanent Mechanical 

·,o 005173 Manzoor Hussain Deputy Chief Engineer Permanent Mechanical 
- ' 

181 005174 Sikander Ali Manager-Boiler House Permanent Mechanical 

182 005187 Azhar-u-din Shah Engineer (Workshop) Permanent Mechanical 

183 005191 Niaz Hussain ACO Permanent Cane 

184 005222 Abdul Sattar Electrician Permanent Electrical 

185 005263 Ali Murad Jhatyal Assistant General 
Permanent Cane Manager 

186 005268 Sono Khan Welder Permanent Mechanical 

187 005291 lnayatu!lah 'le- P.O Permanent Cane 

188 005292 Ghulam Shabbir Chakrani CPO Permanent Cane 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PVT) LIMITED 
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189 005294 Riaz Ahmed Senior Panman Permanent Chemical 

190 005295 Nadeem Conti Pan Operator Permanent Chemical 

192 005299 Aleem Khan Driver Permanent Cane 

193 005385 Farooque Ali Junior Technician Permanent Electrical 

194 005387 Muhammad Urs Fireman Permanent Mechanical 

196 005475 Shan Ali A/C Technician Permanent Electrical 

197 005476 Saeed Ahmed Shah Switch Board Attendent Permanent Electrical 

1 ci8 005479 Ghous Bux Assistant Engineer PH Permanent Mechanical 
I - 

199 005480 Abdullah Fitter PH Permanent Mechanical 

200 005525 lrfan Ali Junior Fitter Contract Mechanical 

201 005526 Fida Hussain Junior Turbine Operator Contract Mechanical 

202 005527 AqibAli Feed Water Attendant Contract Mechanical 

203 005543 Zain a 1-ul-Abdin Juice Chemist Permanent Chemical 

204 005546 Zahid Hussain Junior Electrician Contract Electrical ~; 

205 005547 Muhammad Shoaib Shift Chemist Permanent Chemical 

206 005552 Nizamuddin Fitter-PH Permanent Mechanica! 

207 005650 Aslam Hussain Shah Yard Officer Permanent Cane 

-"'8 005779 liaquat Ali Driver Permanent Cane 
I - .. · 

209 005863 Ali Gui Junior Electrician Permanent Electrical 

210 005865 Asif Ali Rigger Permanent Mechanical 

211 005866 Abdul Jabbar Fireman Permanent Mechanical 

212 005867 Fida Hussain Water Man Permanent Mechanical 

213 005868 Ali Asghar Water Man Permanent Mechanical 

214 005869 Shahnawaz Bro hi D.C.C (Pan) Permanent Chemical 

215 005872 Muhammad Aazam Boiler Engineer Permanent Mechanical 

216 005930 Shamshad Ali Pan Chemist Permanent Chemical 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS {PVT) LIMITED 
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i 
I 

217 005932 Hash Muhammad Fitter PH Permanent Mechanical 

218 005979 Muhammad Ramzan Sr.Panman Permanent Chemical 

219 005992 Ghulam Murtaza Panrnan-B Permanent Chemical 

222 005981 Wahid Bux Black Smith Permanent Mechanical 

223 005985 lnayatullah Juice Chemist Contract Chemical 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PVT) LIMITED 
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) 

(I) Plant Size Installed Capacity S.SMW 

(it) Type of Technology Conventional Steam Turbine Based Power Plant 

Unlt-1 Unit- 2 Unit- 3 
(iii) Number of Unit I Size (MW) 

1.SMW l.SMW 2.SMW 

(Iv) Unit Make I Model & Year of Manufacture 2007 2008 2008 

Commissioning I Commercial Operation 
(v) Date COD of each unit of the generation 2007 2008 2008 

faclllty ._. ...... 
r • ,;· 

. . 

Expected Useful Life of the each unit of the 
(vi) generation facility from its so so so 

COD/Commissioning 

Expected Remaining useful Ufe of each Unit 
(vii) of the Generation Faclllty (at the time of 30 30 30 

grant of Generation Ucence) 

Term of the Generation Licence of the 
(viii) Generation Faclllty (based on .Remaining 30 30 30 

Useful Life of Latest Commissioned Unit) 

Interconnection with National grid 
SEPCO 132 KV grid station plaro goth distance 1 KM (Ix) company, Distance and name of nearest (single line diagram attached) 

grid voltage level (single line diagram) 

B. Plant Configuration 

(I) Name of the Licensee I Company New Dadu Sugar Miiis (Pvt.) Limited 

(II) Registered I Business Office State Ufe Building# 10, Main Abdullah Haroon Road, Karachi 

(111) Plant Location New Dadu Sugar Miii, Plaro Goth, District Dadu, Slndh 

(iv) Type of Generation Faclllty Bagasse Fired Thermal Power Station 

A. General Information 

Details of Generation Faclllty I Power Plant 



'canal water I deep well turbine pump I underground water Cooling water source I cycle 

(E). Cooling System 

-------···-····------------~----- 
C 107 mg/rn' 5 !PM 1G !s1 .2 I mg /Nm' 

I ' ) 

! 3 tcoz 113.5 ~-____L-----~-----~--~~-------------l--~-----~-------~ 
j 4 ICO 560 mg iNm' 

<400mglm' 

12% -13% 

<400rr.glm' 

,---~~~~-P-rlm_a_F_u_e_l~~--~-,---~-~-A-lt_e_m-at-lv_e_F_u-el~~~---1 
----j 

SOx \NA 

! 2 INO, ! 188 "'9 !Nm' 

(D). Emission Values 

l,rucks etc !trucks etc 
' 

I a Sugar cane crushing capacity 14500 Tons crushing per day i I r- 0 Baggase generation capacity 30% of cane crushing per day I j. "".·. 

I -5 j Fue! storage facilites 
Primary fuol [secondarv /Startup Alternate fuel I ~~storage )Bluck storage Bluck storage -· ! Seconcarv !Startuo 

' 6 iCapacl!y oi storage facnites i Primary f~11::I ~----·---- Alternate fuel I 
!20000 tons 120000 tons 20000tons j 

i 6 !Gross stcraqe capacitv Pnmarv fuel iSecondarv /startuo Alternate fuel 1 
20000 tor.s 120000 tons 20000tons I 

2 Secondary iuel Furnace oil (FO) 

3 Alternate fuel Wood.rice husk & other biomass 

4 Startup fuel iWooden I baggase 

' i I Primary fuel Secondary /Startup Alternate fuel I l 5 iFuel source imparted i indigenous ' ! i Local Local Local I 

i 
! Primary fuel Secondary /Startup Alternate fuel 

6 !Fuel Supplier 
New Dadu Sugar Mills (PVT) Limited 

New Dadu Sugar 
Local farmers I I Mills (PVT} Limited 

I ', 
i - l Secondary iStartup Primarv f~iel I Alternate fuel 
I - ! Through conveyor 
I 

!Through conveyor 
I 

i 
i I Supply arranqrnent : Tr,rcugh conveyor roarJ,ng tractors 

I , i trucxs ~IC 
/ioading tractors I • loading tractors I 

isag:ias<= 
I 

Primary fuei 

(C). Fuel I Raw Material Details 

I 
I • I 



,') 

·····,·-··--------------,----------·-- ! Unit ·2 , Unit ·3 : 
I l 

IJnu .1 
. -----· -·.- -· ;(··v- , 

j Generation Voltage 
..;.. ·, ·-,; I I l •( I i 1 

5.5KV 5.5KV 5.5KV 
.. -· c .. ... ' .. 

2 Frequency 
50 Hz 50 Hz 50Hz 

' 
3 Power Factor ' I 

0.8 PF 0.8 PF 0.8 PF ! 
Automatic Generation Control I 

4 Electronic I Digital Electronic I Digital Electronic./ Digital 
(AGC) 

5 Ramping Rate 1 O Minutes to full load 10 Minutes to full ·10 Minutes to full 
load load 

I 

I Time required to Synchronize ' j_ 10·Minutes 10 Minutes ! 6 
to g\rd . 

! i Q ~1:nutes 
I 

'· -·-·~--·' -- .... ···-·-·--·---·---·----·-· ------· 

--~---------·-- .. 

., 
a 
' 

(FJ. Other Ct1aracteristlcs 

. , 

. ~., ... ;:: -'l.· ,.. _. ;., 

. ~. ·,i ! . '},~ .. .,;-,'~ .. r:~;'::~ 
• < . 



TOGRID 

PT 

s.s KV I 110 v 

PT 

S.5 KV/ UOY 

FOR MILL HOUSE 

VCB 

Y l.SMW 
5.5 KV 
SO HZ 

OCB 

u xvz ucv 

PT 
FOR ENERGY METER 
& PROTECTION 

VCB 11 KV 
~30 AMP. 

11 KV /llOV 

TRONSFORMER 
1600 KVA 
11 KV I 5.5 KV 

\ 
VCB FOR SYNC. 

\ S.S KV 
630AMP. 

CT 200 /5 

S.5 KV BUS BAR 

NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS 
ELECTRICAL SINGLE LINE DIAGRAME 

POWER EXPORT TO GRID 

TURBO ALTERNATOR'S 

Y l.SMW 
5.S KY 
SO HZ 

)DCB 

LJNY 

Y 2.SMW 
S.SKY 
50 HZ 

)DCB 

LINK7 

TR# 1 
630 KVA 



SHCEDHULE • Ill 
3 

Fuel : Type, imported I 
indigenous, supplier, 

logistics,· pipelines etc. 

) 

--------·-----·----·---·---~-- ·- ... ··----· ···- .... -- ···------------ 
,/ .. ~/ /~~~~=~~~~~~~\ 

\ 
I 

I 
l 



TOGIJD 

VC811KV 
630AMP. 

' / 

TRONSPORMBR 
HOOKVA 

· ti KV /S.SKV 

UlV/110V 

S.SKV /UOY 

VCIPORSYMC. 
S.SKV 
d30AMP. 

S.SKV /110V 

POllUILL IIOUSB ta•t ..... 

UNW uxv 
SOHZ 

OCB 

DJ.,D\, 11\1\d\l., ~INUL~ LIN~ UIAliKAM~ 
POWBR BXPORT TO GRID 

TURBO ALTERNATOR'S 



... ·--·. --······-··· --······--·····-·~·--·----~------- 

SHCEDHULE - Ill 

7 

Installed capacity, De· 
rated capacity," · · 

expected remaining life 

·. l 
_J I 

I 

I 
i 
' ' i 
i 

_.,,. .. 
/ 



.. ·1 
i· 
i 

- 1-: 

-·- -· 

~----··-- 

SCHEDULE 1'2 Unit 1 Unit, Unit 3 

1 Total installed gross capacity of 1.5MW 1.5MIII 2.5MW - generation facility ... 

I -"---···-- 

I 
i l Total installed _De-rate·::l capacity . 

I 2 generation facility at refrence site I 15MW I 1 5 M~ 25MW 
condition . 

i Total auxilary consumption of generation 0.55MW 3 faciUty 

4 
Total installed net capacity of generation 

: 1.35MW 1.35 M' W 2. 25 MW 
i facility at refrence site condition I I 

.. 

.. ,·=· ·> 
···:: 

·.-·· ·, -·~·,,·. -~ .. ·,· .. · 
·i ·:.~ ...... ~ ~· ~ ·, 

... 

. 

'iJt; .. ;. .. . ~ .... -. t\l;.:;?!.,·:..·.-..:~··,-,..._. : . .. ,,... ... -~··. ·- ... , . 

.. 

. ) 



DEPONENT 

// 
SignaJilre: ---:"--7~......._ _ __,,,,-+.-1,.. 
Narne: Kamal O 
D~ted: 
/ 

I, Kamal Danish Akhund, bearing CNIC No.42201-0551558-3, being duly authorized by New Dadu 
Sugar Mills (Pvt) Limited, hereby solemnly affirm and declare on oath that the contents of the 
accompanying application of New Oadu Sugar Mills (Pvt) Limited for a generation Licence, 
including attached documents-in-support, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and 
belief and that nothing has been concealed. 

AFFIDAVIT 

TIONAL ELECTRIC POWER REGULATORY AUTHORITY VAlUE R, _ 

STAIIP YEIIDOR SIGNATUl!ES,_--'----- 

:'"··. ~ ..... ~ -· ";- .. -- '\ ll TT1.:·.~r.::r>'..c· 
v-. ,.... ·~· .> :·· 



DEPONENT 

I, Kamal Danish Akhund, bearing CNIC No.42201-0551558-3, being duly authorized by New Dadu 
Sugar Mills (Pvt) Limited, hereby solemnly affirm and declare on oath that the contents of the 
accompanying application of New Dadu Sugar Mills (Pvt) Limited for a generation Licence, 
including attached documents-in-support, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and 
belief and that nothing has been concealed. 

~S. A~BAS AU _ZAIDI STAMP VEN Or , 
lie N~. 17, · CIO Seat# 34. Shed "A" . 

~ 1 ~J~ Karachi Pakistan · 
S.NO ~ DATE 
'SUEDTOWITHAilRESS --c:-· -. ,-;-, -. ,-.:,-\ 

,IIROUGHW1THAD'fR£.AN ALI ",_r~~·o~~te 
PURPos&:;;,_ . . .. . 
YAlUER · .• ~ Mtl<JA. TIONAL ELECTRIC POWER REGULATORY AUTHORITY 
STAMP VENDOR SIGHATURES-_z=:--'". ----=-=- ,. .. 

AFFIDAVIT 



In terms of operation and maintenance, the sugar plant has almost over 200 personnel in different 
cadres and different technical and non-technical functions. A number of personnel are stationed at 
power house for continuous operation of plant during the crushing season. 

---- -- --· -- 1SOV 

NBW DADU SUGAR MILLS 
BLBCTRICAL SINGLE LINB DIAGRAMB 

POWBR EXPORT TO GRID 
TURBO ALTBRNAToa·s 

TECHNICAL DETAILS: 
New Dadu Sugar Milts (Pvt) Limited is a sugar plant with a crushing capacity of 4,500 TCD. Majority of 
sugar processing equipment are imported from FCB, France. Some of the major processing equipment 
include 3 Boiler Houses, Power House, Process House and a Mill House. The power requirement of sugar 
plant is fulfilled by 3 steam turbines installed in power house. These three steam turbines are fed with 
steam which is generated in a bagasse fired low/medium pressure boilers. Once power is generated 
through steam turbine, the steam is passed on to the mill house for sugar processing. 

The turbine generator produces electricity at 5.5 KY. For export of surplus power to Sukkur Electric 
Power Company (SEPCO) a 1600 KVA step up transformer is installed which will increase the voltage 
from 5.5 KV to 11KV and will be connection with Piaro Goth Grid Station which is situated a distance of 1 
KM approx. from the plant. SLD is attached below. 

• 



Req: Bit: Tot.I Price 
Sr;# Dacription Unit (Without GST) Qty Rs 

1 Transformer Nos 1 9,()27,000 

2 Service & Commissioning Nos 1 150,000 

3 VCB Switch Gear Nos 2 7,847,000 

4 Controt&Symozing Panel Nos 2 2,478,000 

5 mcab1e Mtr 240 2,520,000 

6 Room for Transformer & VCB Nos 1 750,000 

7 LabourChuges 140,000 

8 mectrlcaL-Brection Work 300,000 
.. 

9 06 Person Wodd.ng during~tion to Export Power 108,000 
I 

23,320;000 1;otal Amount Rs. >>»» 

FINANCIAL DETAILS: 
Initially the power generated was consumed internally for the sugar production process and other 
requirement, but after certain measure and optimization exercise, the plant is able to have a certain 
surplus which it is interested in selling to the SEPCO. 

But this export of power needed a set up to step up the voltage so the power could be transmitted 
through the nearest grid station. 

Following is the estimated expenses for development and installation of new equipment for power 
export. 

• 



5 ignatu re: ,4.---...:::-..=++-"-­ 

Name: 

I, Kamal Danish Akhund, bearing CNIC No. 42201-0551558-3, being duly authorized by New 
Dadu Sugar Mills (Pvt) Limited, hereby solemnly affirm and declare on oath that the company 
(New Dadu Sugar Mills (Pvt.) Limited) has not been granted any other license under the Act, as 
required pursuant to Regulation 3(g} of the National Electric Power Regulatory Authority 
Licensing (Application, Modification, Extension and Cancellation) Procedure Regulations, 2021. 

BEFORE THE NATIONAL POWER REGULATORY AUTHORITY 

AFFIDAVIT 

100 

. ! 

. .·.·•. .. ·, 
• "h-:' 

.. ·,_":'· r:.: - ... ~ ... 



Registered Office: Piaro Goth. Dist: Dadu. 
(76200) Ph: 025-4551001-9 

Corporate Office: CL-5/4, State Life Building # 10, Main Abdullah Haroon Road,_Karachi -. 75350 Pakistan. 
UAN: 111-666-447, Fax: 92-21-35680533. 35657788, Email: newdadusugarm1lls@omn1group.com.pk 

Web: www.omnigroup.com.pk 

Date: 

I, Kamal Danish Akhund, being the duly authorized representative of New Dadu Sugar Mills 
Limited (NDSML), as required pursuant to Regulation 3(h) of the National Electric Power 
Regulatory Authority Licensing (Application, Modification, Extension and Cancellation) 
Procedure Regulations, 2021, confirm that New Dadu Sugar Mills (Pvt.) Limited has never been 
refused grant of generation license under the Act by the Authority. 

SUBJECT: STATEMENT FOR REFUSAL OF GRANT OF GENERATION LICENSE 

The Registrar 
National Electric Power Regulatory Authority 

• 



Registered Office: Piaro Goth, Dist: Dadu. 
(76200) Ph: 025-4551001-9 

Corporate Office: CL-5/4, State Life Building # 10, Main Abdullah Haroon Road, Karachi - 75350 Pakistan. 
UAN: 111-666-447, Fax: 92-21-35680533, 35657788, Email: newdadusugarmills@omnigroup.com.pk 

Web: www.omnigroup.com.pk 

Further Resolved, that extracts of this resolution be provided to the NEPRA with the seal/stamp duly 
affixed t 

• Represent the Company before NEPRA, and in doing so perform all lawful acts, deeds and 
things, including but not limited to filing, signing, presenting, modifying, amending, 
withdrawing applications and other documents, responding to any queries and meeting any 
objections, receiving notices and documents; and 

• Do all acts, deeds and things, which are ancillary and incidental to the afore-said purposes. 
Further Resolved, that extracts of this resolution be provided to the NEPRA with the sea 
I/stamp duly affixed thereon. 

Further Resolved, that Mr. Kamal Danish Akhund, is hereby singly authorized to do any or all of the 
following acts, deeds and things, on behalf of the Company, in connection with this application to be 
filed with NEPRA under the Regulation of Generation, Transmission and Distribution of Electric Power 
Act, 1997 and the National Electric Power Regulatory Authority Licensing (Application, Modification, 
Extension and Cancellation) Procedure Regulations, 2021: 

UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that the Company should approach NEPRA for Generation License under the 
Regulation of Generation, Transmission and Distribution of Electric Power Act, 1997. 

The Board of Directors of New Dadu Sugar Mills (Pvt.} Limited company duly formed and registered 
in the Islamic Republic of Pakistan under the company's ordinance 1984 having incorporation No. 
0066202 and having its registered office at State Life Building # 10, Main Abdullah Haroon Road. 
Karachi. in their meeting held on March 13, 2024. passed the following resolutions: 

EXTRACTS OF THE RESOLUTIONS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
NEW DADU SUGAR MILLS (PVT.) LIMITED 

PASSED IN THEIR MEETING HELD ON MARCH 13, 2024 
AT IT'S HEAD OFFICE AT STATE LIFE BUILDING# 10, MAIN ABDULLAH HAROON ROAD, KARACHI 


	Page 1
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56
	Page 57
	Page 58
	Page 59
	Page 60
	Page 61
	Page 62
	Page 63
	Page 64
	Page 65
	Page 66
	Page 67
	Page 68
	Page 69
	Page 70
	Page 71
	Page 72
	Page 73
	Page 74
	Page 75
	Page 76
	Page 77
	Page 78
	Page 79
	Page 80
	Page 81
	Page 82
	Page 83
	Page 84
	Page 85
	Page 86
	Page 96
	Page 97
	Page 98
	Page 99
	Page 100
	Page 101
	Page 102
	Page 103
	Page 104
	Page 105
	Page 106
	Page 107
	Page 108
	Page 109
	Page 110
	Page 111
	Page 112
	Page 113
	Page 114
	Page 115
	Page 116
	Page 117
	Page 118
	Page 119
	Page 120
	Page 121
	Page 122
	Page 123
	Page 124
	Page 125
	Page 126
	Page 127
	Page 128
	Page 129
	Page 130
	Page 131
	Page 132
	Page 133
	Page 134
	Page 135
	Page 136
	Page 137
	Page 138
	Page 139
	Page 140
	Page 141
	Page 142
	Page 143
	Page 144
	Page 145
	Page 146
	Page 147
	Page 148
	Page 149
	Page 150
	Page 151
	Page 152
	Page 153
	Page 154
	Page 155
	Page 156
	Page 157
	Page 158
	Page 159
	Page 160
	Page 161
	Page 162
	Page 163
	Page 164
	Page 165
	Page 166
	Page 167
	Page 168
	Page 169
	Page 170
	Page 171
	Page 172
	Page 173
	Page 174
	Page 175
	Page 176
	Page 177
	Page 178
	Page 179
	Page 180
	Page 181
	Page 182
	Page 183
	Page 184
	Page 185
	Page 186
	Page 187
	Page 188
	Page 189
	Page 190
	Page 191
	Page 193
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38

